
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes - November 15, 2022 
b. Regular Meeting – December 6, 2022 
c. November 2022 Claims 
d. Liquor Store Write-Offs 
e. Fire Call Write-Offs 
f. Organizational Chart 2023 
g. Airport Hangar Lease Increase 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

a. 2023 Law Enforcement Contract – Kanabec County  
b. 2023 Prosecuting Legal Services Contract – Kanabec County 
c. Resignation-Sara King 

 
7. Public Hearings 

a. None 
 

8. New Business 
a. 2023 Public Meeting Schedule 
b. Airport Taxi Lane – 
c. Adopt 2023 Budget, Tax Levy, CIP and Fee Schedule Resolution No. 2022-1221 
d. 2022 Budget Amendments 
e. Mora Aquatic Center Season Recap 
f. MAFD Fire Call – Write-off Request  
g. Re-Zoning Request 
h. Engineer Services SEH / Private Development 

 
9. Old Business 

a.   Purchase of Two Trucks for Fire Department 
b.   Capital Improvement Program Street/Infrastructure Report- SEH 
c.   Grove Street Update / Payment Request - SEH 
d.   Lease Software 
e. Driver’s License Operations –  
 

10. Communications 
a. MAFD Monthly Report- November 2022 
b. KCSO Monthly Report- November 2022 



c. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – December 12, 2022 
d. Airport meeting Minutes – December 13, 2022 

 
11. Reports 

a. City Administrator 
b. Councilmember Anderson 
c. Councilmember Broekemeier 
d. Councilmember Mathison 
e. Councilmember Shepard 
f. Mayor Skramstad 

 
12. Adjournment 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
November 15, 2022 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, November 15, 2022, in the City Hall council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM 
 

2. Roll Call: Mayor Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Sadie Broekemeier, Kyle Shepard, 
and Jake Mathison 
 
Staff Present: Glenn Anderson City Administrator, Natasha Segelstrom Administrative Services 
Director, Joe Kohlgraf Public Works Director, Sara King Accountant, Kirsten Faurie Community 
Development Director. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Skramstad requested the addition of item 4h Gambling Permit-Kanabec County 
Agricultural Society. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously 
carried to approve the agenda as amended. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: Skramstad brought forward the consent agenda. MOTION made by Shepard, 
seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – October 18, 2022 
b. Work Session Meeting Minutes – October 18, 2022 
c. October 2022 Claims 
d. Certification of Unpaid Utilities- Resolution No. 2022-1121 
e. Vasaloppet Special Even Permit 
f. Gambling Permit- Vasaloppet Inc. 
g. LMCIT Liability Coverage Waiver 
h. Gambling Permit- Kanabec County Agriculture Society  

 
5. Open Forum:   No one spoke at open forum. 

 
6. Special Business 

a.    2022 Election Canvassing Board: Segelstrom reported there was a municipal election 
within the State General Election on November 8, 2022 for one City Councilmember and 
one Mayor and the council was required to act as the canvassing board. The Council 
reviewed abstract for 2022 Election. The number of registered votes as of 7:00AM on 
November 8, 2022 for the City of Mora was 2095, there were 1266 persons voting and 
221 voters via absentee ballot.  
 
MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to declare 
election results based on the provided abstract as Jake Mathison with 1004 votes for 
Mayor seat and 22 write-in votes: David Youngquist with 961 votes and 17 write-in 
votes.  
 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
November 15, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 
 

7. Public Hearings:  
a.    Assessment of Unpaid Fire Calls- The City Council reviewed the unpaid fire calls and 

asked a community member David Youngquist of 431 Morrison Street, who was in 
attendance if they had would like to address the council for the unpaid charges. 
Youngquist stated he did not have any comments for the city council on this matter. 
Mayor Skramstad opened the public hearing at 6:38pm. There were no comments and 
the public hearing closed. MOTION made by Shepard and seconded by Mathison to 
approve the following resolution:  
       RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1122 
   RESOLUTION CERTIFYING UNPAID FIRE CHARGES 
     (see attached)  
 

b.   Assessment of Unpaid City Charges- Mayor Skramstad opened the public hearing for 
assessment of unpaid city charges. There were no comments during the public hearing, 
and it was closed at 6:40pm. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Anderson, 
and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution:   
  
    RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1123 
   RESOLUTION CERTIFYING UNPAID CITY CHARGES 
     (see attached) 
 

c.   Small Cities Development Program- Central Minnesota Housing Partnership provided an 
update to the City Council on the Small Cities Development Program and grants issued 
through their organization from the Minnesota Department of Employment Economic 
Development. The public hearing provided mid-grant updates on the grants issued 
within the City to eligible candidates and future grant closeouts. Central Minnesota 
Housing Partnership provided an update on owner occupied programs which provided 
$113,000 of grants with approximately $13,000 remaining. Two projects have been 
complete to date and three projects that are near completion and will be complete by 
year end. Single family rental property had $88,000 of which $13,000 had been 
allocated. The program offered multi-family funding for units which consisted of three 
or more dwellings and also provided detail on duplex rental funding. The public hearing 
closed at 6:49pm.  
 

8. New Business:  
a.   IT Managed Service Agreement Proposal: Segelstrom brought forward a managed 12-

month service proposal for Information Technology Services from TR Computer Sales. 
She explained the services included with the agreement and further explained 
agreement aligned with the 2023 budget. Council requested staff to look at IT services 
later to ensure the city would get the best value for services and the consensus was to 
move forward with the managed services. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Anderson, and unanimously carried to approve the 12-month managed service 
agreement with TR Computer Sales for $19,434.  
 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
November 15, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 
 

b.   2023 Pay/Salary Schedule: Council reviewed the 2023 Pay Plan/Salary Schedule which 
reflected a 3% COLA increase. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Mathison, and 
unanimously carried to approve the 2023 Pay/Salary Schedule as presented.  
 

c.   Tax Abatement- JCF Properties, LLC: Faurie presented the annual tax abatement for JCF 
Properties, LLC. Staff determined that JCF Properties met the criteria for tax abatement. 
MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and unanimously carried to 
approve the annual tax abatement for JCF Properties for $2,100 in December.  
 

d.   2022 Budget Amendment: King brought forward the 2022 budget amendment and 
explained the City’s Economic Development Authority had been recognized by the GFOA 
as a discrete component unit versus a blended component unit and stated the EDA fund 
would receive a contribution from the City versus a transfer which had been standard 
practice previously. 
 

e.   Tax Abatement- Northern Pipe Processing: Faurie presented the annual tax abatement 
report from Northern Pipe Processing (NPP) and explained NPP job creation goal and 
NPP recruitment efforts, job postings, and challenges. Based on the criteria, the 
abatement requirement had been met. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried approve and authorize the annual abatement 
payment of $6,584.06 in December.  
 

f.   Request for Proposal- Insurance Agent of the Record: City Council reviewed two 
requests for proposals for Insurance Agent of the Record. Dullinger Insurance Agency 
and Town & Country Insurance Agency. Council discussed each request highlighting 
experience with local governments and percentage rate each agency charged. MOTION 
made by Anderson, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried to approve 
Dullinger Insurance request for proposal at a rate of four percent of the annual premium 
invoiced by the League of Minnesota Cites Insurance Trust and services to expire 
December 31, 2025.  

9. Old Business 
a.    Mayor / Council Annual Training: Council further discussed the establishment of an 

annual training requirement for elected officials. It was agreed that the training would 
benefit and would be specific to the City of Mora along with other intergovernmental 
relations.   

b.   Hangar Lease Agreement: City Council reviewed the Hangar Land Lease with the 
proposed revisions from the Airport Board. The Council further discussed the right of 
entry, the verbiage and amount of time prior to entry. Karla Kastenbauer of the Airport 
Board spoke to the council stating the board wanted to have the hangar land leases 
clearly defined. The Council agreed that 72 hours or 3 business days was adequate 
notification to hangar owners. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard, 
and unanimously carried to accept the Airport Hangar Land Lease, approve the alternate 
language to reflect 3 business days.   
 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
November 15, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 
 

10. Communications:  City Council reviewed the communications packet.  
a.   Quarterly Financial Statements 
b.   KCSO Monthly Report – October 2022 
c.    MAFD Monthly Report – October 2022 
d.    EDA Meeting Minutes- November 1, 2022 
e.    Airport Meeting Minutes – October 2022 
f.   Park Board Meeting Minutes: Shepard updated the Council on community pickleball 

efforts and a pickleball organization. 
 

11. Reports 
a.   City Administrator: Anderson provided an update on the Ordinance violations and 

Minnesota Courts monthly deposit for violations. 
b.   Councilmember Anderson: Nothing new to report.  
c.   Councilmember Broekemeier:  Recognized Glenn Anderson’s speech at the Chamber of 

Commerce Gala and Fire Chief Brett Anderson for community Engagement. 
d.   Councilmember Mathison: Thanked staff for their efforts and work.  
e.   Councilmember Shepard: Recognized Mayor Elect Mathison and Councilmember 

Youngquist election. 
f.   Mayor Skramstad: Welcomed newly elected Councilmember Youngquist and wish him 

and Mayor Elect Mathison luck during their terms. 
 

12. Adjournment:  MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn at 7:58pm. 
 

 
_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

______________________________________ 
City Clerk 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 6, 2022 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 in the city hall council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM 
 

2. Roll Call: Mayor Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Kyle Shepard, and Jake Mathison 
Absent: Councilmember Sadie Broekemeier 
 
Staff Present: Glenn Anderson City Administrator, Natasha Segelstrom Administrative Services 
Director, Joe Kohlgraf Public Works Director, Sara King Accountant, Kirsten Faurie Community 
Development Director. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Skramstad requested the addition of item 10a Mora Area Fire Department Fire 
Truck Purchase. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: Skramstad brought forward the consent agenda. MOTION made by Shepard, 
seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

a. Resolution 2022-1211 Appointing Insurance Agent of Record 
b.  Resolution No. 2022-1212 Designate City Hall as a Polling Place 

 
5. Open Forum:  Mora City Resident Gene Nelson of 771 Sunset Lane spoke to the City Council 

with a safety concern caused by parked vehicles along Maple Avenue near the corner of North 
Park Street near the Mora Public Library. Skramstad thanked Nelson for bringing the concern 
forward and directed staff to investigate the issue.  
 

6. Special Business 
a.    There was no special business.  

 
7. Public Hearings:  

a.    Truth in Taxation Hearing: Anderson explained the total tax capacity was estimated to 
increase 16.81%, based on Kanabec County estimates. The proposed property tax 
notices showed a 7.80% increase in the city’s tax capacity rate which included the 
preliminary levy of $1,504,099, which was an increase of $309,580 or 25.92% over the 
2022 levy. Staff presented multiple charts which explained the tax timeline and where 
property tax dollars would be spent in 2023, in addition to providing a breakdown of the 
proposed city tax levy and the proposed city budget for 2023.   
 
Mayor Skramstad opened the public hearing. Resident Walley Jewell of 401 Riverside 
Street spoke to the council and stated he owns two lots and had concern with the 
assessed property value for the parcels. He explained there had been an increase of 
763% to the rear lot and an 8% increase to the front lot. Skramstad thanked him for 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 6, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
 

bringing this information forward and directed Mr. Jewell to contact Kanabec County 
Assessor’s office.   
 
City Council reviewed written correspondence that staff received in response to the 
public hearing. Vicki and Randy Terpstra of 325 7th Street brought forward concerns of 
the City’s tax increase being high and enquired the appeal process. 
 
Robert and Rita Jensen of 255 Riverside Street brought forward concern with the 
significant increase in city tax and the impact compared to the city and school. They 
wanted to express concern and great impact the city is putting on the taxpayers and 
asking the Council to consider lowing the proposed matter. 
 
Deb and Mike Hallin of 235 Riverside Street expressed concern with the increase in City 
Taxes and the assessed value of their home stating the taxes were too high. Stating they 
did not expect a $300 increase to the city taxes and water, sewer and electricity had 
increased. 
 
Mayor Skramstad thanked the community for bringing forward their concerns and 
closed the public hearing at 7:03pm. 
 

8. New Business:  
a.   2023 Organizational Chart: The City Council reviewed the organizational chart. 

Skramstad noted the Public Utilities Commission’s five-member board. Anderson 
requested that the lines identifying staff liaison be added to the chart for clarity. 
MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried to approve 
the Organizational Chart with recommended changes to include the five-member Public 
Utilities Commission and addition of staff liaison lines.   
 

b. 2023 Personnel Policy Financial Limits:  The City Council reviewed the 2023 Personnel 
Policy Financial Limits. Segelstrom noted this was an update and aligned with union 
agreements and did not have a significant impact on the budget. MOTION made by 
Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve the 2023 
Personnel Policy Financial Limits.  

 
9. Old Business 

a. There was no old business.  
 

10. Communications:   
a.   Mora Area Fire Department Fire Truck Purchase: Firefighter Jeremy Frahm, Truck 

Committee member brought forward vehicle purchase quotes for two new Fire Tenders. 
He stated one was scheduled to be purchased in 2023 and expected delivery would be 
18-23 months from the present date. Frahm stated that the current tender is a Sterling 
and the company no longer in operation or making parts. He further explained that the 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 6, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Truck Committee sought bids from six companies with two responses. Frahm stated this 
would be further discussed at the December 20, 2022, City Council Meeting.  

 
11. Reports 

a.   City Administrator: Anderson provided an update on recent meetings regarding the 
Driver’s License Office, potential developers in the area, 23/65 MnDOT Corridor Study 
Kickoff and meeting to discuss THC Ordinance.  

b.   Councilmember Anderson: Nothing new to report.  
c.   Councilmember Broekemeier:  Absent. 
d.   Councilmember Mathison: Nothing new to report.  
e.   Councilmember Shepard: Nothing new to report. 
f.   Mayor Skramstad: Thanked staff for their work on the budget. 

 
12. Adjournment:  MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried to 

adjourn at 7:16pm. 
 

 
_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

______________________________________ 
City Clerk 





































Item No. 4d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Julie Krone, North Country Bottle Shop Manager 
RE: North Country Bottle Shop NSF Checks to be Written Off 

 
SUMMARY 
Review North Country Bottle Shop check that was returned due to insufficient funds in the amount of 
$173.18. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Each year there are a number of checks that are returned to the NCBS due to insufficient funds and/or 
closed accounts.  The information is then sent to a collection agency to try to recover these funds.  At 
the end of each year, the council must make a decision to write these checks off.   
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
These check amounts are actively prosecuted and can be collected at any time.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve to write off the North Country Bottle Shop NSF check in the amount of $173.18.            
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
Write off list of payers & amounts 
 
 





Item No. 4e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: Items for Consideration to Write-Off 

 
SUMMARY 
Each year, the city council reviews any past due invoices for consideration to be written-off after all other 
collection efforts have been made. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Because no payment attempts were made on the following fire call invoices, they were placed with National 
Recoveries in 2019. In December of 2021, city staff was made aware that National Recoveries went out of 
business and all collection efforts would cease. Staff has mailed numerous past due notices since December 
2021, but no payments have been made.   
 

Name Situation Invoice No. Invoice Date Amount  

RAIMONE, NICHOLO 
MICHAEL 

MAFD response to a car crash gas 
leak at 1825 121st Ave, Mora, on 
8/4/17. 

20170342 8/23/2017 $500.00 

KULYAS, JOHN III 
MAFD response to a car fire at the 
location of Jewell St SE and Portage 
Ave on 10/06/17. 

20170390 10/19/2017 $500.00 

REINHOLDSON, AMY 
M 

MAFD Department response to a 
car accident at the 2700 block of 
Hwy 65, Mora, on 12/22/17. 

20170445 12/26/2017 $500.00 

GRAND TOTAL.……….……………………………………………………………………………………………………….. $1,500.00 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve writing off the past due fire call invoices in the amount of $1,500.00, as presented.  
 
 
Attachments 
Invoice 20170342 
Invoice 20170390 
Invoice 20170445 
 
 



101 LAKE STREET SOUTH
MORA MN 55051

 

Invoice
No. 20170342
Date 8/23/2017

RAIMONE, NICHOLO MICHAEL
1914 TOWER AVE, APT 201
SUPERIOR WI  54880

Qty Description Unit PriceUnit Amount

To:

Mandi Yoder

Shipped Ship Via Terms Contract Contact Customer PO#

CITY OF MORA

1  - FIRE CALL $500.00Hour $500.00

Special Instructions

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE COMPANY.

SubTotal $500.00

Shipping $0.00

TOTAL $500.00

Please send a copy of your invoice with your payment. Thank you!

Mora Area Fire Department response to a car crash gas leak at 1825 121st Ave, Mora, on 8/4/17.

11/03/17 - PAST DUE INVOICE REMINDER RETURNED AS "NOT DELIVERABLE AS ADDRESSED"

SUBMITTED TO NATIONAL RECOVERIES IN 2019.

ThankYou !

Tax $0.00

PAID $0.00



101 LAKE STREET SOUTH
MORA MN 55051

 

Invoice
No. 20170390

Date 10/19/2017

KULYAS, JOHN III
23825 50TH AVE
OGILVIE MN  56358

Qty Description Unit PriceUnit Amount

To:

Mandi Yoder

Shipped Ship Via Terms Contract Contact Customer PO#

CITY OF MORA

1  - FIRE CALL $500.00Hour $500.00

Special Instructions

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE COMPANY.

SubTotal $500.00

Shipping $0.00

TOTAL $500.00

Please send a copy of your invoice with your payment. Thank you!

Mora Area Fire Department response to a car fire at the location of Jewell St SE and Portage Ave on 10/06/17.

SUBMITTED TO NATIONAL RECOVERIES IN 2019.

ThankYou !

Tax $0.00

PAID $0.00



101 LAKE STREET SOUTH
MORA MN 55051

 

Invoice
No. 20170445

Date 12/26/2017

REINHOLDSON, AMY M
318 CHERRY AVE N
BRAHAM MN  55006

Qty Description Unit PriceUnit Amount

To:

Mandi Yoder

Shipped Ship Via Terms Contract Contact Customer PO#

CITY OF MORA

1  - FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONSE $500.00Hour $500.00

Special Instructions

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE COMPANY.

SubTotal $500.00

Shipping $0.00

TOTAL $500.00

Please send a copy of your invoice with your payment. Thank you!

Mora Area Fire Department response to a car accident at the 2700 block of Hwy 65, Mora, on 12/22/17.  Vehicle 
license plate no: 255NZD   VIN: KMHJG24F11U237871

SUBMITTED TO NATIONAL RECOVERIES IN 2019.

ThankYou !

Tax $0.00

PAID $0.00



Public Works
Director/ Airport

Manager
(1 FT)

Swim Instructor
(12 S)

Shift Supervisor
(2)

Administrative
Services Director

City Clerk/Treasurer
(1 FT)

City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager
(1 FT)

Community
Development

Director
(1 FT)

Fire Chief
(1 OC)

Activities and
Recreation
Coordinator

(1 FT)

Liquor Store
Manager

(1 FT)

Human Resources
Coordinator/Adminis

trative  Asisstant
(1 FT)

Accountant
(1 FT)

Building Official
(1 FT)

Community
Development

Planner
(0)

Building Inspector
(0)

Pool Aid / Front
Desk /

Concessions
(5 S)

Lifeguard
(10 S)

Maintenance
(2 S)

Mayor & Council

Number indicates positions authorized
FT = Full-Time
PT = Part-Time
OC = On-Call
S = Seasonal
-- = Staff Liaison

CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA
Staff Organizational Chart
January 2023
ver. 1.0

Electorate

Public Utilities
Commission

(5)

Housing and
Redevelopment

Authority
(5)

Economic
Development

Authority
(7)

Planning Commission
(5)

Airport Board
(5)

Park Board
(5)

Joint Powers Agencies
Independent BoardsAdvisory Boards

Central Minnesota Service
Cooperative

East Central Cable
Commission

Mora/Kanabec Joint
Airport Zoning Board

Southern Minnesota
Municipal Power Agency

Consultants/Contract Services

Liquor Store
Assistant Manager

(1 FT)

Liquor Store
Clerk II
(10 PT)

Liquor Store
Clerk I
(Lead)

(1)

Attorney-Civil
Attorney-Criminal

Bond Counsel

Emergency Services

Assessor

Auditor

Electric Distribution

Accounting Clerk
(1 FT)

Engineer-Civil
Engineer-Electric
Financial Advisor

Fire Captain
(2 OC)

Firefighters
(29 OC)

Assistant Fire
Chief

(1 OC)

Fire Lieutenant
(2 OC)

Fire Secretary
(1 OC)

Electric Manager
(1 FT)

Summer
Maintenance

Worker
(1 FT-S)

Water/Wastewater
Maintenance

Worker
(0 FT)

Water/Wastewater
Operator III

(Training)
(0 FT)

Water/Wastewater
Operator II

(3 FT)

Water/Wastewater
Operator I (Lead)

(1 FT)

Water/Wastewater
Supervisor

(0)

Summer
Maintenance

Worker
(2 FT-S)

Winter
Maintenance

Worker
(0)

Heavy Equipment
Operator/
Mechanic

(1 FT)

Heavy Equipment
Operator

(3 FT)

Street Supervisor
(0)

Public Works
Assistant

Superintendent
(0)

Public Works
Superintendent

(0)

Janitor
(1 PT)

Aquatic Center
Assistant Manager

(1 S)
Lineworker

(2 FT)

Generator
Operator/

Mechanic II
(1 FT)

Generator
Operator/Master

Electrician
(1 FT)

Generator
Operator/

Mechanic I (Lead)
(1 FT)

Law Enforcement

Utility Billing
Clerk I
(1 FT)

Utility Billing
Clerk II
(1 FT)

Administrative
Assistant/Deputy

City Clerk
(0 FT)

Item 4f



Item No. 4g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: 2023 Hangar Land Lease Increase 

 
SUMMARY 
The City collects yearly lease fees for hangars that are on the Municipal Airport land.  There are two 
(2) hangars that are due for an increase in 2023. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Per the lease agreement, hangar land leases may be adjusted on each five (5) year anniversary of the 
lease by an amount not to exceed 10%. 
 
There are two (2) hangars that are due for an increase in 2023: 
 
Name    Building Square Feet  2022 Rate  2023 Rate   
Larson Family Trust   2500   $366.03  $402.63 
Gary Pangerl/Nick Stafford  3600   $637.77  $701.55 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Approving the rent adjustment would increase airport revenue and would keep consistent with all of 
the hangar land leases.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the hangar land lease increase of 10% from the previous year for Larson Family 
Trust and Gary Pangerl/Nick Stafford. 
 
 
 
 



Item No. 6a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022   
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator  
RE: Kanabec County Sheriff Office Service Agreement  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The City Council will review the revisions made to the Contract for Law Enforcement 
Services between the City of Mora and the Kanabec County Sheriff's Office in response to 
the October 18, 2022 Work Session with Kanabec County. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  2009 Contract for Law Enforcement Services with KCSO 
  Revised Contract December 2022 
  Work Session Meeting Minutes October 18, 2022. 































Ver. 2.2 Page 1 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

CONTRACT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 1 
 2 

THIS AGREEMENT, originally made and entered into effective the 9th day of December 2009, 3 
and subsequently revised on ________, by and between the County of Kanabec, a governmental 4 
entity of the State of Minnesota (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), the City of Mora, a 5 
municipal corporation existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Minnesota 6 
(hereinafter referred to as the “City”), and the Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office (hereinafter 7 
referred to as the “Sheriff”).  This revised agreement supersedes any and all previous versions 8 
upon full execution. 9 
 10 
WITNESSETH: 11 
 12 
WHEREAS, the County, through the Office of the Kanabec County Sheriff, currently maintains 13 
a sheriff’s office in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 387 to specifically exercise the 14 
powers and duties specified in Minnesota Statutes, § 387.03, and; 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the City formally maintained a police department in accordance with Minnesota 17 
Statutes, § 412.221and Chapter 41 of the City Code, and 18 
 19 
WHEREAS, the City as abolished their police department and repealed the ordinance so creating 20 
same; and 21 
 22 
WHEREAS, the City, the County, and the Sheriff have determined that overall quality, quantity 23 
and scope of law enforcement services to all parties could be enhanced, extended and improved 24 
by the City contracting with the County to provide police protection within the corporate limits 25 
of the City; 26 
 27 
WHEREAS, the City, the County, and the Sheriff are desirous of entering into an agreement 28 
whereby the County, through the Sheriff, shall provide law enforcement services to the City, 29 
improve the quality and quantity of law enforcement services, and provide for a more efficient 30 
expenditure of the available revenues of the respective parties, and, 31 
 32 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff of Kanabec County has consented to the terms of this Agreement, and, 33 
 34 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, § 471.59 (8) authorizes the City and the County to enter into an 35 
agreement whereby the County will perform on behalf of the City any service or function which 36 
the City would be authorized to provide, including law enforcement services, and, 37 
 38 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, § 436.05 permits the Sheriff of any county to contract with any 39 
city for the purposes of providing police service, subject to contractual approval by the Board of 40 
Commissioners of the County and the City Council of the City. 41 
 42 
NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth, it is agreed by 43 
and between the parties as follows: 44 
 45 



Ver. 2.2 Page 2 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

1. PURPOSE.  The purpose of this Agreement is to increase efficiencies, more effectively 1 
manage available resources, expand the scope of law enforcement services, conserve 2 
funds through cooperation and sharing of resources, and to more fully and efficiently 3 
utilize the expertise of law enforcement personnel. 4 

 5 
2. SHERIFF’S DUTIES.  The Sheriff shall continue to exercise any and all duties imposed 6 

upon that office by law and this Agreement shall not in any manner limit, restrict or be 7 
deemed to relieve said office of any such duties imposed by law. 8 
 9 

3. STAFF. 10 
 11 

a. The County shall provide an assign such personnel as the Sheriff deems necessary 12 
to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.  From the effective date, said 13 
individuals shall in all respects be County employees and shall be subject to all 14 
County administrative policies, rules, personnel plans, regulations, and pay plans, 15 
including all employee benefits.  The County shall be responsible for the 16 
enforcement of all its employment policies and shall be responsible for insuring 17 
compliance with all such policies, collective bargaining agreements, regulations, 18 
and rules including discipline and discharge.  The County shall assume 19 
responsibility for the payment of salaries, wages, or other compensation to said 20 
employees pursuant to this Agreement.  The County, through the Sheriff of 21 
Kanabec County, shall have final authority for the direction and control of said 22 
employees. 23 
 24 

b. The County, through the Sheriff’s Office, shall have the sole authority to manage 25 
the personnel serving in law enforcement so that the size of the department 26 
properly reflects the needs of the County and the provisions of this Agreement. 27 

 28 
c. The Sheriff shall assign one of his/her personnel to act as the liaison between the 29 

Sheriff’s Office and the City. 30 
 31 

d. If, in the judgement of the City and/or the Sheriff, it is deemed necessary to add 32 
additional temporary law enforcement personnel for special events sponsored by 33 
the City, such personnel shall be provided by and supervised by the Sheriff along 34 
with the Sheriffs employees providing services under the terms of this Agreement.  35 
The City agrees to reimburse the Sheriff for the cost of said additional personnel 36 
used at said events at the hourly rate set forth in this Agreement. 37 

 38 
4. HOLD HARMLESS.  The City shall not be liable for compensation or indemnity to any 39 

County employee for injury or sickness arising out of the scope of employment and the 40 
County agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City against any such claims.  41 
Notwithstanding this provision, neither party shall assume any liability for the intentional 42 
or negligent acts of the other party’s employees and in the event that any claim is made 43 
against either party, its officers or employees for such intentional or negligent acts, that 44 
party shall hold the other harmless and shall defend the other against any claims for 45 
damages resulting therefrom. 46 



Ver. 2.2 Page 3 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

 1 
5. NON-WAIVER OF IMMUNITY.  Any provision for indemnification shall not inure to 2 

the benefit of any third party.  Further, neither the County nor the City, by and through 3 
the terms of the Agreement, intends to waive any immunity that they may be accorded by 4 
law. 5 
 6 

6. BUDGET. 7 
 8 

a. The Sheriff shall annually prepare and submit to the City Administrator a budget 9 
no later than June 1st of each year for the subsequent year.  Said budget shall 10 
include a five-year capital improvement plan.  Such budget shall set forth the 11 
requested funding from the City for law enforcement services under this 12 
Agreement. 13 

 14 
b. The City Council shall approve a budget for law enforcement services and submit 15 

it to the Sheriff no later than August 1.  Said budget shall set aside funds for 16 
payments under this Agreement, anticipated additional services, and capital 17 
improvements. 18 

 19 
c. For the cost of services above and beyond the scope of this Agreement that result 20 

in overtime expenses the Sheriff may request reimbursement from the City and 21 
the City shall reimburse the Sheriff the cost of said services.  The Sheriff shall 22 
inform the City in advance, where possible, of the nature and proposed cost of the 23 
additional services.  Additional service costs are detailed in Appendix A. 24 

 25 
The overtime costs for employee services shall be as follows: 26 
 27 
i.  2010 - $47.00 per hour 28 

 29 
ii.   2011 - $49.00 per hour 30 
 31 
iii.  In subsequent years – as agreed to in writing as an amendment to this 32 
Agreement. 33 

 34 
7. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN.  The Sheriff shall develop and submit to the City 35 

for adoption a plan for capital improvements for law enforcement purposes.  The budget 36 
may provide for the creation of reserve funds for such capital improvements.  Said 37 
reserve funds shall be maintained by the City. 38 

 39 
8. FUNDING. 40 

 41 
a. The City agrees to pay, in arrears to the County the budgeted amount for law 42 

enforcement services in equal monthly installments as shown in Appendix A – 43 
Approved Budget.  The County shall prepare a monthly invoice showing the 44 
amount due and any additional charges or credits for the prior billing period.  City 45 
may not unilaterally decrease its level of funding from the amount budgeted upon 46 



Ver. 2.2 Page 4 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

for any subsequent year, nor may the County unilaterally increase the amount 1 
budgeted for any subsequent year. 2 

 3 
b. Except as otherwise mentioned in this Agreement, all revenues received by the 4 

County, not expended as designated, attributable to the activities and operations 5 
of the Sheriff’s Deputies assigned to the City or occurring in the City shall be paid 6 
to the City or credited to the City’s account.  These revenues shall include, but not 7 
be limited to: 8 

 9 
i. Police Training Reimbursement; 10 

 11 
ii. Alcohol, Tobacco & Other Drug (compliance) Grants 12 

 13 
iii. Police PERA Aide 14 

 15 
iv. Should the Sheriff receive reimbursement for the cost of additional 16 

services from sources other than the City, the City’s share of the 17 
reimbursement to the Sheriff shall be reduced by the same amount 18 
received from other sources. 19 

 20 
c. All fines and revenue from forfeitures collected by the courts, the County, or the 21 

City for violations occurring in the City shall be disbursed according to Minnesota 22 
Statutes. 23 

 24 
d. The following revenues generated by the County shall remain within the County: 25 

 26 
i. Animal and vehicle impoundment fees, if the county pays for the cost of 27 

impoundment. 28 
 29 

ii. Fees for reports, background checks, handgun permits, and other 30 
administrative charges. 31 
 32 

iii. Reimbursement of expenses from other agencies for law enforcements 33 
services attributable to the activities and operations of the Sheriff’s 34 
Deputies assigned to the City or occurring in the City not covered by 35 
payments from the City. 36 

 37 
9. PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES & SUPPLIES. 38 

 39 
a. Except as specified in paragraphs b and c below, the County shall furnish and 40 

supply all supervision, personal gear, uniforms, communication facilities, 41 
dispatching services, necessary office space, supplies, and personnel to render the 42 
law enforcement services required under this Agreement.  Except as otherwise 43 
provided herein, the County shall retain ownership of all such materials acquired 44 
for the purpose of complying with this Agreement. 45 

 46 



Ver. 2.2 Page 5 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

b. The cost of all vehicles and necessary accessory equipment in the vehicles 1 
(hereinafter referred to as “Equipment”) required to provide law enforcement 2 
services in the City shall be over and above the cost of providing service under 3 
this Agreement.  An inventory of necessary Equipment provided shall be found in 4 
Appendix B – Equipment Schedule.  Equipment shall be used by the Sheriff 5 
subject to the following stipulations: 6 

 7 
i. The City shall transfer to the County ownership of all Equipment currently 8 

owned by the City at no cost to the County.  Prior to the effective date of 9 
this Agreement the Sheriff shall initially inspect the City owned 10 
Equipment and accept or reject them for use by the Sheriff.  Equipment 11 
rejected shall be returned to the City.  Equipment accepted by the Sheriff 12 
shall be entered on the equipment schedule at no value and with an 13 
estimated useful life as mutually agreed upon. 14 
 15 

ii. Equipment to supplement the Equipment provided initially by the City 16 
shall be provided by the County. The County shall initially purchase said 17 
Equipment and charge the city monthly for the use of said equipment 18 
based on the cost of said Equipment and its estimated useful life.  This 19 
cost shall be over and above the monthly compensation identified in 20 
Section 8.a. above.  The number and types of Equipment shall not exceed 21 
that identified on Appendix B – Equipment Schedule. 22 
 23 

iii. Vehicles used to provide services under this Agreement shall be marked in 24 
a manner approved by all parties. 25 

 26 
iv. The City and the County agree to discuss leasing and purchase options the 27 

Annual Review of Contract and Budget.  28 
 29 

c. Other equipment owned by the City, not included above and to be used for the 30 
purpose of carrying out the terms of this Agreement, may be transferred to the 31 
Sheriff’s Office at no cost to the County. 32 

 33 
d. Other equipment owned by the City, not included above, may be transferred to the 34 

Sheriff’s Office upon agreement of mutually acceptable terms. 35 
 36 

10. DISTRUBUTION OF EQUIPMENT. 37 
 38 

a. When the Sheriff finds it necessary to dispose of Equipment acquired under 39 
Section 9.b.i., for whatever reason, the property may be sold after receiving 40 
concurrence of the City.  The net revenues from said sale or disposition shall be 41 
initially deposited with the County and then disbursed to the City within 45 days.   42 

 43 
b. Upon termination of this Agreement, any Equipment acquired under Section 9.b. 44 

and 9.c. shall be offered to the City at a cost equal to the remaining value of said 45 
Equipment.  If termination is initiated by the City the City shall be obligated to 46 



Ver. 2.2 Page 6 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

pay the County for said Equipment.  If termination is initiation by the County the 1 
City may purchase any items of said Equipment at its discretion, but is not 2 
obligated to do so. 3 

 4 
11. SERVICES PROVIDED.  County agrees, through the Sheriff, to provide police 5 

protection within the corporate limits of the City to the extent and in the manner 6 
hereinafter set forth, and to the extent required by law, by adopting this agreement, the 7 
City hereby authorizes the Sheriff to provide these services specified herein within the 8 
corporate limits of the City. 9 

 10 
a. The services to be provided shall include those duties and functions of the type 11 

customarily rendered by the Sheriff pursuant to Minnesota Statutes and rendered 12 
by the Sheriff in the unincorporated area of the County. 13 

 14 
b. City ordinances shall be enforced by the Sheriff. 15 

 16 
c. Other services will be provided by the Sheriff, as set forth in Appendix C – 17 

Services to be Provided. 18 
 19 

12. REPORTS. The Sheriff shall prepare and submit to the City Administrator no later than 20 
the second Thursday of each month a report detailing the law enforcement activities in 21 
the City for the prior month. 22 

 23 
13. DATA PRACTICES.  The Sheriff shall be the Data Practices agent for any requests 24 

involving action undertaken by the Sheriff’s employees under this Agreement. 25 
 26 

14. COMPLAINTS.  The City shall forward any and all complaints regarding law 27 
enforcement services in the City to the Sheriff.  The Sheriff shall investigate any 28 
complaints, whether referred by the City or not, according to the policies of the Sheriff.  29 
Upon resolution the Sheriff shall forward a summary report of the complaint, 30 
investigation, and summary action to the City Administrator. 31 
 32 

15. TERM. 33 
 34 

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall run until 11:59p.m., December 31, 2011.  35 
It shall continue thereafter, from year to year, unless specifically terminated by 36 
either of the parties to this Agreement. 37 

 38 
b. This agreement shall commence after all parties have duly approved and signed 39 

this Agreement and the City has notified the county of a commencement date for 40 
the agreement. 41 

 42 
c. At the commencement of this Agreement it is understood that the Sheriff may not 43 

be able to provide all services immediately.  During this ramp-up period the 44 
monthly fee shall be adjusted to reflect the amount of service received.  Said 45 



Ver. 2.2 Page 7 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

ramp-up period shall be no longer than two months from the commencement of 1 
this Agreement. 2 

 3 
d. If, for any reason, after the ramp-up period the Sheriff is unable to provide all of 4 

the services provided for under this Agreement the monthly fee shall be adjusted 5 
to reflect the amount of service received. 6 

 7 
16. TERMINATION. 8 

 9 
a. This Agreement may be terminated after the initial term, with or without cause, 10 

upon either party giving written notice to the other party of its desire to terminate 11 
prior to August 1 of any year of this Agreement or of any extension thereof.  Any 12 
such notice of termination shall be effective on December 31 of the same year of 13 
the giving of said notice. 14 

 15 
b. After termination the County shall pay to the City, as received, any revenues 16 

described in Section 8.b. above. 17 
 18 

c. In case of termination of this Agreement by the City, the City shall reimburse the 19 
County the cost of unemployment expenses incurred resulting from the layoff of 20 
Sheriffs staff formerly providing services under this agreement.  The City shall 21 
only be obligated to pay for costs incurred within one year of the termination date 22 
of the agreement. 23 

 24 
17. APPLICABLE LAWS.  This Agreement shall be interpreted under and in accordance 25 

with the law of the State of Minnesota. 26 
 27 

18. SEVERABILITY.  If it should appear that any of the terms hereof are in conflict with 28 
any rule or law or statutory provision of the State of Minnesota or are otherwise declared 29 
null and void by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then such terms shall be deemed 30 
inoperative and null and void without invalidating or otherwise affecting the remaining 31 
provisions of this Agreement. 32 
 33 

19. AMENDMENTS.  Any amendments, deletions, or waivers of the provisions of this 34 
Agreement shall be valid only when reduced to writing and signed by the parties. 35 
 36 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement of the 37 
parties and shall supersede all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 38 
relating to the subject matter herein. 39 
 40 

21. NON-DISCRIMINATION.  The parties are committed to the policy that all persons shall 41 
have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, 42 
disability, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, gender, age, and marital status, 43 
status with regard to public assistance, familial status, or sexual orientation. 44 
 45 



Ver. 2.2 Page 8 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

22. OVERSIGHT.  ANNUAL REVIEW OF CONTRACT AND BUDGET.  All parties to 1 
this Agreement agree to the necessity of continual communications between all of the 2 
parties and therefore jointly establish a n oversight committee to ensure proper 3 
administration of this Agreement.  The committee shall consist of one county 4 
commissioner, one city council member, the sheriff or designee, and two members of the 5 
public, one appointed by the city council, and one appointed by the county commission 6 
the City Administrator.  Said committee shall meet semi – annually in April January and 7 
July and at other times as called by any of the committee members. 8 
 9 

23. DISPUTES AND REMEDIES. 10 
 11 

a. Negotiation.  When a disagreement over interpretation of any provision of this 12 
Agreement shall arise, all parties will direct staff members as they deem 13 
appropriate to meet at least one (1) time at a mutually convenient time and place 14 
to attempt to resolve the dispute through negotiation. 15 

 16 
b. Mediation.  When the parties to this Agreement are unable to resolve disputes, 17 

claims or counterclaims, or are unable to agree upon an interpretation of any 18 
provision of this Agreement through negotiation, either party may request 19 
mediation of the issue by a neutral third party knowledgeable in the law and in the 20 
settlement of disputes.  The party requesting negotiation shall pay the costs of 21 
mediation except the other parties’ legal expenses. 22 

 23 
c. Arbitration.  When the parties to this Agreement are unable to resolve disputes, 24 

claims, or counterclaims, or are unable to agree upon an interpretation of any 25 
provision of this Agreement through negotiation or mediation, the parties may 26 
mutually agree in writing to seek relief by submitting their respective grievances 27 
to binding arbitration.  All parties shall equally share arbitration costs except other 28 
parties’ legal expenses. 29 

 30 
d. Adjudication.  When the parties to this Agreement are unable to resolve disputes, 31 

claims or counterclaims, are unable to negotiate an interpretation of any provision 32 
of this Agreement or are unable to agree to submit their respective grievances to 33 
mediation or arbitration, either party may seek relief through initiation of an 34 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction. 35 

 36 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have hereunto set their hand on the dates below written. 37 
 38 
 39 
Dated:  ____________________   COUNTY OF KANABEC 40 
 41 
       By____________________________ 42 
        Its Chairperson 43 
  44 

ATTEST: 45 
 46 



Ver. 2.2 Page 9 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

By_____________________________ 1 
 Its Coordinator 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 

Dated:  ____________________   CITY OF MORA 6 
 7 
       By____________________________ 8 
        Its Mayor 9 
  10 

ATTEST: 11 
 12 
By_____________________________ 13 
 Its Clerk 14 
 15 
 16 

Dated:  ____________________   KANABEC COUNTY SHERIFF 17 
 18 
       By____________________________ 19 
        Sheriff 20 
  21 

ATTEST: 22 
 23 
By_____________________________ 24 
 Chief Deputy Sheriff 25 
 26 
 27 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION 28 
 29 
_______________________________________ 30 
County Attorney 31 
 32 
 33 
_______________________________________ 34 
City Attorney  35 



Ver. 2.2 Page 10 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

APPENDIX A 1 
Approved Budget 2 

 3 
 4 

[TO BE INSERTED AT A LATER DATE] 5 
  6 



Ver. 2.2 Page 11 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

Law Enforcement Services Contract 
 

Sergeant 1 @ $82,000   $    82,000    
Deputies 4 @ $73,000   $  292,000    
Law Enforcement Assistant 1 @ $49,000   $    49,000    
Part Time Deputy    $    14,000    
Capital Equipment (+$41,000)      
Vehicle Repairs    $    10,000    
Gas, Oil & Misc.    $    24,000    
Training, Small Equipment, Repairs, & Office Supplies   $    10,500    
Cell Phones    $      2,400   was 2,300 
Auto Insurance    $      2,500   added 

  Total  $  486,400    
Administration Charge 5%    $    24,320    

      
  Total  $  510,720    
      
Office set up and misc. one-time expense    $    40,000    
      
        
2010 5% Grand Total  $  536,256    
      
2011 5% Grand Total  $  563,068    
      
      
July 2009                                  -50%         $255,360   Grand Total  $  295,360    

 1 
 2 
Hourly Rate 3 
 4 
The annual amount is based on the multiplication of the deputy’s hourly rate, hours per day, and 5 
days per year.  The 2009 hourly rate for the one deputy is $46.00 per hour, 2010 is $47.00, and 6 
2011 is $49.00.  The hours that a deputy is in the City to answer complaints, enforce City 7 
ordinances and/or state Laws, and patrol, shall be assigned to by the Sheriff or this designee. 8 
 9 
Additional Personnel.  If in the judgement of the City and/or the Sheriff it is necessary to add 10 
additional temporary law enforcement personnel for special events sponsored by the City, such 11 
personnel shall be hired by the Sheriff and supervised as by the Sheriff along with the Sheriff’s 12 
employees performing services under the terms of this Agreement.  The City agrees to reimburse 13 
the Sheriff for the additional personnel used at special events at the hourly rate. 14 
 15 
  16 



Ver. 2.2 Page 12 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

APPENDIX B 1 
 2 

Equipment Schedule 3 
 4 

The following equipment shall be deemed necessary and at a cost over and above the monthly 5 
contract amount: 6 
 7 

Item Cost Salvage Useful Life In Service 

1 patrol vehicle         
2 patrol vehicle         
3 patrol vehicle         

4 patrol vehicle         
5 patrol vehicle         
1 vehicle radio         

2 vehicle radio         
3 vehicle radio         
4 vehicle radio         

5 vehicle radio         
1 radar         
2 radar         

3 radar         
4 radar         
5 radar         

1 rifle         
2 rifle         
3 rifle         

4 rifle         
5 rifle         
1 mobile display terminal         

2 mobile display terminal         
3 mobile display terminal         
4 mobile display terminal         

5 mobile display terminal         
1 light bar & lights         
2 light bar & lights         

3 light bar & lights         
4 light bar & lights         
5 light bar & lights         

1 cage         
2 cage         
3 cage         

4 cage         
5 cage         
1 vehicle video camera         

2 vehicle video camera         



Ver. 2.2 Page 13 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

3 vehicle video camera         
4 vehicle video camera         

5 vehicle video camera         
1 computer         
2 computer         

3 computer         
4 computer         
5 computer         

1 portable radio         
2 portable radio         
3 portable radio         

4 portable radio         
5 portable radio         
1 PBT         

2 PBT         
3 PBT         
4 PBT         

5 PBT         
1 Level IIIA body Armor         
2 Level IIIA body Armor         

3 Level IIIA body Armor         
4 Level IIIA body Armor         
5 Level IIIA body Armor          

1 vehicle gun lock         
2 vehicle gun lock         
3 vehicle gun lock         

4 vehicle gun lock         
5 vehicle gun lock         
1 flashlights (2)         

2 flashlights (2)         
3 flashlights (2)         
4 flashlights (2)         

5 flashlights (2)         
1 digital camera         
2 digital camera         

3 digital camera         
4 digital camera         
5 digital camera         

1 tazor         
2 tazor         
3 tazor         

4 tazor         
5 tazor         
1 first aid kit with O2         

2 first aid kit with O2         



Ver. 2.2 Page 14 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

3 first aid kit with O2         
4 first aid kit with O2         

5 first aid kit with O2         
1 fire extinguisher         
2 fire extinguisher         

3 fire extinguisher         
4 fire extinguisher         
5 fire extinguisher         

1 finger print kit         
2 finger print kit         
3 finger print kit         

4 finger print kit         
1 stop stick         
2 stop stick         

3 stop stick         
4 stop stick         
5 stop stick         

1 AED         
2 AED         
3 AED         

4 AED         
5 AED         
1 digital voice recorder         

2 digital voice recorder         
3 digital voice recorder         
4 digital voice recorder         

5 digital voice recorder         
1 binoculars         
2 binoculars         

3 binoculars         
4 binoculars         
5 binoculars         

 1 
For each piece of equipment a depreciation schedule shall be maintained identifying the item, the 2 
useful life, the vendor, the manufacture, the model, the acquisition date, the initial cost, and 3 
salvage vale if any at the end of the useful life.  4 



Ver. 2.2 Page 15 of 15 12/7/2009   Rev12/5/22 

APPENDIX C 1 
 2 

Services to be Provided 3 
 4 
 5 

• Twenty-four hour per day/365 day per year patrol by at least one Sheriff’s Deputy and 6 
patrol car. 7 

• Funeral escorts 8 
• Parade escorts 9 
• National Night Out event 10 
• Neighborhood Watch Program 11 
• Liaison to attend weekly department head meetings if available. 12 
• Liaison to attend city council meetings when requested if available. 13 
• *School liaison (if requested by school) (may be a services provided directly by the 14 

county) 15 
• *D.A.R.E. or other drug education/prevention programs (if requested by school) (may be 16 

a service provided directly by the county). 17 
• Participate in a variety of community activities where practicable. 18 
• City employment background checks 19 
• Tobacco/alcohol compliance checks 20 
• Delivery of meeting agenda packets 21 
• Business visits in the downtown and highway 65 areas. 22 
• Food patrols in the downtown area. 23 

 
 
 
 
 
*Subject to annual negotiation during the Annual Review of Contract and Budget.  Services may 
not be provided or may be provided on a limited scale due to budget limitations. 





Item No. 6b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: Legal Prosecution Services Agreement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Traditionally the City of Mora has utilized the Kanabec County Attorney’s Office for criminal prosecution 
services. Attached for review and approval is the retainer agreement for the period of January 1, 2023 through 
December 31, 2024 in the amount of $58,000 for the duration of the agreement. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Kanabec County Prosecution Services Agreement for the period of January 1, 
2023 through December 31, 2024. 

Attachments 
Kanabec County Prosecution Services Agreement 



item 6b

















































Item No. 6c 

Date: December 20, 2022  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Human Resources 

Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

RE: Accept Letter of Resignation – Accountant 

SUMMARY 
After 8 years with the City, Accountant Sara King, has accepted another position. She submitted her letter of 
resignation, and her last date of employment will be December 28, 2022.  

Due to the significant role of this position within the city, staff has already It is the goal to have a replacement 
hired and on staff by February 1, 2023.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept Sara King’s letter of resignation. 
Motion to accept job description. 
Motion to formally begin recruitment. 

Attachments 
King Letter of Resignation 

 M E M O R A N D U M 





City of Mora 
Position Description 
 

   Accountant – 153 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 
ACCOUNTANT 
 
Department:  Administration/Finance 
Grade/Points Classification: 10/160 
Reports to: Administrative Services Director 
FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 
Union or Non-union Position: Non-union 
  

 
OBJECTIVE 
To ensure proper recording of all financial transactions, maintain city financial records, and to 
prepare financial and operating reports.  
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Employees working in this position usually work under general direction.  They plan and carry out 
assignments with some independence and are free to develop their own work sequences within 
established procedures, methods, and policies.  They have some latitude in developing 
procedures and methods.  They report to a superior by occasional conferences to discuss work 
progress or problems requiring upper advisement.   
 
Employees working in this position usually work under general supervision and receive some 
instruction with respect to details of most assignments.  They are often physically removed from 
their supervisor and are only subject to periodic supervisory checks. 
 
SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
Position has no supervisory responsibilities.   
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
To perform this job successfully, an employee must report to work on a timely and regular basis 
and be able to perform each essential function satisfactorily.  The following duties are normal for 
this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may be 
assigned.   
 
1. Manages recording of all financial transactions, prepares monthly financial statements for all 

funds and prepares the annual comprehensive financial report. 
2. Ensures proper maintenance of financial records, including accounting software. 
3. Prepares financial and operating statements for all departments and funds 
4. Analyze financial data and make recommendations based on those analyses. 
5. Prepares the operating and capital budgets and assists in their implementation. 
6. Prepares the annual comprehensive financial report. 
7. Tracks and records all tax increment finance districts and ensures compliance with state 

laws. 
8. Coordinates the bond sale process and manages resulting debt. 
9. Coordinates the investment of idle funds 
10. Manages special assessment procedures and collections. 
11. Oversees payroll, accounts receivable, and accounts payable. 
12. Manages grant funds and prepares close-out reports. 
13. Uses cost accounting to recommend fees and charges for services. 
14. Allocates revenues and expenditures to accounts based on established criteria (i.e. tax 

receipts, insurance premiums, inter-fund services). 



City of Mora 
Position Description 
 

   Accountant – 153 
Page 2 of 4 

15. Maintains fixed asset records, calculates depreciation, and loss or gain on sale of fixed 
assets. 

16. Maintains inventory records. 
17. Administers fire department response invoicing and provides monthly statements to 

participating townships.  
18. Ensures that directives and approved finance and accounting policies of the city and utility 

are enforced, executed, or delegated for compliance. 
19. Advises the city administrator on financial matters. 
20. Establishes and maintains internal control procedures and assures that required accounting 

procedures are maintained.  
21. Prepares various financial and operational reports for internal and external use.  Files same 

with local, state, or federal agencies. 
22. Recommends and assists in establishing city policies and guidelines for various activities. 
23. Attends workshops and seminars as approved to further develop knowledge, skills, and 

abilities in order to maintain, enhance, or achieve certification in various areas of expertise. 
24. Coordinates compliance with regulatory matters. 
25. Serves as back-up for front desk operations as necessary. 
 
• Performs other related duties as assigned or apparent. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS  
Bachelor’s degree in Accounting, Finance, Economics, or a related field, plus 3 or more years 
related experience;  or 
 
Associate’s degree or equivalent in Accounting or a related field, plus nine (9) or more years 
related experience;  or 
 
An equivalent combination of education and experience sufficient to perform the essential 
functions of the position. 
 
Must have extensive knowledge of governmental and general accounting procedures.  Public-
sector experience preferred.   
 
Valid Minnesota driver’s license required.   
 
EQUIPMENT 
Computer, Microsoft Office software, Banyon Data Systems Accounting software, printer, 
telephone, copier, fax, vehicle, and other job-related software and equipment. 
 
PLANNING 
Planning relates to different and complex situations requiring analysis, complex projections, and 
generally new alternatives.  Most planning extends into the future for up to one year.  
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES 
The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.   
 
Knowledge of: 
• Department, building, and City policies, procedures, and practices.   
• Functions, services, and funding sources of a municipal government. 
• Records maintenance practices and procedures. 
• Computer applications related to the work. 
• Applicable federal and state laws, codes, ordinances, and regulations. 



City of Mora 
Position Description 
 

   Accountant – 153 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
Skill in: 
• Reading, writing, and speaking English, clearly and persuasively in positive or negative 

situations, responding well to questions, and participating in meetings. 
• Good interpersonal skills, including the ability to focus on solving conflict, not blaming; 

listening to others without interrupting, keeping emotions under control, and remaining open 
to others’ ideas. 

• Working as a team and contributing to building a positive team spirit. 
• Interpreting codes and laws related to governmental finance. 
• Maintaining City financial records, including filing, storage, retrieval, and proper disposal. 
• Developing effective interpersonal relationships with a variety of people. 
• Using computers and related software applications. 
 
Ability to: 
• Develop and maintain effective working relationships with the City Administrator, 

Department Heads, staff, consultants, and members of the public.  Ability to approach 
others in a tactful manner, react well under pressure, treat others with respect, keep 
commitments, work with integrity, and uphold organizational values.   

• Show respect and sensitivity for cultural differences.  
• Follow safety procedures, willingness to report and/or address potentially unsafe conditions, 

and use equipment and materials properly. 
• Read and interpret written instructions and to carry-out oral and written directives. 
• Prioritize responsibilities, use good judgment, and make independent decisions. 
• Identify and resolve computer hardware and software equipment problems in a timely 

manner, gather and analyze information skillfully, and develop alternative solutions as 
needed. 

• Continuously build upon own knowledge and skills and share expertise with others. 
• Demonstrate accuracy and thoroughness and to look for ways to continuously improve and 

promote quality.  Ability to work in a timely manner and strive to increase productivity.  
• Adapt to changes in the work environment, manage competing demands, delays, or 

unexpected events. 
• Follow instructions, respond to management direction, take responsibility for own actions, 

and to commit to long hours of work when necessary. 
• Work in/for other departments or divisions as needed, in addition to assigned department.  

This requires the ability to understand and maintain moderate knowledge of other 
department’s operations. 

• To make decisions without supervision. 
• Meet strict deadlines. 
• Produce accurate and complete work product. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT AND PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.  Occasional travel outside the city is 
required.  See the physical activity requirements sheet, attached. 
 
ADA CONSIDERATIONS 
The City of Mora is an equal opportunity employer.  In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 
accommodations with a representative of the Human Resources department.   
 



City of Mora 
Position Description 
 

   Accountant – 153 
Page 4 of 4 

The duties listed above are intended as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the 
position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment of the position.   The job description 
does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee and is 
subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 
 
10/21/2014,  12/20/2022 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
I have read the requirements for this position and am able to perform all essential functions and 
physical demands associate with this position. 
 
 
______________________________________________  _____________________ 
Print Name       Date 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
 
 



Item No. 8a 

1 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 6, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 
RE: 2023 Public Meeting Schedule 

 
SUMMARY 
The City council will review and adopt the 2023 meeting schedule for various municipal activities. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Annually, the city council adopts a meeting schedule for public meetings for various municipal activities. The 
attached draft 2023 public meeting schedule incorporates public meetings and days that city/utility offices are 
closed to the public. 
 
Meeting dates to note: 

1. City Council meeting on Tuesday, January 3rd for the first meeting of the year. 
2. Joint meeting of the City Council and PUC on Tuesday, July 18th for the annual budget 

preparation and check-in with both groups. 
3. City Council meeting on Thursday, August 17th to allow the city administrator and public works 

director to attend an electric conference. 
4. City Council meeting on Tuesday, September 5th to review the upcoming annual budget.  
5. Offices closed on Friday, October 20th for the annual records retention and compliance. This 

allows staff uninterrupted time to complete filing, organizing and cleaning in conjunction with 
the State records retention schedule. 

6. City Council meeting on Tuesday, December 5th for the truth-in-taxation hearing. 
7. City Council work sessions are held on the third Tuesday of each month at 5:00pm, if needed, 

before the regular meeting at 6:30pm. Additional meetings may be scheduled as needed.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

• By adopting the schedules the city council provides public notice of meeting dates and enables staff 
and the public to plan more effectively. 

• Please note that the day after Thanksgiving and Christmas are not paid holidays. Aside from those 
days and October 20th, the other ‘offices closed’ days schedule are paid holidays. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to adopt the 2023 public meeting schedule as presented. 
 
 
Attachments 
Draft 2023 Public Meeting Schedule 



Adopted: 11/__/22 
 

City of Mora City Council  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 6:30 p.m. on the Third Tuesday of each month unless 
otherwise specified with an asterisk.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
January 3 
 
January 17 
 
February 21 
 
March 21 
 
April 18  
 
May 16 
 
June 20 
 
July 18 
 
August 15 
 
September 5 
 
September 19 
 
October 17 
 
November 21 
 
December 5 
 
December 19 
 
 

 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



Adopted: 11/__/22 
 

City of Mora Public Utilities Commission  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 3:00 p.m. on the Third Monday of each month unless 
otherwise specified with an asterisk.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
January 16 
 
February 20 
 
March 20 
 
April 17  
 
May 15 
 
June 19 
 
July 17 
 
August 21 
 
September 18 
 
October 16 
 
November 20 
 
December 18 
 
 

 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



Adopted: 11/__/22 
 

City of Mora Airport Board  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 5:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday of each month unless 
otherwise specified with an asterisk.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
January 10 
 
February 14 
 
March 14 
 
April 11  
 
May 9 
 
June 13 
 
July 11 
 
August 8 (Subject to change due to 
Primary Election Day) 
 
September 12 
 
October 10 
 
November 14 
 
December 12 
 
 

 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



Adopted: 11/__/22 
 

City of Mora Park Board  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 6:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday of each month unless 
otherwise specified with an asterisk.  
 

 
 
 

January 10, 2023 

February 14, 2023 

March 14, 2023 

April 11, 2023 

May 9, 2023 

June 13, 2023 

July 11, 2023 

August 8, 2023 * Subject to 
change if special election is needed.  

September 12, 2023 

October 10, 2023 

November 14, 2023 

December 12, 2023 

 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



Adopted: 11/__/22 
 

City of Mora Economic Development Authority  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 2:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday of the second month of the 
quarter unless otherwise specified. Dates shown stricken are suggested dates for 
special meetings, if needed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
January 3 
 
February 7 
 
March 7 
 
April 4 
 
May 2 
 
June 6 
 
July 11 
 
August 1  
 
September 5 
 
October 3 
 
November 7 (General Election Day) 
 
December 5 
 
 

 

 

 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



 

Equal Opportunity Providers:  Complaints of discrimination should be sent to: 
                                                USDA/DHUD, Director, Office of Civil Rights, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Mora Housing and Redevelopment Authority  
 Board of Directors  

2023 Meetings  
 

Date: Location 
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, February 22, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, March 22, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, June 28, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, July 26, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, August 23, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, September 27, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, October 25, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, November 22, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 
Wednesday, December 27, 2023 LEC 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora MN 55051 

 
The board meetings are scheduled for the fourth Wednesday of each month.  If a quorum is not available 
on a scheduled meeting, the meeting will be rescheduled and the new date posted at the City of Mora 
Offices and the Mora HRA Office.  



Adopted: 12/12/22 

City of Mora Planning Commission  
 
2023 Meeting Schedule 
Meetings will be held at 5:30 p.m. on the Monday before the second Tuesday of each 
month unless otherwise specified with an asterisk. 
(Land Use Application Deadlines shown in grey- generally Fridays unless otherwise specified) 

 
 
 
 
 
January 9 
December 22 
 
February 13 
January 27 
 
March 13 
February 24 
 
April 10  
March 24 
 
May 8 
April 21 
 
June 12 
May 26 
 
July 10 
June 23 
 
August 7  
July 21 
 
September 11 
August 25 
 
October 2* 
(moved due to Columbus 
Day/Indigenous Peoples’ Day) 
September 15 
 
November 13 
October 27 
 
December 11 
November 24 

2023 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

 FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28     

       
 

 MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

       
 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

       
 

     
JULY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 
 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

     
OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 



Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: February 2, 2021 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE: Taxilane Reconstruction Design Proposal 2023 

 
SUMMARY 
Consider approval of engineering and construction admin services for a Taxilane reconstruction agreement at 
the Mora Municipal Airport for the year 2023. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Mora Municipal Airport CIP lays out projects/improvements from year to year to follow a cycle of 
maintenance and improvement programs. Following the Mora Municipal Airport CIP, we are scheduled for the 
Taxilane reconstruction around the hanger section and fuel area.  This area needs repair due to the age and 
condition of this area.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Approval means funding from outside sources (FAA) that will offset the City’s cost.  At this time, it is figured at 
90% FAA, 5% state and 5% local with a cost of $3,490.00.  These costs have been referenced as Federally eligible 
with local funds at $1,930.00 and Federally Ineligible with local funds at $1,560.00 
 
Do nothing currently. The city would be responsible for funding if the project is not completed. Materials needed 
would be purchased and contracted through the city at full cost. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve contract with SEH for the Taxilane Reconstruction Design engineering proposal request. 
 
 
 
Attachments 

1- 2023 services agreement and outline map 



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. | 3535 Vadnais Center Drive | Saint Paul, MN  55110-5196 

SEH is an equal opportunity employer   |   www.sehinc.com   |   651.490.2000   |   800.325.2055   |   888.908.8166 fax 

December 1, 2022 RE: City of Mora 

Mora Municipal Airport 
2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 

Glenn Anderson 
City Administrator 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN 55051 

Dear Glenn: 

Thank you for choosing SEH for engineering and planning services at the Mora Municipal Airport. We are pleased 
to present a proposal for design and construction engineering services for the 2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 
project. 

Enclosed is a copy of our proposal. If acceptable, please sign where indicated. Please keep a copy for City 
records and then return an electronic copy to my attention at lreidt@sehinc.com. I will forward the contract 
electronically to Dan Boerner, MnDOT Office of Aeronautics, as part of the grant application process. 

Please contact me at 763.370.4055 if you have any questions or comments. We look forward to working with you 
on this project. 

Sincerely, 

Lindsay Reidt, PE (MN) 
Professional Engineer, Airport Planning and Design 

Enclosure:  Contract Agreement, Scope of Services, Estimated Hours and Fees 

X:\KO\M\MORA0\Common\Airport\PM\2023 Taxilane 

Item 8b

mailto:lreidt@sehinc.com


 1 

 ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AGREEMENT 
 Between 

City of Mora, Minnesota 

(OWNER) 

and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 

(CONSULTANT) 

for 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this _______ day of ____________________, 20___, by and 
between the City of Mora, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as the OWNER, and Short Elliott Hendrickson 
Inc.® (SEH), with a regular place of business at 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, Minnesota 55110, 
hereinafter referred to as the CONSULTANT. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
That the OWNER and CONSULTANT, for the consideration hereinafter named, agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE 
 
The OWNER agrees to and hereby does retain and employ CONSULTANT and CONSULTANT agrees to 

perform Architectural, Engineering and/or other Professional Services for the project at the Mora Municipal 

Airport, entitled: 

2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 

hereinafter referred to as the Project. 
 
The Project and those services to be performed hereunder are more particularly described in ATTACHMENT 
A, a part hereof, and may be financed in part by grant-in-aid programs of the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation (Mn/DOT), Office of Aeronautics, and/or the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) as 
described in Article 14. 
 
ARTICLE 2. PERIOD OF SERVICE 
 
Compensation for CONSULTANT’S services as provided elsewhere in this Agreement has been agreed to in 
anticipation of an orderly and continuous progress of CONSULTANT’S services through completion. In this 
regard, if the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within 12 months of the date 
hereof, through no fault of CONSULTANT, any lump sum or maximum payment amounts shall be equitably 
adjusted. 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ARTICLE 3. COMPENSATION TO CONSULTANT 
 
A. Compensation to CONSULTANT for services described in this Agreement shall be on a Lump Sum 

basis, Cost Reimbursement Plus Fixed Fee basis and/or an Hourly Rate basis, as designated in the 
box below, and in ATTACHMENT B and as hereinafter described. 

 1. A Lump Sum method of payment for CONSULTANT’S services shall typically apply to all or 

parts of a work scope here CONSULTANT’S tasks can be readily defined and/or where the 
level of effort required to accomplish such tasks can be estimated with a reasonable degree 
of accuracy. The OWNER shall make monthly payments to CONSULTANT within 30 
calendar days of date of invoice based on an estimated percentage of completion of 
CONSULTANT’S services. 

  Reimbursement for Direct Expenses incurred in the performance of the work shall be 
included in the Lump Sum amount, unless otherwise set forth in ATTACHMENT B. 

 2. A Cost Reimbursement Plus Fixed Fee method of payment for CONSULTANT’S services 
shall typically apply to all or parts of work scope where CONSULTANT’S tasks cannot be 
readily defined and/or where the level of effort required to accomplish such tasks cannot be 
established with any reasonable degree of accuracy. Under a Cost Reimbursement Plus 
Fixed Fee method of payment, the CONSULTANT shall be paid for the actual costs of 
providing required services plus a fixed fee payment as defined in FAA Advisory Circular 
150/5100-14B, dated November 21, 1988, and as further defined as follows: 

  a. Direct Salary Costs incurred by CONSULTANT for employee’s time directly chargeable 
to the Project, and in accordance with the CONSULTANT’S SALARY SCHEDULE 
included in ATTACHMENT B. Periodic revisions to the schedule may be made and any 
such revisions shall be submitted by CONSULTANT to the OWNER for approval. 

  b. Overhead Costs including overhead on direct labor including, but not limited to, 
employment taxes, fringe benefits, holidays, vacation, and sick leave and all allowable 
general and administrative overhead costs. Overhead Costs shall be calculated as a 
percentage of Direct Salary Costs, with such percentage based on CONSULTAT’S 
audited records. The Overhead Rate to be applied to this Agreement and any special 
provisions relating thereto shall be set forth in ATTACHMENT B. 

  c. Direct Non-Salary Expenses incurred by CONSULTANT for costs directly chargeable to 

the project, including but not limited to: 

   1) Travel and subsistence. 

   2) Computer services. 

   3) Outside professional and technical services. 

   4) Identifiable reproduction and reprographic charges. 

   5) Expendable field supplies and special field equipment rental. 

   6) Other acceptable costs for such additional items and services as may be 

required by the OWNER to fulfill the terms of this Agreement. 

  d. Fixed Fee. In addition to the above reimbursement of costs, CONSULTANT shall be 

paid a fixed fee in the amount set forth in Attachment B. It is agreed that the fixed fee 
will be subject to adjustment in case of a work scope change, abandonment of the work 
prior to completion, or deletion of specific tasks. 



 3 

The OWNER shall make monthly payments to CONSULTANT within 30 calendar days of date of 
invoice based on computations made in accordance with the above charges for services provided 
and expenses incurred to date, including a proportionate amount of the fixed fee. Invoices shall be 
accompanied by supporting evidence as required. 

 3. If no Federal funds are involved in this Agreement, an Hourly Rate method of payment for 
CONSULTANT’S services may be utilized as an alternative to the Lump Sum or Cost 
Reimbursement Plus Fixed Fee methods. Under an Hourly Rate method of payment, 
CONSULTANT shall be paid for the actual hours worked on the Project by CONSULTANT’S 
technical personnel times an hourly billing rate established for each employee. Hourly billing 
rates shall include compensation for all salary costs, payroll burden, general and administrative 
overhead and professional fee. A rate schedule shall be furnished by CONSULTANT to 
OWNER upon request. 

  In addition to the foregoing, CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed at cost for the following Direct 

Expenses when incurred in the performance of the work: 

  a. Travel and subsistence. 

  b. Computer services. 

  c. Owner approved outside professional and technical services. 

  d. Identifiable reproduction and reprographic charges. 

  e. Expendable field supplies and special field equipment rental. 

  f. Other acceptable costs for such additional items and services as may be required by 

the Owner to fulfill the terms of this Agreement. 

  The OWNER shall make monthly payments to CONSULTANT within 30 calendar days of date 

of invoice based on computations made in accordance with the above charges for services 
provided and expenses incurred to date, accompanied by support evidence as required. 

 
B. The OWNER, The Mn/DOT, Office of Aeronautics, the FAA, or their authorized representatives shall 

have access to CONSULTANT’S records for the purpose of accounting and audit. The 
CONSULTANT shall maintain all records relative to this Agreement for a period of not less than three 
years, subsequent to the OWNER’S final payment to CONSULTANT and until the project is 
financially closed-out by the FAA. 

 
ARTICLE 4. EXTRA WORK AND SERVICES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT 
 
If CONSULTANT is of the opinion that any services it has been directed to perform is beyond the Scope of 
this Agreement, or that the level of effort required significantly exceeds that estimated due to changed 
conditions and thereby constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the OWNER of that fact. Extra work, 
additional compensation for same, and extension of time for completion shall be covered by a Supplemental 
Agreement entered into by both parties and approved by Mn/DOT and FAA, prior to proceeding with any extra 
work or related expenditures. 
 
ARTICLE 5. ABANDONMENT, CHANGE OF PLAN AND TERMINATION 
 
Either Party has the right to terminate this Agreement upon seven calendar days’ written notice. In addition, 
the OWNER may at any time, reduce the scope of this Agreement. Such reduction in scope shall be set forth 
in a written notice from the OWNER to CONSULTANT. In the event of unresolved dispute over change in 
scope or changed conditions, this Agreement may also be terminated, upon seven calendar days’ written 
notice as provided above. 



 4 

 
In the event of termination, all documents finished or unfinished, prepared by CONSULTANT under this 
Agreement shall be made available by CONSULTANT to the OWNER pursuant to Article 7, and there shall be 
no further obligation of the OWNER to CONSULTANT under this Agreement, except for payment of amounts 
due and owing for work performed and expenses incurred to the date and time of termination, computed in 
accordance with Article 3. 
 
In the event of a reduction in scope of the Project work, CONSULTANT shall be paid for the work performed 
and expenses incurred on the project work thus reduced and for any completed and abandoned work for 
which payment has not been made, computed in accordance with Article 3. 
 
ARTICLE 6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
In the event of an irreconcilable dispute under this Agreement, which is not resolvable through informal 
means, the parties may, upon written agreement, submit to the resolution process set out in this provision. 
Once the parties have agreed to the resolution process, each party shall have seven (7) calendar days to 
designate one representative, who shall have authority to act on this Agreement. If either party fails within that 
time to inform the other party in writing of its designation, the other party is free to pursue all other legal and 
equitable remedies. Within ten (10) calendar days of designation of the representative, the representatives 
shall meet and shall entertain such presentation of testimony and other evidence as the CONSULTANT and 
the OWNER may wish to present with respect to the dispute. Within seven (7) calendar days after the close of 
such presentation, the representative shall resolve the dispute or either party is free to pursue all other legal 
and equitable remedies. When the representatives resolve the dispute, their decision shall be final and 
conclusive. Should the representatives be unable to agree on a resolution of the dispute, then the parties are 
free to pursue all other legal and equitable remedies. Each party’s costs for the dispute resolution shall be 
borne by the respective party. 
 
If the parties do not agree in writing to the resolution process set out above, either party is entitled to pursue 
any other legal or equitable remedies available. 
 
ARTICLE 7. DISPOSITION OF PLANS, REPORTS, AND OTHER DATA 
 
At the time of completion or termination of the work, CONSULTANT shall make available to the OWNER, all 
maps, tracings, reports, resource materials and other documents pertaining to the work or to the Project. All 
such documents are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by the OWNER or others on 
extension of the Project or any other project. Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by 
CONSULTANT for the specific purpose intended will be at OWNER’S sole risk and without liability or legal 
exposure to CONSULTANT. In this regard, the OWNER will indemnify and hold harmless CONSULTANT 
from any and all suits or claims of third parties arising out of such reuse, which is not specifically verified, 
adapted or authorized by CONSULTANT. 
 
ARTICLE 8. DOCUMENTS FORMING THE CONTRACT 
 
The contract documents shall be deemed to include this Agreement with all accompanying attachments of 
part hereof. 
 
ARTICLE 9. OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 
A. To permit CONSULTANT to perform the services required hereunder, the OWNER shall supply in 

proper time and sequence, the following at no expense to CONSULTANT. 
 
 1. Provide all necessary information regarding its requirements as necessary for orderly progress 

of the work. 
 



 5 

 2. Designate in writing, a person to act as OWNER’S representative with respect to the services 
to be rendered under this Agreement. Such person shall have authority to transmit 
instructions, receive instructions, receive information, interpret, and define OWNER’S policies 
with respect to CONSULTANT’S services. 

 
 3. Furnish, as required for performance of CONSULTANT’S services (except to the extent 

provided otherwise in ATTACHMENT A), data prepared by or services of others, including 
without limitation, core borings, probings and subsurface explorations, hydrographic and 
geohydrologic surveys, laboratory tests and inspections of samples, materials and equipment; 
appropriate professional interpretations of all of the foregoing; environmental assessment and 
impact statements; property, boundary, easement, right-of-way, topographic and utility 
surveys; property descriptions; zoning, deed and other land use restriction; and other special 
data not covered in ATTACHMENT A. 

 
 4. Provide access to, and make all provisions for CONSULTANT to enter upon publicly- and 

privately-owned property as required to perform the work. 
 
 5. Act as liaison with other agencies to carry out necessary coordination and negotiations; furnish 

approvals and permits from all governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project 
and such approvals and consents from others as may be necessary for completion of the 
Project. 

 
 6. Examine all reports, sketches, drawings, specifications and other documents prepared and 

presented by CONSULTANT, obtain advice of an attorney, insurance counselor or others as 
OWNER deems necessary for such examination and render in writing, decisions pertaining 
thereto within a reasonable time so as not to delay the services of CONSULTANT. 

 
 7. Give prompt written notice to CONSULTANT whenever OWNER observes or otherwise 

becomes aware of any development that affects the scope or timing of CONSULTANT’S 
services or any defect in the work of Construction Contractor(s), Consultants or 
CONSULTANT. 

 
 8. Initiate action, where appropriate, to identify and investigate the nature and extent of asbestos 

and/or pollutant in the Project and to abate and/or remove the same as may be required by 
federal, state or local statute, ordinance, code, rule, or regulation now existing or hereinafter 
enacted or amended. For purposes of these General Provisions, “pollution” shall mean any 
solid, liquid, gaseous, or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, alkalis, 
chemicals and hazardous or toxic waste. Hazardous or toxic waste means any substance, 
waste, pollutant or contaminant now or hereafter included within such terms under any federal, 
state or local statute, ordinance, code, rule or regulation now existing or hereinafter enacted or 
amended. 

 
  If CONSULTANT encounters, or reasonably suspects that it has encountered, asbestos, or 

pollution, including soil contamination in the project area, CONSULTANT shall cease activity in 
said area and promptly notify the OWNER who shall proceed as set forth above. Unless 
otherwise specifically provided in ATTACHMENT A, the services to be provided by 
CONSULTANT do not include identification of asbestos or pollution, including soil 
contamination and CONSULTANT has no duty to identify or attempt to identify the same in the 
project area. 

 
 9. Provide such accounting, independent cost estimating and insurance counseling services as 

may be required for the Project, such legal services as OWNER may require or 
CONSULTANT may reasonably request with regard to legal issues pertaining to the Project 
and such auditing services as OWNER may require to ascertain how or for what purpose any 
Contractor has used the monies paid under the construction contract. 

 



 6 

 10. Provide such inspection services (except to the extent provided otherwise in ATTACHMENT 
A) as OWNER may require to ascertain that Contractor (s) are complying with any law, rule, 
regulation, ordinance, code or order applicable to their furnishing and performing the work. 

 
 11. Provide “record” drawings and specifications for all existing physical plants or facilities which 

are pertinent to the Project. 
 
 12. Provide written notice to CONSULTANT when the project has been financially closed-out by 

FAA. 
 
 13. Provide other services, materials, or data as may be set forth in ATTACHMENT A. 
 
B. CONSULTANT shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of information or services 

furnished by the OWNER. If CONSULTANT finds that any information or services furnished by the 
OWNER is in error or is inadequate for its purpose, CONSULTANT shall promptly notify the OWNER. 

 
ARTICLE 10. OPINIONS OF COST 
 
Opinions of probable project cost, construction cost, financial evaluations, feasibility studies, economic 
analyses of alternate solutions and utilitarian considerations of operations and maintenance costs provided for 
in ATTACHMENT A, a part hereof, are to be made on the basis of CONSULTANT’S experience and 
qualifications and represent CONSULTANT’S best judgement as an experienced and qualified design 
professional. It is recognized, however, that CONSULTANT does not have control over the cost of labor, 
material, equipment or services furnished by others or over market conditions or contractor’s methods of 
determining their prices, and that any evaluation of any facility to be constructed or reacquired, or work to be 
performed on the basis of CONSULTANT’S cost opinions, must of necessity, be speculative until completion 
of construction or acquisition. Accordingly, CONSULTANT cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, 
bids, or actual costs will not substantially vary from opinions, evaluations or studies submitted by 
CONSULTANT to OWNER hereunder. 
 
ARTICLE 11. CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
 
OWNER acknowledges that it is customary for the architect or engineer who is responsible for the preparation 
and furnishing of Drawings and Specifications and other construction-related documents to be employed to 
provide professional services during the Bidding and Construction Phases of the Project, (1) to interpret and 
clarify the documentation so furnished and to modify the same as circumstances revealed during bidding and 
construction may dictate, (2) in connection with acceptance of substitute or equal items of materials and 
equipment proposed by bidders and contractor(s), (3) in connection with approval of shop drawings and same 
submittals, and (4) as a result of and in response to CONSULTANT’S detecting in advance of performance of 
affected work inconsistencies or irregularities in such documentation. OWNER agrees that if CONSULTANT 
is not employed to provide such professional services during the Bidding (if the work is put out for bids) and 
the Construction Phases of the Project, CONSULTANT will not be responsible for, and OWNER shall 
indemnify and hold CONSULTANT (and CONSULTANT’S professional associates and consultants) harmless 
from, all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of, or resulting from, any 
interpretation, clarification, substitution acceptance, shop drawing or sample approval or modification of such 
documentation issued or carried out by OWNER or others. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be 
construed to release CONSULTANT (or CONSULTANT’S professional associates or consultants) from 
liability for failure to perform in accordance with professional standards any duty or responsibility which 
CONSULTANT has undertaken or assumed under this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 12. INSURANCE 
 
CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain insurance for protection from claims against it under workers’ 
compensation acts, claims for damages because of bodily injury including personal injury, sickness or disease 
or death of any and all employees or of any person other than such employees, and from claims for damages 
against it because of injury to or destruction of property including loss of use resulting therefrom. 
 



 7 

Also, CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain professional liability insurance for protection from claims 
arising out of performance of professional services caused by any negligent act, error, or omission for which 
CONSULTANT is legally liable. However, CONSULTANT hereby states and the OWNER acknowledges, that 
CONSULTANT has no professional liability (errors and omissions) or other insurance, and is unable to 
reasonably obtain such insurance, for claims arising out of the performance or failure to perform professional 
services, including but not limited to the preparation of reports, designs, drawings and specifications, related 
to the investigation, detection, abatement, replacement, modification, removal or disposal of (1) pollutants or 
of (2) products, materials or processes containing asbestos. Pollutants herein under (1) above meaning any 
solid, liquid, gaseous, or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, alkalis, chemicals and 
hazardous or toxic waste. Accordingly, the OWNER hereby agrees to bring no claim for non-negligent 
services, breach of contract, or other cause of action against CONSULTANT, its principals, employees, 
agents and consultants if such claim in any way arises out of the actual, alleged or threatened discharge, 
dispersal, release or escape of pollutants, or the investigation of or remedial work related to such pollutants or 
asbestos in the project. Certificates of insurance will be provided to the OWNER upon request. 
 
ARTICLE 13. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
The CONSULTANT in performance of work hereunder operates as an independent contractor and covenants 
and agrees that it will conduct itself consistent with such status, that is will neither hold itself out as nor claim 
to be an officer or employee of the OWNER by reason hereof, and that it will not by reason hereby, make any 
claim, demand or shall it apply for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the OWNER, 
including, but not limited to, worker’s compensation coverage, unemployment insurance benefits, social 
security coverage or retirement membership or credit. 
 
ARTICLE 14. FEDERAL AND STATE PARTICIPATION 
 
Work performed under this Agreement may be financed in part by State and Federal funds. However, 
payments to CONSULTANT will be made by the OWNER. 
 
The State of Minnesota and the United States are not parties to this Contract and no reference herein to the 
Mn/DOT, Office of Aeronautics, and to the FAA or any representatives thereof makes the State of Minnesota 
or the United States a party to the Contract. 
 
ARTICLE 15. COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES 
 
The CONSULTANT warrants that no person or legal entity has been employed or retained to solicit or secure 
this contract upon an Agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent 
fee excepting bona-fide employees or bona-fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by 
CONSULTANT for the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this warranty, the OWNER 
shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability or in its discretion to deduct from payment to 
CONSULTANT the full amount of each commission, percentages, brokerage, or contingent fee. 
 
ARTICLE 16. FEDERAL CONTRACT CLAUSES 
 
If this Agreement is to be financed in part by Federal funds, certain federally-required, contract clauses must 
be incorporated. These federally-required, contract clauses, included as ATTACHMENT C, are hereby 
incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement. The ATTACHMENT C incorporated is for Non-
Construction Contract of (check as appropriate): 
 
 (   )  $10,000 or less 

 (  )  $10,001 to $25,000 

 ( X )  $25,001 to $100,000 or 

 (   )  $100,001 and over 

 
The term “contractor” as used in said ATTACHMENT is understood to mean CONSULTANT. 
 



 8 

ARTICLE 17. ASSIGNMENT 
 
This Agreement, being intended to secure the personal service of the individuals employed by and through 
whom CONSULTANT performs work hereunder, shall not be assigned, sublet or transferred without written 
consent of the OWNER. 



 9 

ARTICLE 18. NOTICES 
 
All notices required by law or by this Agreement to be given to the CONSULTANT must be written and may 
be given personally or by depositing the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to 
CONSULTANT at such premises and at the following address: 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 
3535 Vadnais Center Drive 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55110 

 
All notices required or permitted to be given to the OWNER hereunder shall be given by United States mail, 
postage prepaid, and addressed to: 
 

 
Glenn Anderson 

City Administrator 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, Minnesota 55051 

 
Notice shall be deemed given as of the date said notice is deposited in the mail or personally delivered. 
 
The parties must notify each other promptly in the event of a change in name or address. 
 
ARTICLE 19. CONTROLLING LAW 
 
This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
 

 

ARTICLE 20. SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above 
written. 
 

City of Mora, MN 

 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 

OWNER  CONSULTANT 

     

By   By  

     

Attest    

 
 
 
Attachments: A, B, C 
 



1 

ATTACHMENT A-1 

Mora Municipal Airport (JMR) 
2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 

Scope of Work 

Schedule A (FAA Eligible Tasks) 

(Final Design, Plans and Specifications, and 

Bidding Documents) 

 
 

PROJECT SCOPE: 
This project consists of pavement reconstruction of the north taxilane pavement, Taxilanes Alpha and 
Delta.  The existing pavement has reached the end of its useful life and is in very poor to failing condition 
according to the 2017 PCI report completed for MNDOT Office of Aeronautics.  The existing pavement 
and base materials will be removed and replaced with new materials meeting current design standards 
and specifications.   
 

 
Figure 1: 2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES: 
Services to be provided include program coordination, project formulation, engineer’s design report, final 
design, bidding services, subcontractor coordination, and project management. Deliverables will include 
final plans and specifications for a 2023 construction project. (Construction observation, administration 
services, and closeout report are NOT included in this scope.) 
 



Proposal for Engineering Services 

City of Mora, Minnesota 

2 

Specific tasks to be performed by the Consultant are as follows:   

1. Scoping, Review and Project Coordination: Detailed project scoping, including review and 
coordination with MnDOT, FAA, and other regulatory agencies. Update scope, as needed, based 
on input received. 
 

2. Project Formulation: Completion of the project and grant pre-application, cost breakdowns and 
eligibility determinations. The required categorical exclusion (CATEX) checklist and letter will also 
be submitted to the FAA for approval.   
 

3. Engineer’s Design Report (EDR): An engineer’s design report will be completed per FAA 
requirements. An initial draft version of the EDR will be completed and sent to the FAA for review 
and comments. Comments provided by the FAA will be addressed and resubmitted as the final 
design report. 

 
4. Topographical Survey: A comprehensive field survey will be completed to obtain topographical 

information including existing equipment and relevant ground elevations. 
 

5. Construction Safety Plan/Airspace Analysis: A construction safety and phasing plan will be 
prepared for the Project and submitted to the FAA. A safety plan and compliance document form 
and an airspace analysis during construction will be submitted with the safety plan. 
 

6. Detailed Design: Detailed design includes the taxilanes design, drainage, pavement design, and 
typical sections.   
 

7. Construction Plans: Prepare construction drawings consisting of approximately the following plan 
sheets: 

• Title sheet  

• Construction Safety Plan 

• Construction Phasing Plan 

• Statement of Estimated Quantities 

• Details, Standard Plates, and Construction Notes 

• Demolition Plan 

• Erosion Control Plan and Details 

• Typical Section(s) 

• SWPPP 

• Site Plan Drawings 

• Plan and Profile Drawings 
 

8. Quantity Calculations and Cost Estimates: Quantities will be calculated for use on the bid form 
and for updating the construction cost estimates. 
 

9. Construction Bidding Documents: Prepare a bid proposal project manual consisting of 
advertisement for bids, table of contents, MnDOT / FAA requirements, proposal documents, 
specifications, special provisions, wage rates and schedule of prices. 
 

10. Quality Control Review: Provide quality control review and final review of the plans and 
specifications. QA/QC includes the time required by the Consultant for the overall administration 
of the project, including internal meetings; quality control and assurance; reviews; and 
coordination with the Owner, FAA, MnDOT, and other regulatory agencies and utilities. 
 

11. Bidding and Award: Respond to questions from prospective bidders and issue addenda as 
needed. Assist the sponsor with obtaining construction bids for project, including arranging for bid 
advertisement, attending bid opening and tabulating bid results. Provide a recommendation of 
award of contractor to the Sponsor and assist with requesting an FAA and State grant for the 
project. 
 



Proposal for Engineering Services 

City of Mora, Minnesota 

3 

12. Subcontractor Coordination: Scheduling, coordination, project site escorting, and review of 
subcontractor deliverables, including subcontracts, reports and design data. 
 

13. Project Management: Overall administration of the project, including internal and external 
meetings, coordination of plan and specification review with the Owner, MnDOT Office of 
Aeronautics, FAA, and other regulatory agencies as required. 

 
Sub-consultants performing work under this proposal include the following: 

1. Braun Intertec.  Standard penetration soil borings, and a geotechnical analysis will be performed 
by Braun Intertec, of St. Cloud, Minnesota.  

 
PROJECTED SUBMITTAL DATES: 
The anticipated submittal dates are: 
 
 December 2022  Consideration of Design Proposal 
 January 26, 2023 90% FAA Submittal 
 February 2, 2023  Advertisement for Bids 
 March 2, 2023  Bid Opening 

March 21, 2023 Contract Award Recommendation 
 April 2023  Final Grant Request Application Submittal to FAA 
 April 2023   Design Work Completed 
 



1 

 

ATTACHMENT A-2 

Mora Municipal Airport (JMR) 
2023 Taxilane Reconstruction 

Scope of Work 

Schedule B (FAA Ineligible Tasks) 

(Final Design, Plans and Specifications, and 

Bidding Documents) 

General – Schedule B reflects the same overall project description as Schedule A, but 
specifically focuses on the portion of the tasks that are not federally eligible and required to 
complete the federally ineligible portions of work.  These tasks include the design effort required 
to construct the taxilanes outside the federally eligible areas.  

(The Construction Administration scope items will be included in a subsequent work order.) 

Specific tasks to be performed by the Consultant are as follows: 

1. Scoping, Review, and Project Coordination: Detailed project scoping, including review 
and coordination with MnDOT, FAA, and other regulatory agencies. Update scope, as 
needed, based on input received. 

2. Project Formulation: Completion of the project and grant pre-application, cost 
breakdowns and eligibility determinations. The required categorical exclusion (CATEX) 
checklist and letter will also be submitted to the FAA for approval.   

3. Engineer’s Design Report (EDR): An engineer’s design report will be completed per FAA 
requirements. An initial draft version of the EDR will be completed and sent to the FAA 
for review and comments. Comments provided by the FAA will be addressed and 
resubmitted as the final design report. 

4. Detailed Design/Construction Plans: Detailed design includes the taxilane design and 
associated construction plans.  A few of the plan sheets will require additional effort to 
create for the additional inelgibile pavement areas.  

5. Project Management: Overall administration of the project, including internal and external 
meetings, coordination of plan and specification review with the Owner, MnDOT Office of 
Aeronautics, FAA, and other regulatory agencies as required. 

 
 



Task 

No.
Task Description

Project 

Manager

Project 

Engineer

Senior 

Technician

Survey 

Crew Chief

Administrative 

Assistant

1. Scoping, Review, and Project Coordination 1 1 1

2. Project Formulation 1 1 1

3. Engineer's Design Report (EDR) 1 5

4. Topographical Survey 8 8

5. Construction Safety Plan/Airspace Analysis 2 4 4

6. Detailed Design 2 25 4

7. Construction Plans 3 55 20

8. Quantity Calculations and Cost Estimates 2 4 1

9. Construction Bidding Documents 2 6 1 2

10. Quality Control Review 2 4 2

11. Bidding and Award 2 4

12. Subcontractor Coordination 2 4 2

13. Project Management 5 4 2

Total Hours per Labor Category 25 125 30 8 10

ESTIMATE OF LABOR COSTS:

Hours Rate Extension

25 $73.47 $1,836.75

125 $47.90 $5,987.50

30 $44.35 $1,330.50

Survey Crew Chief 8 $42.44 $339.52

10 $32.45 $324.50

Total Direct Labor Costs: 198 $9,818.77

Direct Salary Costs plus Overhead (72%) $16,888.28

Total Labor Costs $26,707.05

Fixed Fee on Labor Costs (15%) $4,006.06

ESTIMATE OF EXPENSES:

Direct Expenses Quantity Rate Extension

Survey Equipment (GPS) 8 $35.00 $280.00

Survey Van 8 $5.00 $40.00

Employee Mileage 750 $0.62 $465.00

Equipment Usage 198 $5.80 $1,148.40

Geotechnical Investigation (Braun Intertec) 1 $5,860.00 $5,860.00

Reproductions / Miscellaneous 1 $100.00 $100.00

Total Expenses $7,893.40

SUMMARY:

Total Labor Costs + Expenses + Fixed Fees $38,606.51

Estimated Total $38,600.00

Administrative Assistant

Senior Technician

Project Engineer

Project Manager

Labor Category

ESTIMATED FEES AND EXPENSES - FAA ELIGIBLE

ATTACHMENT B-1

2023 TAXILANE RECONSTRUCTION

FINAL DESIGN, PLANS, AND SPECIFICATIONS

MORA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT



Task 

No. Task Description

Project 

Manager

Project 

Engineer

Senior 

Technician

Admin 

Technician

1.0 Scoping, Review, and Project Coordination 1 1 1

2.0 Project Formulation 1 1

3.0 Engineer's Design Report (EDR) 1 1

4.0 Detailed Design/Construction Plans 1 12 10

5.0 Project Management 1 1

Total hours per labor category 5 15 10 2

ESTIMATE OF LABOR COSTS:

Hours Rate Extension

5 $73.47 $367.35

15 $47.90 $718.50

10 $42.44 $424.40

Admin Technician 2 $32.45 $64.90

Total Direct Labor Costs: 32 $1,575.15

Direct Salary Costs plus Overhead (72%) $2,709.26

Total Labor Costs $4,284.41

Fixed Fee on Labor Costs (15%) $642.66

ESTIMATE OF EXPENSES:

Direct Expenses Quantity Rate Extension

Employee Mileage 100 $0.62 $62.00

Equipment Usage 32 $3.00 $96.00

Reproductions / Miscellaneous 1 $100.00 $100.00

Total Expenses $258.00

SUMMARY:

Total Labor Costs + Expenses + Fixed Fee $5,185.07

Estimated Total $5,200.00

Senior Technician

ESTIMATED FEES AND EXPENSES - FAA INELIGIBLE

ATTACHMENT B-2

Project Engineer

2023 TAXILANE RECONSTRUCTION

MORA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

FINAL DESIGN, PLANS, AND SPECIFICATIONS

Labor Category

Project Manager



ATTACHMENT C 
ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS 

The Contractor must maintain an acceptable cost accounting system. The Contractor agrees to provide the sponsor, the 
Federal Aviation Administration, and the Comptroller General of the United States or any of their duly authorized 
representatives, access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the contractor which are directly pertinent to 
the specific contract for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcriptions. The Contractor agrees to 
maintain all books, records and reports required under this contract for a period of not less than three years after final 
payment is made and all pending matters are closed. 

BREACH OF CONTRACT TERMS 

Any violation or breach of terms of this contract on the part of the contractor or its subcontractors may result in the 
suspension or termination of this contract or such other action that may be necessary to enforce the rights of the parties 
of this agreement.   

Owner will provide Consultant written notice that describes the nature of the breach and corrective actions the 
Consultant must undertake in order to avoid termination of the contract.  Owner reserves the right to withhold payments 
to Contractor until such time the Contractor corrects the breach or the Owner elects to terminate the contract. The 
Owner’s notice will identify a specific date by which the Consultant must correct the breach.  Owner may proceed with 
termination of the contract if the Consultant fails to correct the breach by deadline indicated in the Owner’s notice. 

The duties and obligations imposed by the Contract Documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder are in 
addition to, and not a limitation of, any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. 

GENERAL CIVIL RIGHTS PROVISIONS 

The contractor agrees to comply with pertinent statutes, Executive Orders and such rules as are promulgated to ensure 
that no person shall, on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability be excluded from 
participating in any activity conducted with or benefiting from Federal assistance.  

This provision binds the contractor and subtier contractors from the bid solicitation period through the completion of the 
contract. This provision is in addition to that required of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

Title VI Solicitation Notice: 

The Sponsor, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. §§ 
2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity 
to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin in consideration for an award. 

Compliance with Nondiscrimination Requirements 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in interest (hereinafter 
referred to as the “contractor”) agrees as follows: 

1. Compliance with Regulations:  The contractor (hereinafter includes consultants) will comply with the Title VI List 
of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts And Authorities, as they may be amended from time to time, which are herein 
incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract. 

2. Non-discrimination:  The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, will not 
discriminate on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in the selection and retention of subcontractors, 
including procurements of materials and leases of equipment.  The contractor will not participate directly or 
indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities, including employment 
practices when the contract covers any activity, project, or program set forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR part 21.  

3. Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment:  In all solicitations, 
either by competitive bidding, or negotiation made by the contractor for work to be performed under a subcontract, 
including procurements of materials, or leases of equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier will be 



notified by the contractor of the contractor’s obligations under this contract and the Nondiscrimination Acts And 
Authorities on the grounds of race, color, or national origin.   

4. Information and Reports:  The contractor will provide all information and reports required by the Acts, the 
Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto and will permit access to its books, records, accounts, other 
sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the sponsor or the Federal Aviation 
Administration to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Nondiscrimination Acts And Authorities and 
instructions.  Where any information required of a contractor is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or 
refuses to furnish the information, the contractor will so certify to the sponsor or the Federal Aviation 
Administration, as appropriate, and will set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 

5. Sanctions for Noncompliance:  In the event of a contractor’s noncompliance with the Non-discrimination 
provisions of this contract, the sponsor will impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Aviation 
Administration may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to: 

a. Withholding payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor complies; and/or 

b. Cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract, in whole or in part. 

6. Incorporation of Provisions:  The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs one through six in every 
subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the 
Regulations and directives issued pursuant thereto.  The contractor will take action with respect to any 
subcontract or procurement as the sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration may direct as a means of 
enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance.  Provided, that if the contractor becomes 
involved in, or is threatened with litigation by a subcontractor, or supplier because of such direction, the contractor 
may request the sponsor to enter into any litigation to protect the interests of the sponsor.  In addition, the 
contractor may request the United States to enter into the litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in interest (hereinafter 
referred to as the “contractor”) agrees to comply with the following non-discrimination statutes and authorities; including 
but not limited to: 

• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of race, color, national origin);  

• 49 CFR part 21 (Non-discrimination In Federally-Assisted Programs of The Department of Transportation—
Effectuation of Title VI of The Civil Rights Act of 1964);  

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. § 4601), 
(prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been acquired because of Federal or 
Federal-aid programs and projects);  

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of disability); and 49 CFR part 27; 

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of age); 

• Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 USC § 471, Section 47123), as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex);  

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage and applicability of Title 
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, by expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of 
the Federal-aid recipients, sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally 
funded or not); 

• Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of 
disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public 
accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131 – 12189) as implemented by Department of 
Transportation regulations at 49 CFR parts 37 and 38; 



• The Federal Aviation Administration’s Non-discrimination statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123) (prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex); 

• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-
Income Populations, which ensures non-discrimination against minority populations by discouraging programs, 
policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority 
and low-income populations; 

• Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting 
agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination because of limited English proficiency 
(LEP).  To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have 
meaningful access to your programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100); 

• Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating because of 
sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq). 

CLEAN AIR AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 

Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, and regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act 
(42 U.S.C. § 740-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. § 1251-1387). The 
Contractor agrees to report any violation to the Owner immediately upon discovery. The Owner assumes responsibility 
for notifying the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Federal Aviation Administration.  

Contractor must include this requirement in all subcontracts that exceeds $150,000. 

CERTIFICATION OF OFFERER/BIDDER REGARDING DEBARMENT 

By submitting a bid/proposal under this solicitation, the bidder or offeror certifies that neither it nor its principals are 
presently debarred or suspended by any Federal department or agency from participation in this transaction. 

CERTIFICATION OF LOWER TIER CONTRACTORS REGARDING DEBARMENT 

The successful bidder, by administering each lower tier subcontract that exceeds $25,000 as a “covered transaction”, 
must verify each lower tier participant of a “covered transaction” under the project is not presently debarred or otherwise 
disqualified from participation in this federally assisted project.  The successful bidder will accomplish this by: 

1. Checking the System for Award Management at website:  http://www.sam.gov 
2. Collecting a certification statement similar to the Certificate Regarding Debarment and Suspension (Bidder or 

Offeror), above. 
3. Inserting a clause or condition in the covered transaction with the lower tier contract 

If the FAA later determines that a lower tier participant failed to disclose to a higher tier participant that it was excluded 
or disqualified at the time it entered the covered transaction, the FAA may pursue any available remedies, including 
suspension and debarment of the non-compliant participant.  

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES 

Contract Assurance (§ 26.13) - The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 
CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these 
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other 
remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. 

Prompt Payment (§26.29) - The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for 
satisfactory performance of its contract no later than {specify number} days from the receipt of each payment the prime 
contractor receives from {Name of recipient}. The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each 
subcontractor within {specify the same number as above} days after the subcontractor's work is satisfactorily completed. 
Any delay or postponement of payment from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following 
written approval of the {Name of Recipient}. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontractors. 



A 1 . 1 . 1  R AC E / G E N D E R  N E U T R AL  L AN G U AG E  

The requirements of 49 CFR part 26 apply to this contract. It is the policy of the Sponsor to practice nondiscrimination 
based on race, color, sex or national origin in the award or performance of this contract. The Owner encourages 
participation by all firms qualifying under this solicitation regardless of business size or ownership.  

TEXTING WHEN DRIVING 

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving" 
(10/1/2009) and DOT Order 3902.10 “Text Messaging While Driving” (12/30/2009), the FAA encourages recipients of 
Federal grant funds to adopt and enforce safety policies that decrease crashes by distracted drivers, including policies to 
ban text messaging while driving when performing work related to a grant or sub-grant.  

In support of this initiative, the Owner encourages the Contractor to promote policies and initiatives for its employees 
and other work personnel that decrease crashes by distracted drivers, including policies that ban text messaging while 
driving motor vehicles while performing work activities associated with the project.  The Contractor must include the 
substance of this clause in all sub-tier contracts exceeding $3,500 and involve driving a motor vehicle in performance of 
work activities associated with the project. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION REQUIREMENTS 

Contractor and Subcontractor agree to comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency as 
contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 
U.S.C. 6201et seq). 

FEDERAL FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 

All contracts and subcontracts that result from this solicitation incorporate by reference the provisions of 
29 CFR part 201, the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), with the same force and effect as if given in full text.  
The FLSA sets minimum wage, overtime pay, recordkeeping, and child labor standards for full and part time workers. 

The Consultant has full responsibility to monitor compliance to the referenced statute or regulation.  The Consultant 
must address any claims or disputes that arise from this requirement directly with the U.S. Department of Labor – Wage 
and Hour Division 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The bidder or offeror certifies by signing and submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her knowledge and 
belief, that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Bidder or Offeror, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an 
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of 
any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.  

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee 
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to 
Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.  

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all 
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative 
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or 
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 
section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty 
of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 



OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT 

All contracts and subcontracts that result from this solicitation incorporate by reference the requirements of 
29 CFR Part 1910 with the same force and effect as if given in full text.  Contractor must provide a work environment 
that is free from recognized hazards that may cause death or serious physical harm to the employee. The Contractor 
retains full responsibility to monitor its compliance and their subcontractor’s compliance with the applicable requirements 
of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (20 CFR Part 1910).  Contractor must address any claims or disputes 
that pertain to a referenced requirement directly with the U.S. Department of Labor – Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration.  

RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS 

Contracts or agreements that include the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work must provide 
for the rights of the Federal Government and the Owner in any resulting invention as established by 37 CFR part 401, 
Rights to Inventions Made by Non-profit Organizations and Small Business Firms under Government Grants, Contracts, 
and Cooperative Agreements.  This contract incorporates by reference the patent and inventions rights as specified 
within in the 37 CFR §401.14.  Contractor must include this requirement in all sub-tier contracts involving experimental, 
developmental or research work. 

CERTIFICATION OF OFFERER/BIDDER REGARDING TAX DELINQUENCY AND FELONY CONVICTIONS 

The applicant must complete the following two certification statements. The applicant must indicate its current status as 
it relates to tax delinquency and felony conviction by inserting a checkmark () in the space following the applicable 
response. The applicant agrees that, if awarded a contract resulting from this solicitation, it will incorporate this provision 
for certification in all lower tier subcontracts. 

Certifications 

a) The applicant represents that it is (   ) is not (  ) a corporation that has any unpaid Federal tax 
liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies have been 
exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an 
agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability. 

b) The applicant represents that it is (   ) is not (  ) is not a corporation that was  convicted of a 
criminal violation under any Federal law within the preceding 24 months. 

Note 

If an applicant responds in the affirmative to either of the above representations, the applicant is ineligible to receive an 
award unless the sponsor has received notification from the agency suspension and debarment official (SDO) that the 
SDO has considered suspension or debarment and determined that further action is not required to protect the 
Government’s interests.  The applicant therefore must provide information to the owner about its tax liability or conviction 
to the Owner, who will then notify the FAA Airports District Office, which will then notify the agency’s SDO to facilitate 
completion of the required considerations before award decisions are made. 

Term Definitions 

Felony conviction: Felony conviction means a conviction within the preceding twentyfour 

(24) months of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law and includes 

conviction of an offense defined in a section of the U.S. code that specifically classifies 

the offense as a felony and conviction of an offense that is classified as a felony under 18 

U.S.C. § 3559. 

Tax Delinquency: A tax delinquency is any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted, or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to 
an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability. 

 

Termination for Convenience (Professional Services)  



The Owner may, by written notice to the Consultant, terminate this Agreement for its convenience and without cause or 
default on the part of Consultant. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, except as explicitly directed by the Owner, 
the Contractor must immediately discontinue all services affected. 

Upon termination of the Agreement, the Consultant must deliver to the Owner all data, surveys, models, drawings, 
specifications, reports, maps, photographs, estimates, summaries, and other documents and materials prepared by the 
Engineer under this contract, whether complete or partially complete.  

Owner agrees to make just and equitable compensation to the Consultant for satisfactory work completed up through 
the date the Consultant receives the termination notice.  Compensation will not include anticipated profit on non-
performed services. 

Owner further agrees to hold Consultant harmless for errors or omissions in documents that are incomplete as a result 
of the termination action under this clause. 

Termination for Default (Professional Services)  

Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause if the other party fails to fulfill its obligations that are essential to the 
completion of the work per the terms and conditions of the Agreement. The party initiating the termination action must 
allow the breaching party an opportunity to dispute or cure the breach.  

The terminating party must provide the breaching party [7] days advance written notice of its intent to terminate the 
Agreement. The notice must specify the nature and extent of the breach, the conditions necessary to cure the breach, 
and the effective date of the termination action.  The rights and remedies in this clause are in addition to any other rights 
and remedies provided by law or under this agreement. 

a) Termination by Owner: The Owner may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part, for the failure of the 
Consultant to: 
1. Perform the services within the time specified in this contract or by Owner approved extension; 

2. Make adequate progress so as to endanger satisfactory performance of the Project; 

3. Fulfill the obligations of the Agreement that are essential to the completion of the Project. 

Upon receipt of the notice of termination, the Consultant must immediately discontinue all services affected unless the 
notice directs otherwise.  Upon termination of the Agreement, the Consultant must deliver to the Owner all data, 
surveys, models, drawings, specifications, reports, maps, photographs, estimates, summaries, and other documents 
and materials prepared by the Engineer under this contract, whether complete or partially complete.  

Owner agrees to make just and equitable compensation to the Consultant for satisfactory work completed up through 
the date the Consultant receives the termination notice.  Compensation will not include anticipated profit on non-
performed services. 

Owner further agrees to hold Consultant harmless for errors or omissions in documents that are incomplete as a 
result of the termination action under this clause. 

If, after finalization of the termination action, the Owner determines the Consultant was not in default of the 
Agreement, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the Owner issued the termination for the 
convenience of the Owner. 

b) Termination by Consultant: The Consultant may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part, if the Owner: 
1. Defaults on its obligations under this Agreement; 

2. Fails to make payment to the Consultant in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; 

3. Suspends the Project for more than [180] days due to reasons beyond the control of the Consultant. 

Upon receipt of a notice of termination from the Consultant, Owner agrees to cooperate with Consultant for the 
purpose of terminating the agreement or portion thereof, by mutual consent.  If Owner and Consultant cannot reach 
mutual agreement on the termination settlement, the Consultant may, without prejudice to any rights and remedies it 
may have, proceed with terminating all or parts of this Agreement based upon the Owner’s breach of the contract. 

In the event of termination due to Owner breach, the Engineer is entitled to invoice Owner and to receive full 
payment for all services performed or furnished in accordance with this Agreement and all justified reimbursable 
expenses incurred by the Consultant through the effective date of termination action. Owner agrees to hold 



Consultant harmless for errors or omissions in documents that are incomplete as a result of the termination action 
under this clause. 

TRADE RESTRICTION CERTIFICATION 

By submission of an offer, the Offeror certifies that with respect to this solicitation and any resultant contract, the Offeror 
- 

a.   is not owned or controlled by one or more citizens of a foreign country included in the list of countries that 
discriminate against U.S. firms as published by the Office of the United States Trade Representative (U.S.T.R.); 

b.   has not knowingly entered into any contract or subcontract for this project with a person that is a citizen or 
national of a foreign country included on the list of countries that discriminate against U.S. firms as published by 
the U.S.T.R; and  

c.   has not entered into any subcontract for any product to be used on the Federal on the project that is produced in 
a foreign country included on the list of countries that discriminate against U.S. firms published by the U.S.T.R. 

This certification concerns a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States of America and the making 
of a false, fictitious, or fraudulent certification may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States 
Code, Section 1001. 

The Offeror/Contractor must provide immediate written notice to the Owner if the Offeror/Contractor learns that its 
certification or that of a subcontractor was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed 
circumstances.  The Contractor must require subcontractors provide immediate written notice to the Contractor if at any 
time it learns that its certification was erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

Unless the restrictions of this clause are waived by the Secretary of Transportation in accordance with 49 CFR 30.17, no 
contract shall be awarded to an Offeror or subcontractor:  

(1)  who is owned or controlled by one or more citizens or nationals of a foreign country included on the list of countries 
that discriminate against U.S. firms published by the U.S.T.R. or  

(2) whose subcontractors are owned or controlled by one or more citizens or nationals of a foreign country on such 
U.S.T.R. list or  

(3)  who incorporates in the public works project any product of a foreign country on such U.S.T.R. list; 

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render, 
in good faith, the certification required by this provision.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required 
to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

The Offeror agrees that, if awarded a contract resulting from this solicitation, it will incorporate this provision for 
certification without modification in in all lower tier subcontracts. The contractor may rely on the certification of a 
prospective subcontractor that it is not a firm from a foreign country included on the list of countries that discriminate 
against U.S. firms as published by U.S.T.R, unless the Offeror has knowledge that the certification is erroneous. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making an award.  If it is later 
determined that the Contractor or subcontractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, the Federal Aviation 
Administration may direct through the Owner cancellation of the contract or subcontract for default at no cost to the 
Owner or the FAA. 

VETERAN’S PREFERENCE 

In the employment of labor (excluding executive, administrative, and supervisory positions), the contractor and all sub-
tier contractors must give preference to covered veterans as defined within Title 49 United States Code Section 47112.  
Covered veterans include Vietnam-era veterans, Persian Gulf veterans, Afghanistan-Iraq war veterans, disabled 
veterans, and small business concerns (as defined by 15 U.S.C. 632) owned and controlled by disabled veterans.  This 
preference only applies when there are covered veterans readily available and qualified to perform the work to which the 
employment relates. 



Item No. 8b 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 

Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: Adopt 2023 Budget, Tax Levy, CIP, and Fee Schedule   

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will review and adopt the 2023 budget, tax levy, capital improvement plan (CIP), and fee schedules. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2023 Budget  
Attached for review and approval is the 2023 final budget. Significant changes in the budget include: 
 
Expenditures 

• 3.0% COLA salary increase, approved on November 16th  
• An increase in various dues and subscriptions and professional development. 
• An increase in workers compensation insurance. 
• An increase in advertising fees for recruitment. 
• An increase in aquatic center miscellaneous repair/maintenance and security camera system. 
• An increase in miscellaneous material/playground equipment sealant for parks.  
• An increase in motor vehicle fuel. 
• An increase in fuel for resale at airport. 
• A decrease in landscaping material at liquor store. 
• An increase in advertising for the liquor store. 
• An increase in payment processing expenses for the liquor store. 

 
Revenues 

• An increase of $1.9% in Local Government Aid (LGA). 
• Dividends and interest earnings continue to generate more revenue in this economy. 
• A decrease in building permit revenue. 
• An increase to liquor store revenues based on prior actual sales. 

 
2023 Tax Levy 
As previously presented, the proposed final levy is $1,504,099, which is an $309,580 or 25.92% increase over the 
2022 levy. The proposed levy is comprised of the following: 

• $857,446.00 – General Fund tax levy 
• $222,041.00 – Capital Improvements tax levy 
• $4,000.00 – Tax Abatement tax levy 



Memorandum 

  2 

• $420,612.00 – Debt Service tax levy 
 
While staff understands the 2023 tax levy reflects a 25.92% increase, the city’s total tax capacity is estimated to 
increase by 16.81%, based on estimates from Kanabec County. Proposed property tax notices show a 7.8% increase 
in the city’s tax capacity rate. 
 
Capital Improvement Plan 
In addition to the operating budget the city has a capital improvement plan (CIP). Prior to 2020, we had not 
replaced capital assets and/or equipment necessary to provide services and complete projects. Because of this we 
are still faced with playing “catch up”. Items included for purchase in the 2023 CIP are as follows, in order of 
expense: 

• Information Technology Server Replacement 
• City Hall Roof Replacement 
• Road Grader Replacement 
• Medium Duty Dump Truck 
• New Street Sweeper 
• City Garage Roof Repair 
• City Garage Heater  
• Airport Fuel Line Upgrade 
• Airport Taxi Lan Rehabilitation in building area.  

 
2023 Schedule 
The City Council must also adopt the 2023 fee schedules which is included in your packet for review. Changes to the 
fee schedules are: 

• Updated labor and equipment rates 
• Updated winter sand/salt mix 
• Updated demolition permit 
• Updated Mora Aquatic Center Swim Lesson Fee 
• Updated Oakwood Cemetery Fees. Removing seasonal burial rates, updating stone location 
• Updated storm water rates 

 
The PUC finalized their proposed utility rates at their November 14th meeting. The impact of all utility rate changes 
is shown below on an average monthly household utility bill. The impact to an average utility customer for the rate 
increases in 2023 will be approximately $42.24 per month.  
 

 
 

Service Charge Usage Units 2022 2023 Increase Increase

1 ELECTRIC RES 1040 kWh 109.08     132.64     23.56     21.60%
20 WATER RES 5000 gal. 44.40        51.06        6.66       15.00%
23 TEST FEE-WATER 1 fee 0.81          0.81          -         
30 SEWER RES 5000 gal. 58.77        67.59        8.82       15.00%
71 STORM WATER 1 fee 5.81          6.10          0.29       5.00%
2 ELEC TAX 8.04          9.78          1.74       
4 FRANCHISE FEE TO CITY 5.45          6.63          1.18       

232.37     274.61     42.24     18.18%

Impact of 2023 Proposed Rates on an Average Monthly Household Utility Bill



Memorandum 

  3 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Motion to adopt the final 2023 budget and capital improvement plan as presented. 
2. Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-1221 adopting the final tax levy as presented. 
3. Motion to adopt the 2022 fee schedule ordinance as presented and direct staff to publish the summary fee 

schedule ordinance. 
 
 
Attachments 
2023 Final Budget Revenues/Expenditures 
2023 Capital Improvement Plan 
Resolution 2022-1221 Adopting Final Tax Levy 
Proposed 2023 City Fee Schedule 
Summary Ordinance for Publication  
2023 Fee Schedule Ordinance Appendix A 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1221 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING THE 2023 TAX LEVY 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota that the following 
sums of money be levied in 2022, collectable in 2023, upon taxable property in the City of Mora for the 
following purposes: 
  

General Fund $857,446.00 
Capital Improvements $222,041.00 
Debt Service $420,612.00 
Tax Abatement $4,000.00 
Total Levy Amount $1,504,099.00 

 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member ___________ and 
seconded by Council Member ____________. 
 
Voting for the resolution: ....................................  
Voting against the resolution: ..............................  
Abstained from voting: ........................................  
Absent: .................................................................  

 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 20th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
 

_______________________________  
Alan Skramstad, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MORA  
2023 Fee Schedules 

 
 
 

Adopted 
December 20, 2022 

 
 
 

Effective 
January 1, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 3 

GENERAL FEES 
 
The following fees apply to all departments and operations: 
 
NOTARY FEE ...................................................................... no charge 
 
NSF CHECK FEE ......................................................................... $30 
 
PENALTIES 

For delinquent bills per month ....................................... 1.5% 
For delinquent bills certified to taxes ...........................10.0% 

 
PERMITS 

For permits not otherwise described ......................... $50 
 
PHOTOCOPIES ...........................................................................$0.25 
 
FAX CHARGES 

Out per page ................................................................$1 
In per page ....................................................................$1 

 
OUTSIDE CONSUTLING SERVICES ................................ actual costs* 
 (i.e. legal, engineering, animal control, etc.) *Actual costs include administration 

and overhead costs. 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION 
 
ASSESSMENT SEARCH .............................................................. $45 
 
PRIVATE NON-PROFIT CONDUIT  

FINANCING FEE ............................................................. 1.0% face value of bonds 
 
CANDIDATE FILING FEE ........................................................... $20 
 
BUSINESS LICENSES 
 Pawnbroker 
 Pawnbroker ................................................. $2,000 
 Investigation Fee ........................................... $500 (maximum) 
 
 Alcoholic Beverages 
 Liquor On-Sale ............................................. $2,200 
 Liquor On-Sale Sunday .................................. $200 
 Liquor On-Sale Club (<200 members) .......... $300 
 Liquor On-Sale Club (201-500     “     ) .......... $500 
 Liquor On-Sale Club (501-1000   “     ) .......... $650 
 Liquor On-Sale Club (>1000        “     )........... $800 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 4 

 Consumption & Display ................................. $125 
 Temp Consumption & Display each .............. $75 
 Temp Consumption & Display per day .......... $15 
 3.2 Beer On-Sale ............................................ $125 
 3.2 Beer Off-Sale ............................................ $125 
 Wine On-Sale ................................................. $375 
 Temp Liquor On-Sale each ............................. $75 
 Temp Liquor On-Sale per day ......................... $15 
 Temp 3.2 Beer On-Sale each .......................... $75 
 Temp 3.2 Beer On-Sale per day ..................... $15 
 Brew Pub (On-Sale) .................................... $2,200 
 Brew Pub (Off-Sale) ....................................... $225 
 Brewer Taproom ............................................ $500 
 Small Brewer Off-Sale .................................... $225 
 Investigation Fee (in state) ............................ $500 (maximum) 
 Investigation Fee (out of state) ............... $10,000 (maximum) 
 
 Taxi ................................................................................ $35 
 
 Tobacco .................................................................... $125 
 

Gambling  
Permit ................................................................ $35 

 Investigation Fee ........................................... $500 
 
 Solid Waste 
 Mixed Municipal Solid Waste  
      Collection .................................................. $750 
 Roll-Off Service Collection ............................ $200 
 

Sexually Oriented Businesses 
License ......................................................... $5,000 

 Investigation Fee (in state) ............................ $500 (maximum) 
 Investigation Fee (out of state) ............... $10,000 (maximum) 
 

Transient Merchants  
First Day .......................................................... $100 
Each Additional Day ....................................... $25 
Annual Permit ................................................. $300 
Mobile Food Unit .............................................. $75 
 

Massage Therapist 
License .............................................................. $75 
Investigation Fee ............................................. $65 

 
FACILITY RENTALS/ PUBLIC PROPERTY USE (PPUP) 

Reservation Cancellation Fee .................................. $20 
 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 5 

Application Late Fee ............................................... $100 
  
 Jaycee’s Ball Field (organized groups only) 

 Adult Use Charge- (per home team)........... $150 
 Youth/Mixed Registration (per league) ......... $50 
 Youth/Mixed Use Charge (per week) ............ $10 
 Daily Use ........................................................... $75 
 Nonprofit Daily Use .......................................... $35 

 
 Library Meeting Room 

 Individuals, Business, Fund Raising 
 First 4 hours ............................................ $75 
 Each additional hour ........................... $10 

 Non-Profit, Groups, Clubs, Public Agencies 
 Cleaning fee......................................... $50 

Kitchen.............................................................. $40 
 

Park Shelters/Gazebo 
Reservation Fee ............................................... $35 
Public Performances/Events where no fee is 
 charged or requested ................. waived 
Memorial Garden ..............................................$0 

 
Level 1 PPUP Events 
Key Deposit (all facilities) ............................................ $50 
 
Level 2 PPUP Events 
Key Deposit (all facilities) .......................................... $100 
 
Street Closure/Parade ................................................ $25 
 
Traffic Control Devices ................................................ $50 

Covers drop-off and pick-up at event site 
 

Event Storage Fee ....................................................... $50 
 
Garbage Removal/Event Clean-up .......................... $50 per hour 

Deducted from damage deposit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 6 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
Building Permit Fee.  The Building Permit Fee for building permits shall be as outlined in 
the following schedule. 
 
TOTAL VALUATION FEES 
 
$1 TO $500 ........................... $30.00 
$501 TO $2,000 .................... $30.00 for the first $500 plus $2.75 for each additional $100, or 

fraction thereof, to and including $2,000 
$2,001 TO $25,000 ............... $71.25 for the first $2,000 plus $12.50 for each additional 

$1,000, or fraction thereof, to and including $25,000 
$25,001 TO $50,000.............. $358.75 for the first $25,000 plus $9.00 for each additional 

$1,000, or fraction thereof, to and including $50,000 
$50,001 TO $100,000 ............ $583.75 for the first $50,000 plus $6.25 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof, to and including $100,000 
$100,000 TO $500,000 .......... $896.25 for the first $100,000 plus $5.00 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof, to and including $500,000 
$500,001 TO $1,000,000 ....... $2,896.25 for the first $500,000 plus $4.25 for each additional 

$1,000, or fraction thereof, to and including $1,000,000 
$1,000,001 and up .............. $5,021.25 for the first $1,000,000 plus $2.75 for each 

additional $1,000 or fraction thereof 
 
Other Inspections and Fees 
Inspection outside normal business hours; re-inspections; inspections for which no fee is 

specifically indicated; additional review required by changes, additions or 
revisions by Building Official. 

 Regular-time (per hour) .............................................. $58 
 Over-time (per hour) ................................................... $80 
Special investigation fee equal to the amount of the permit fee and in addition to the 

permit fee. 
 
Plan Review Fee.  The Plan Review Fee for one and two family dwellings, apartments, 
town homes, condominiums, non-profit structures, and all of their accessory buildings 
shall be 50% of the Building Permit Fee. The Plan Review Fee for state approved plans 
and approved master plans shall be 25% of the Building Permit Fee. The Plan Review 
Fee for all others shall be 65% of the Building Permit Fee.  
 
State Surcharge Fee.  In addition, a state surcharge fee shall be collected on all permits 
in accordance with MN Statute 16B70.  
 
Plumbing Permits.  No person shall install, alter, repair, or extend any plumbing system 
without first obtaining a permit from the city.  The fees for all residential plumbing work 
shall be a minimum of $75.00, which includes one fixture, plus $10.00 per fixture for each 
additional fixture. The fees for all commercial plumbing work shall be based on 
valuation. 
 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 7 

Mechanical Permits.  No person shall install, alter, repair, or extend any heating, 
ventilating, air conditioning, refrigeration plant, or gas piping, in or for any building 
without first obtaining a permit from the city.  The fee shall be $75.00 per piece of 
residential equipment. The fee for all commercial mechanical work shall be based on 
valuation. 
 
Maintenance Permits.  Maintenance permits for roofing, siding, window replacement, 
door replacement or other similar minor work shall be $50.00 for one- and two-family 
dwellings. When two items are done under the same permit the fee shall be multiplied 
by 1.5. All other building types shall be classified as general construction and building 
permit fees will be based on valuation. 
 
Deck Permits.  The fee for deck permits shall be based on a value of $50.00 per square 
foot or the valuation, whichever is greater. 
 
Sign Permits.  For temporary signs $10.00.  For permanent signs $25.00. 

Special investigation fee equal to the amount of the permit fee and in addition 
to the permit fee. 

 
Manufactured Home  

Set-Up Fee.................................................................... $60 
Safety Disclosure ......................................................... $30 

 
Demolition Permits.  All permits $100 plus a $1,000 deposit against expenses. 
 
Fence Permit ........................................................................... $25 
 
 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
VARIANCE ............................................................................. $300 
 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT .................................................... $300 
CONDITIONAL USE AMENDEMENT ................................. $300 
 
INTERIM USE PERMIT ............................................................... $300 
INTERIM USE PERMIT AMENDMENT .................................. $300 
 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT/C.U.P. 

PUD Concept Plan Review ....................................... $100 
PUD General Development Plan 

Each ................................................................ $400 
Per Lot ............................................................... $10 
Deposit against city expenses* ................. $3,000 

PUD Final Development Plan ................................... $350 
 
REZONING .............................................................................. $325 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 8 

 
AMENDMENTS TO CODES ..................................................... $300 
 
MINOR SUBDIVISION .............................................................. $200 
 
PLAT 

Preliminary 
Each plat ........................................................ $400 
Per lot (in addition to above) ......................... $10 

Deposit against city expenses* ............................. $3,000 
Final ............................................................................ $350 
Deposit against city expenses* ............................. $3,000 
Public Use Fee ........................................................ $1,000/ 

Dwelling unit or 5% of land area or combination of both 
 
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT VACATION .............. $275 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

For which no other fee is required ........................... $100 
 
RELOCATION PERMIT 

Primary structure .......................................................... $58 per hour 
Accessory structures ................................................... $58 per hour 
Deposit against any city expenses* ...................... $1,000 

 
* Applicant is responsible for any additional expenses incurred by the City during the 
review process. 
 
WELL AND/OR SEPTIC EXEMPTION PERMIT ........................... $250 
 
LANDSCAPING DEPOSIT .................................................... $1,500 
 
DRIVEWAY PAVING DEPOSIT 

Residential............................................................... $1,000 
Commercial/Industrial ........................................... $2,500 

 
PLOTTING FEES 

Maps, Plats and Plans (black and white or color) 
8.5” x 11”.............................................................$2 
11” x 17” .............................................................$4 
17” x 22” .............................................................$6 
22” x 34” .............................................................$6 
28” x 40” ........................................................... $10 
34” x 44” ........................................................... $10 
 

ZONING MAP .............................................................................$8 
 
ORDINANCE COPIES 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 9 

 Zoning........................................................................... $25 
 Subdivision .....................................................................$5 
 Shoreland .......................................................................$5 
 Flood plain ................................................................... $10 
 Comprehensive plan .................................................. $40 
 
SPECIAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING ....................... $200 
 
ZONING VERIFICATION ........................................................... $35 
 
PLANNER 
 Regular-time (per hour) .............................................. $58 
 Over-time (per hour) ................................................... $82 
 
ANNEXATION ....................................................................... $200 plus state filing fee of 

$45/acre (minimum of $100, maximum of $600) 
 
PARKING CONTRIBUTION IN LIEU OF ACTUAL SPACE ....... $500 
 
 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
FIRE CALLS (all calls) 
 1st hour ....................................................................... $500 
 Each additional hour ................................................ $350 
 
FOAM (per gallon) .................................................................. $30 
 
BURN PERMIT ............................................................................ $10 
 
 
 
LAW ENFORCEMENT 
 
PARKING TICKETS 

Initial Ticket................................................................... $20 
Additional After 5 Days ............................................... $10 

 
SEASONAL PARKING PERMIT................................................. $100 
 
GOLF CART PERMIT ................................................................. $35 
 
PARADE PERMIT ...................................................................... free 
 
DOG IMPOUNDING Call Out/Pick Up ........... $50 plus mileage* 

*current IRS tax rate 
Emergency Veterinary Expenses ............................. $300 cap 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 10 

Boarding (per day) ..................................................... $30 
 
DANGEROUS DOG REGISTRATION ......................................... $75 
 
 
 
MORA AQUATIC CENTER 
 
CLASSES 

Preschool Swim Lessons .............................................. $90 
Children Swim Lessons ................................................ $90 
Private Lessons ............................................................. $90 
Instructor Aid ................................................................ $86 
Lifeguard Training ...................................................... $200 
Transfer/Refund Fee .................................................... $10 

 
DAILY PASS  

Unlimited Daily Pass .......................................................$8.75 
Limited Daily Pass (Pools only, no waterslides) ............$6.50 
Family Fun Night ............................................................$6 

 
BONUS TICKETS 

One Sheet of 20 Bonus Tickets ................................... $86 
 
PRIVATE RENTAL 

Unlimited facility use (per two hours) ....................... $325 
 
 
 
MORA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
 
DAILY HANGAR STORAGE RENTAL ......................................... $20 
 
 
 
OAKWOOD CEMETERY 
 
GRAVE SPACE 

Lot Price ........................................................ $1000 
 

COLUMBARIUM SPACE ....................................................... $1000 
 
LOT BUY BACK PRICE............................................................. $250 
 
LOT TRANSFER FEE ................................................................... $80 
 
INTERMENTS 

RATES: 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 11 

Adult ............................................................ $1,025 
Cremation or Infant ....................................... $775 
Columbarium ................................................. $500 

BURIALS SCHEDULED OR ARRIVING  
   AFTER 3:00 P.M. WEEKDAYS: 

Additional Charge ......................................... $150 
WEEKEND & HOLIDAY BURIALS 

Additional Charge ......................................... $300 
 
DISINTERMENT (SUMMER ONLY) 

Adult ............................................................. $1025 
Cremation or Infant ....................................... $775 
Columbarium ................................................. $500 

 
 
STONE LOCATION/SETTING FEE 

All Stones .......................................................... $80 
 

• Storage is not available. 
• Winter rates begin when winter starts, as determined by weather.  Summer 

rates begin when ground is free of frost and snow. 
• A 48 hour notice MUST be given for winter burials. 

 
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
LABOR RATE 

Regular-time (per hour) .............................................. $51 
Over-time (per hour) ................................................... $63 

 
EQUIPMENT RATES (per hour without operator) 

Loader ........................................................................ $110 
Motor Grader............................................................. $120 
Backhoe ....................................................................... $80 
Skidsteer ....................................................................... $60 
Dump Truck .................................................................. $50 
Tractor Mower ............................................................. $50 
Riding Mower ............................................................... $40 
All other equipment .................................................... $40 

 
MATERIALS ................................................................. cost plus 10% 

Winter Sand-Salt Mix (cubic yard) ............................. $95 
 
STREET OPENING PERMIT ....................................................... $100 
STREET OPENING DEPOSIT ..................................................... $500 
 
RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT 



City of Mora 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

Adopted: December 20, 2022 12 

Permit Fee .................................................................... $85 
Additional Paved Excavation .................................... $55 
Additional Unpaved Excavation ............................... $25 
Directional Boring/Tunneling/100’.............................. $15 
Open Trenching/100’ .................................................. $10 

 
OBSTRUCTION PERMIT ................................................ no charge 
 
PROPERTY OWNER MAINTENANCE PERMIT............... no charge 
 
 
 
STORM WATER UTILITY 
 
MONTHLY FEE 

Single-Family Residential 
Per Parcel ...........................................................$6.10 per parcel 

 
Commercial/Industrial/Other 

        Upper Limit 
Tier   Impervious            Per 
           Surface (sq. ft.)        Parcel 
1          10,000  ............................................. $      12.26  
2          20,000  ............................................. $      13.69  
3          30,000  ............................................. $      15.14  
4          40,000  ............................................. $      16.59  
5          50,000  ........................................... $      118.03  
6          60,000  ............................................. $      19.77  
7          70,000  ............................................. $      20.92  
8          80,000  ............................................. $      22.35  
9          90,000  .............................................. $     23.79  
10      100,000  ............................................. $      25.23  
11      200,000  ............................................. $      39.66 
12      300,000  ............................................. $      54.08  
13      400,000  ............................................. $      68.51  
14      500,000  ............................................. $      82.95  
15      600,000  ........................................... $      103.07 

 
PENALTY 

Same as charged for other utility services generally. 
 



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT AND EXPENDITURE TYPE

2023 2027thru

         Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Department Project # Priority

Expenditure Type

312 - Professional Services - Misc

1920 - Information Technology

1920-2022-01 16,0004,000 4,000 4,000 4,000Documentation Digitization 3

16,0004,000 4,000 4,000 4,0001920 - Information Technology Total

7810 - Cemetery

7810-2019-01 30,00015,000 15,000Cemetery Expansion 4

30,00015,000 15,0007810 - Cemetery Total

46,00019,000 4,000 19,000 4,000312 - Professional Services - Misc Total

303 - Engineering

7310 - Airport

7310-2022-06 150,000150,000Airport Design for Runway 17-35 Reconstruction 2

150,000150,0007310 - Airport Total

150,000150,000303 - Engineering Total

240 - Small Tools & Equipment

2220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-11 6,2402,080 2,080 2,080Fire Dept Pagers Replacement 3

2220-2019-20 2,250450 450 450 450 450Fire Dept 2.5" Hose Replacement 2

2220-2019-21 5,0001,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000Fire Dept 1.75" Attack Line Hose Replacement 2

2220-2019-23 7,5001,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500Fire Dept 5" Hose Replacement 2

2220-2019-24 2,4001,200 1,200Fire Dept SCBA Face Mask Replacement 4

2220-2019-25 13,8006,900 6,900Fire Dept SCBA Pack Replacement 3

2220-2019-26 15,6007,800 7,800Fire Dept SCBA Bottle Replacement 2

52,7905,030 20,930 5,030 18,850 2,9502220 - Fire Dept Total

52,7905,030 20,930 5,030 18,850 2,950240 - Small Tools & Equipment Total

12631 - Liquor Store Improvements Other Than Bldgs

9750 - Liquor Store

9750-2019-09 30,00030,000Liq Store Building Stain Replacement 2

30,00030,0009750 - Liquor Store Total

30,00030,00012631 - Liquor Store Improvements 

Other Than Bldgs Total

12600 - Water Fixed Assets

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



         Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Department Project # Priority

Expenditure Type

9000 - Joint Public Works Proj

9000-2021-02 200,000200,000Utility Reconstruction Project - Maple Ave 1

200,000200,0009000 - Joint Public Works Proj Total

200,000200,00012600 - Water Fixed Assets Total

12600 - Sewer Fixed Assets

9000 - Joint Public Works Proj

9000-2021-02 200,000200,000Utility Reconstruction Project - Maple Ave 1

200,000200,0009000 - Joint Public Works Proj Total

200,000200,00012600 - Sewer Fixed Assets Total

219 - Uniforms

2220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-13 30,0007,500 7,500 7,500 7,500Fire Dept Turnout Gear Replacement 3

30,0007,500 7,500 7,500 7,5002220 - Fire Dept Total

30,0007,500 7,500 7,500 7,500219 - Uniforms Total

500 - Capital Outlay

1320 - Administration

1320-2022-01 50,00050,000Replacement Software to Replace Banyon 2

50,00050,0001320 - Administration Total

1920 - Information Technology

1920-2019-01 20,00020,000Server Replacement 1

20,00020,0001920 - Information Technology Total

1940 - City Hall Building

1940-2019-03 6,0006,000City Hall Paint & Carpet Refresh 4

1940-2022-01 100,000100,000City Hall Roof Replacement 1

106,000100,000 6,0001940 - City Hall Building Total

2120 - Law Enforcement

2120-2019-01 18,0004,500 4,500 4,500 4,500Squad Mobile Computer Replacement 2

2120-2019-03 13,0006,500 6,500Squad Camera Replacement 1

2120-2019-05 40,00040,000Squad Car Replacement 1

2120-2019-06 40,45040,450Squad Car Replacement 1

2120-2019-07 8,5004,000 4,500Squad Radar Replacement 1

119,9508,500 9,000 11,000 51,000 40,4502120 - Law Enforcement Total

2220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-05 250,000250,000Fire Truck # 3 - Tender Truck Replacement 3

2220-2019-10 27,00027,000Fire Hall Furnace (Office & Kitchen) Replacement 4

2220-2019-12 7,5007,500Fire Dept Thermal Camera Replacement 3

2220-2019-14 6,2006,200Fire Hall Tile Flooring Replacement 5

2220-2019-15 12,00012,000Fire Hall Water Heater Replacement 5

2220-2019-17 26,00026,000Fire Hall Furnace (Apparatus Bay) Replacement 4

328,7007,500 321,2002220 - Fire Dept Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



         Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Department Project # Priority

Expenditure Type

3121 - Streets

3121-2019-01 154,500154,500Road Grader Replacement 2

3121-2019-05 288,000288,000Street Sweeper Replacement 2

3121-2019-06 40,00040,000Double-Drum Ride-On Roller Replacement 4

3121-2019-08 14,00014,000Portable Air Compressor Replacement 4

3121-2019-09 30,00030,000Stationary Equipment/Vehicle Lift Replacement 3

3121-2019-10 125,000125,000Sand & Salt Shed Structure Replacement 1

3121-2019-12 220,000220,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-13 97,00097,000Medium Duty Dump Truck Replacement 2

3121-2019-14 200,000200,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-17 48,00048,000Streets Service Truck Replacement 3

3121-2019-18 35,00035,000Streets Service Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-19 40,00040,000East Emergency Warning Siren 4

1,291,500539,500 40,000 78,000 289,000 345,0003121 - Streets Total

3180 - City Garage

3180-2019-01 200,000100,000 100,000Storage Facility Addition 2

3180-2022-01 100,000100,000City Garage Roof Repair 2

3180-2022-02 40,00010,000 10,000 20,000City Garage Heater Replacement 3

3180-2022-03 50,00050,000City Garage Generator 3

390,000210,000 160,000 20,0003180 - City Garage Total

5124 - Aquatic Center

5124-2020-01 400,000400,000Pool Filter Replacement 2

5124-2020-02 20,00010,000 10,000Paint Lap Pool 1

5124-2020-04 5,0005,000Cement Repair on Pool Deck 2

425,00010,000 10,000 5,000 400,0005124 - Aquatic Center Total

5202 - Parks

5202-2019-01 17,00017,000Park/Cemetery Mower Replacement 1

5202-2019-03 6,0006,000Park Compact Utility Vehicle 4

5202-2019-06 35,00035,000Parks Service Truck Replacement 4

5202-2021-01 318,507318,507New Park in Fox Run Development 2

5202-2021-02 150,00050,000 50,000 50,000Library Park Improvements 2

5202-2021-03 6,8006,800Renovate Pavilion Near City Hall 1

5202-2022-01 80,00080,000Library Park Parking Lot Rehab 3

5202-2022-02 9,5009,500New Brush Mower Attachment 3

622,8076,800 353,507 156,500 50,000 56,0005202 - Parks Total

7310 - Airport

7310-2019-05 155,000155,000Airport Surface Maintenance Equipment 2

7310-2019-07 55,00055,000Airport A & D Driveway/Parking Lot Rehabilitation 3

7310-2022-02 500,000500,000Airport Snow Removal Equipment 2

7310-2022-04 100,000100,000Airport Fuel Line Upgrade 2.0 1

7310-2022-05 450,000450,000Airport Taxi Lane Rehabilitation in Bldg Area 1

7310-2022-07 2,000,0002,000,000Airport Reconstruction of Runway 17-35 2

7310-2022-08 600,000600,000Airport Runway Lighting Update 2

3,860,000705,000 3,100,000 55,0007310 - Airport Total

7810 - Cemetery

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



         Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Department Project # Priority

Expenditure Type

7810-2019-02 17,00017,000Cemetery/Park Mower Replacement 1

7810-2019-04 105,00035,000 70,000Cemetery Road Improvements 3

7810-2019-05 15,00015,000Cemetery Compact Utility Vehicle Replacement 3

7810-2020-02 25,00025,000Cemetery Columbarium 4

162,00035,000 40,000 17,000 70,0007810 - Cemetery Total

9000 - Joint Public Works Proj

9000-2020-01 300,000300,000Snake River Trail/Bridge Project 1

9000-2022-01 185,000185,000TH 65/9th Street Left Turn Lane Project 2

485,000485,0009000 - Joint Public Works Proj Total

7,860,9572,127,300 3,762,507 658,700 465,000 847,450500 - Capital Outlay Total

8,569,7472,289,830 4,239,937 675,230 510,350 854,400GRAND TOTAL

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact City Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 1920 - Information Technolog

 Description

Last server was purchased in April 2016, and the warranty expires in 2021. Need to know how much it cost previously.

Project # 1920-2019-01

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Critical for cyber security.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 5 years
Project Name Server Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $20,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

20,00020,000500 - Capital Outlay

20,000 20,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact City Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 1940 - City Hall Building

 Description

The flat roof on entire building at City Hall.

Based on a quote from 4 Seasons Roofing

Project # 1940-2022-01

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Currently in 2022, the roof is leaking and, after talking to a handful of commercial roofing companies, our old roof is deemed to be beyond repair.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15 years
Project Name City Hall Roof Replacement Category Buildings & Structures

Type Maintenance

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

100,000100,000500 - Capital Outlay

100,000 100,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

50,00050,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

25,00025,000651 - Electric Fund Operating 
Budget

12,50012,500652 - Water Fund Operating 
Budget

12,50012,500653 - Sewer Fund Operating 
Budget

100,000 100,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 2120 - Law Enforcement

 Description

Mobile computers for squad cards

Project # 2120-2019-01

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Standard, assist with communication with county employees and incident reports

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 5 years
Project Name Squad Mobile Computer Replacement Category Office Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $25,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

18,0004,500 4,500 4,500 4,500500 - Capital Outlay

4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 18,000Total

Prior

7,500

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

4,0004,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

4,000 4,000Total

Prior

11,500

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact City Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 2120 - Law Enforcement

 Description

Squad Car Radar - purchased outside of every-other-year rotation, per KCSO Law Enforcement Capital Budget Plan

Project # 2120-2019-07

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Squad car equipment for safety of officer and suspect

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 7 years
Project Name Squad Radar Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $12,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

8,5004,000 4,500500 - Capital Outlay

4,000 4,500 8,500Total

Prior

4,000

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

8,5004,000 4,500101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

4,000 4,500 8,500Total

Prior

4,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Fire Department pagers.

Project # 2220-2019-11

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

A pager is worn by every firefighter to alert them of a call.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 7 years
Project Name Fire Dept Pagers Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $10,400

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

6,2402,080 2,080 2,080240 - Small Tools & Equipment

2,080 2,080 2,080 6,240Total

Prior

4,160

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

6,2402,080 2,080 2,080222 - Fire Fund Operating 
Budget

2,080 2,080 2,080 6,240Total

Prior

4,160

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Current camera (2019) is a 2012 thermal imaging camera.

Project # 2220-2019-12

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

This camera is used to locate victims in initial attack and find hot spots in overhaul.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept Thermal Camera Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $7,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

7,5007,500500 - Capital Outlay

7,500 7,500Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

7,5007,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

7,500 7,500Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Turnout gear includes: helmet, jacket, pants, boots, and hood. One set is estimated to cost approximately $2,500.

Project # 2220-2019-13

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

Turnout gear is worn by every firefighter at every call, and is only useable for 10 years, per NFPA.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept Turnout Gear Replacement Category Furniture & Fixtures

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $45,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

30,0007,500 7,500 7,500 7,500219 - Uniforms

7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 30,000Total

Prior

15,000

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

30,0007,500 7,500 7,500 7,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 30,000Total

Prior

15,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

The Fire Department requires 1,500 feet of 2.5" hose.

Project # 2220-2019-20

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used for defensive fire attack and also runs from the pumper to a splitter for 2" to 1.75".

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 2.5" Hose Replacement Category Furniture & Fixtures

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $4,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

2,250450 450 450 450 450240 - Small Tools & Equipment

450 450 450 450 450 2,250Total

Prior

900

Total

Future

1,350

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

2,250450 450 450 450 450407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

450 450 450 450 450 2,250Total

Prior

900

Total

Future

1,350

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Currently in 2019, the Fire Department has 4,000 feet of 1.75" attack line hose.

Project # 2220-2019-21

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used to attack a fire on the offense from the inside or outside of a structure or and working fire.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 1.75" Attack Line Hose Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

5,0001,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000240 - Small Tools & Equipment

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000Total

Prior

2,000

Total

Future

3,000

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

5,0001,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000Total

Prior

2,000

Total

Future

3,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Currently in 2019, the Fire Department has 2,400 feet of this large diameter 5" hose.

Project # 2220-2019-23

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used to supply water to a pumper or ladder fire truck from a hydrant or a relay pumper.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 5" Hose Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $16,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

7,5001,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500240 - Small Tools & Equipment

1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,500Total

Prior

3,000

Total

Future

6,000

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

7,5001,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,500Total

Prior

3,000

Total

Future

6,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3121 - Streets

 Description

Heavy equipment used for minor road grading and snow removal. This unit has a 12-foot mow board with a 12-foot wing attachment for snow 

removal. It's main use is in the winter months.

Current vehicle is a 1993 Caterpillar Road Grader

Expected cost is assuming the purchase of a used machine.

Project # 3121-2019-01

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Efficiency of plowing is increased when using this equipment. One pass with the road grader covers the same area as two or three passes with a 

snow plow. Biggest benefit is that it works better than all trucks in heavy-snow situations. 

It is also used for road rehabilitation, landscaping applications, and earth removal and leveling applications.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15 years
Project Name Road Grader Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $154,500

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

154,500154,500500 - Capital Outlay

154,500 154,500Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

70,00070,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

60,50060,500Debt

24,00024,000Salvage

154,500 154,500Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3121 - Streets

 Description

Compact, self-propelled equipment with broom or vacuum attachment for one specific use.

Project # 3121-2019-05

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

A new street sweeper is important because current equipment does not meet OSHA standards for silica dust. The replacement should have a sealed 

cab for operator safety. 

This equipment is used for spring salt/sand cleanup, fall leaf cleanup, and cleaning sand and debris on city streets throughout the summer.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15 years
Project Name Street Sweeper Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $288,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

288,000288,000500 - Capital Outlay

288,000 288,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

142,000142,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

138,000138,000409 - Future Improvement 
Fund Reserves

8,0008,000Salvage

288,000 288,000Total

Prior

138,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3121 - Streets

 Description

Single axle 4x4 diesel medium duty dump truck with a 2-3 yard dump box. Included is a bi-directional push plow, with dump-box sander 

attachment. 

In 2019, current vehicle is 2007 Ford F-450, unit # 26.

Project # 3121-2019-13

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Truck is used to haul construction debris (dirt, concrete, asphalt, etc.). Its main use is for snowplowing and snow removal, and salt and sand 

placement for road safety.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Medium Duty Dump Truck Replacement Category Motor Vehicles & Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $97,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

97,00097,000500 - Capital Outlay

97,000 97,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

87,00087,000409 - Future Improvement 
Fund Reserves

10,00010,000Salvage

97,000 97,000Total

Prior

46,800

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3180 - City Garage

 Description

Storage facility addition 40'x120' lean-to on the South side of the City Garage. This includes concrete floor and two-sided structure.

Updated 08/25/2022: Additional structure to be added at the city maintenance garage for materials and equipment for the electric utilities.  Money 

was in the CIP of 2022 but due to prices, an increase in the funds is needed to complete this project by carrying over amount from 2022.

Project # 3180-2019-01

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Used for storage of all maintenance-related equipment and materials.

Updated 08/25/2022: At this time with all the vehicles between the city and the utilities, there is not enough room for the utilities main equipment.  

Since the electric utilities was dissolved, the need for space was minimal, but with the current plan to expand and work back into a line crew, space 

is needed for distribution equipment with indoor storage. An addition to the existing garage is preferred but staff will look into alternatives to use 

the funds in an efficient way.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 30 years
Project Name Storage Facility Addition Category Buildings & Structures

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $200,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

200,000100,000 100,000500 - Capital Outlay

100,000 100,000 200,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

200,000100,000 100,000651 - Electric Fund Operating 
Budget

100,000 100,000 200,000Total

Prior

100,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3180 - City Garage

 Description

Repair roof on City/Utility garage.  Roof is original and  has had only minor repairs made. This is a minimally pitched, metal roof with screw 

anchors.  Description of the repair- Use a coating/sealing system to waterproof the existing roof after mechanical repairs have been made to the 

utility protrusions.

Project # 3180-2022-01

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

The city utiltiies garage houses all the vehicles used by the city and the utility. Minor leaks have been repaired as leaks show and minor 

maintneance has been done as needed.  This is the orginal roof with failing protusions from mechanical vents, heat exhaust pipeing which is 

leaking, and screws holding the steel down.  Winter ice daming has also caused some leakage.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 30 years
Project Name City Garage Roof Repair Category Buildings & Structures

Type Maintenance

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

100,000100,000500 - Capital Outlay

100,000 100,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

100,000100,000651 - Electric Fund Operating 
Budget

100,000 100,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 3180 - City Garage

 Description

Replace overhead/hanging garage heater and add 1.  Total heaters needed for project is (4) Four, 150,000 BTU natural gas heaters.

Project # 3180-2022-02

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

The current hanging natural gas heaters are over 20 years and are original to the structure.  The lifespan has exceeded what was meant to be and we 

are looking to upgrade for efficiency and safety.  Currently, with their age, the availability of parts is limited. The stand alone heater would be for 

the addition side in the area schedule to be the mechanics bay.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name City Garage Heater Replacement Category Motor Vehicles & Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $40,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

40,00010,000 10,000 20,000500 - Capital Outlay

10,000 10,000 20,000 40,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

40,00010,000 10,000 20,000651 - Electric Fund Operating 
Budget

10,000 10,000 20,000 40,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Activities & Recreation Coordi

Data in Year 2023
Department 5124 - Aquatic Center

 Description

Paint lap pool, includes supplies and vendor to do the painting.

Project # 5124-2020-02

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Beautification of lap pool and provide safety to patrons from any cracking of plaster.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 7 years
Project Name Paint Lap Pool Category Park Improvements

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $20,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

20,00010,000 10,000500 - Capital Outlay

10,000 10,000 20,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

20,00010,000 10,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

10,000 10,000 20,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Activities & Recreation Coordi

Data in Year 2023
Department 5202 - Parks

 Description

Renovate the pavilion/seating area located at Railroad Ave and Lake St S. Bring land up to grade. Double the concrete size. New space would be 

10 x 12. Double the size of pavilion.

Project # 5202-2021-03

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

To renovate and upgrade the pavilion as it is in need of repair or replacement. The City received a donation of $10,000 by the Ogilvie Lions, in 

conjunction with the Mora Lions Club to complete the project.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 25 years
Project Name Renovate Pavilion Near City Hall Category Park Improvements

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

6,8006,800500 - Capital Outlay

6,800 6,800Total

Prior

3,200

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

6,8006,800409 - Future Improvement 
Fund Reserves

6,800 6,800Total

Prior

3,200

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Airport Manager

Data in Year 2023
Department 7310 - Airport

 Description

Heavy duty bi-directional tractor with 20-foot bi-directional broom and 20-foot bi-directional, expandable snow blade attachments. 

Current vehicle is a 2008 New-Holland bi-directional tractor, with 20-foot Sweepster broom and 20-foot expandable snow blade.

Project # 7310-2019-05

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Used for airport surface snow removal and debris cleaning.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15 years
Project Name Airport Surface Maintenance Equipment Category Motor Vehicles & Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $155,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

155,000155,000500 - Capital Outlay

155,000 155,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

19,37519,375101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

19,37519,375409 - Future Improvement 
Fund Reserves

116,250116,250Federal or State Grants

155,000 155,000Total

Prior

19,375

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 7310 - Airport

 Description

Aged fuel line is in need of update for maintenance and compliance with State standards.

Replace existing fuel system with new due to age and added maintenance.

Project # 7310-2022-04

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Current line is over 15 years old, and fittings are no longer available. Currently there is one splice in one of the fuel lines that needs to be 

eliminated. And if project is completed, then all fuel lines that have been grandfathered in must be updated to be brought into compliance.

Fuel is used at airport to increase use and availability of services of the mora airport.  This is a supplemental income

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 25 years
Project Name Airport Fuel Line Upgrade 2.0 Category Infrastructure

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

100,000100,000500 - Capital Outlay

100,000 100,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

1,0001,000101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

29,00029,000409 - Future Improvement 
Fund Reserves

70,00070,000State Aid

100,000 100,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Airport Manager

Data in Year 2023
Department 7310 - Airport

 Description

Rehab the taxi lane area around the fuel pump area and also the area where remediation was done.

Project # 7310-2022-05

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

Taxi lane area has come to the end of its life in that area and is in need of repair.  Fuel remediation has been completed.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Airport Taxi Lane Rehabilitation in Bldg Area Category Infrastructure

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $450,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

450,000450,000500 - Capital Outlay

450,000 450,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

22,50022,500101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

405,000405,000Federal or State Grants

22,50022,500State Aid

450,000 450,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Airport Manager

Data in Year 2023
Department 7310 - Airport

 Description

Plans and design for reconstruction of the main airport runway 17-35

Project # 7310-2022-06

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

Current runway is showing sign of failure in the many joints through out entire runway.  A reconstruct will same maintenance money and safety. 

This step is needed to approve the funding process through the FAA and MNDOT

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years
Project Name Airport Design for Runway 17-35 Reconstruction Category Infrastructure

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $150,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

150,000150,000303 - Engineering

150,000 150,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

7,5007,500101 - Gen. Fund (Tax Levy)

135,000135,000Federal or State Grants

7,5007,500State Aid

150,000 150,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Public Works Director

Data in Year 2023
Department 7810 - Cemetery

 Description

Overlay existing paved roads and also add new blacktop to current dirt roads. This will help reduce current maintenance caused by heavy rains.

Phase 1: Overlay existing paved sections

Phase 2: Replace gravel surfaces with blacktop

Project # 7810-2019-04

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

Cemetery roads are in need of overlays and updates.  Traffic over the years and weather has taken a toll on the current roads.

The last time this was completed was approximately 1990.

This would increase efficiency on summer and winter care and some drainage issues.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 30 years
Project Name Cemetery Road Improvements Category Infrastructure

Type Unassigned

Total Project Cost: $140,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

105,00035,000 70,000500 - Capital Outlay

35,000 70,000 105,000Total

Prior

35,000

Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

35,00035,000101 - FIF/Capital (Tax Levy)

70,00035,000 35,000225 - Cemetery Fund 
Operating Budget

35,000 35,000 35,000 105,000Total

Prior

35,000

Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact City Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 9000 - Joint Public Works Pro

 Description

MnDOT has asked that the Mora City Council review the proposed Snake River bridge concept layout as well as guarantee that the city will install 

and pay for the proposed trail connections from the bridge. The city’s trail connections could be installed at the time of bridge reconstruction or 

shortly after, i.e. the following year. 

To assist with the council’s discussion staff obtained a quote from the city engineer to complete the city’s portion of the work. Based on MnDOT’s 

concept plan for the bridge and topography of the area near the bridge, SEH estimates it will cost between $280,000- $300,000 to construct the 

trail connections. There are state grants the city may apply for to assist with funding the trail connections. If the council guarantee’s installing the 

trail connections staff will begin researching such grants as well as adding this to the 2021 and 2022 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).

Project # 9000-2020-01

Priority 1 - Imperative/Critical

 Justification

The Snake River bridge is scheduled for replacement in 2022. Staff has been working closely with MnDOT on this project and has requested a trail 

be included with the new bridge. A trail located on the bridge will help connect the north and south end of Mora, and create a safer way for 

pedestrians to cross the bridge. To further enhance safety and walkability staff is proposing to create trail connections on both sides of Hwy 65/23. 

The creation of these proposed trail connections has also been encouraged by MnDOT and may be completed in conjunction with the 2022 bridge 

project at the city’s cost.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 30 years
Project Name Snake River Trail/Bridge Project Category Infrastructure

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $300,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

300,000300,000500 - Capital Outlay

300,000 300,000Total

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Funding Sources

300,000300,000290 - ARP Funds (Transfer)

300,000 300,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact City Administrator

Data in Year 2023
Department 9000 - Joint Public Works Pro

 Description

In response to additional traffic coming to 9th Street with the opening of the new high school in 2023, the City directed SEH to prepare a Letter of 

Intent requesting funding from MnDOT’s Local Partnership Program (LLP) for the construction of a left turn lane at the above intersection. In 

July, the City received notice (attached) that the project was selected for funding in MnDOT’s fiscal year 2026.

Project # 9000-2022-01

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

SCHEDULE

We anticipate starting work upon council authorization of this agreement. Assuming the expectation is to complete the turn lane construction prior 

to the starting of school in the fall of 2023, we have proposed the schedule below:

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 30 years
Project Name TH 65/9th Street Left Turn Lane Project Category Street Reconstruction

Type Improvement

Total Project Cost: $185,000

Status Active

Total2023 2024 2025 2026 2027Expenditures

185,000185,000500 - Capital Outlay

185,000 185,000Total

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota

PROJECTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

2023 2027thru

TotalSource Project # Priority 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

101 - FIF/Capital (Tax Levy)

1910-2019-03 31,2506,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,2502030 Comprehensive Plan 2

1910-2019-04 10,8002,700 2,700 2,700 2,700Plotter Replacement 3

3121-2019-07 36,00036,000Front End Wheel Loader Replacement 1

3121-2019-08 8,0004,000 4,000Portable Air Compressor Replacement 4

3121-2019-09 12,50012,500Stationary Equipment/Vehicle Lift Replacement 3

3121-2019-10 62,10020,700 20,700 20,700Sand & Salt Shed Structure Replacement 1

3121-2019-11 202,50035,000 47,500 47,500 47,500 25,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-12 130,00055,000 25,000 25,000 25,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-14 102,50032,500 45,000 25,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-15 25,0006,250 6,250 6,250 6,250Light Duty Dump Truck Replacement 5

3121-2019-18 25,8758,625 8,625 8,625Streets Service Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-19 26,66713,333 13,334East Emergency Warning Siren 4

5124-2020-01 251,60062,400 62,400 63,400 63,400Pool Filter Replacement 2

5202-2019-01 17,9325,666 5,666 3,300 3,300Park/Cemetery Mower Replacement 1

5202-2019-03 4,1251,375 1,375 1,375Park Compact Utility Vehicle 4

5202-2022-02 4,0004,000New Brush Mower Attachment 3

7310-2019-01 11,0002,750 2,750 2,750 2,750Airport A & D Terminal Roof Replacement 3

7310-2019-02 15,0003,750 3,750 3,750 3,750Airport A & D Terminal Siding & Window Replacement 4

7310-2019-04 11,0002,750 2,750 2,750 2,750Airport Tractor & Mower Replacement 3

7310-2019-07 24,40012,200 12,200Airport A & D Driveway/Parking Lot Rehabilitation 3

7310-2019-11 7,5001,875 1,875 1,875 1,875Airport Hangar Heating System Replacement 5

7310-2022-01 80,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Airport T-Hangar Construction 3

7310-2022-02 50,00050,000Airport Snow Removal Equipment 2

7310-2022-03 40,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000Airport Snow Removal Building Construction 3

7810-2019-02 18,7004,400 4,400 3,300 3,300 3,300Cemetery/Park Mower Replacement 1

7810-2019-04 35,00035,000Cemetery Road Improvements 3

1,243,449222,041 373,024 303,559 220,900 123,925101 - FIF/Capital (Tax Levy) Total

1,243,449222,041 373,024 303,559 220,900 123,925GRAND TOTAL

Friday, December 09, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



ORDINANCE NO. 488 
 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MN 
ADOPTING A FEE SCHEDULE 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 

Section 1.  That Appendix A, Fee Schedule of Chapter 33 of the Mora City Code is hereby 
repealed in its entirety. 

Section 2.  That the attached Appendix A, Fee Schedule of Chapter 33 is hereby adopted to 
replace said repealed appendix. 

Section 3.  That the attached summary ordinance is hereby approved for publication.  

Section 4.  That this ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2023 and after publication of 
the approved summary. 

 
 
The foregoing ordinance was introduced and moved for adoption by Councilmember ______________ 
and seconded by Councilmember _______________. 

Voting for the Ordinance: ...........  
Voting Against the Ordinance: ....  
Abstained from Voting: ...............  
Absent: ........................................  

Motion carried and ordinance adopted this 20th day of December 2022. 

 

 

  ______________________________________  
  Alan Skramstad, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. 488 
 
 

SUMMARY OF 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MN 

ADOPTING A FEE SCHEDULE 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 

Section 1.  That certain sections of the City of Mora Fee Schedule are hereby amended. 

Section 2.  That the city council finds that the cost of publication of the full ordinance is 
prohibitive and a summary of the ordinance would clearly inform the public of the intent and 
effect of the ordinance.  

Section 3.  That this is a summary of the adopted ordinance and the complete text of ordinance 
is available by contacting the city. 

Section 4.  That this ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2023 and after publication of 
the approved summary.  

 
 
The foregoing ordinance was introduced and moved for adoption by Councilmember _____________ 
and seconded by Councilmember ______________. 
 

Voting for the Ordinance: ..........  
Voting Against the Ordinance: ...  
Abstained from Voting: ..............  
Absent: .......................................  

Motion carried and ordinance adopted this 20th day of December 2022. 

 

  ______________________________________  
  Alan Skramstad, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



 
 
 

 
 
 

CITY OF MORA  
2023 FEE SCHEDULE 

 
 

Appendix A 
To Chapter 33 of the Mora City Code  

 
 

Adopted by the Mora City Council 
December 20, 2022 

 
 

Effective January 1, 2023 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 2 

(A) City Fee Schedule 

(1) General Fees.  The following fees apply to all departments and operations. 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Notary Fee general No charge 
NSF Check Fee M.S. § 604.113(2)(a) $30.00 
Penalties (not including storm water utility) 

Monthly general 1.50% 
Certify to taxes general 10.00% 

Permits not otherwise described general $50.00 
Photocopies, per page M.S. § 13.03(3)(c) $0.25 
Fax, in or out, per page general $1.00 
Outside consulting services General Actual costs 

 

(2) Administration 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Assessment Search general $35.00 
Private Non-Profit Conduit  
Financing Fee general 1.0% face value of 

bonds 
Election Filing Fee M.S. § 205.13(3)(c) $15.00 
Pawn Shop Licenses 

Annual License § 111.05 $2,000.00 
Investigation Fee § 111.05 (A) $500.00 

Alcoholic Beverages Licenses 

3.2 Beer On-Sale § 112.22 (A);  
§ 112.23 $125.00 

3.2 Beer Off-Sale § 112.22 (B);  
§ 112.23 $125.00 

Temporary 3.2 Beer On-Sale, each § 112.22 (C);  
§ 112.23 $75.00 

Temporary 3.2 Beer On-Sale, per day § 112.22 (C);  
§ 112.23 $15.00 

Liquor On-Sale § 112.22 (D);  
§ 112.23 $2,200.00 

Liquor On-Sale Club, <200 members § 112.22 (D);  
§ 112.23 $300.00 

Liquor On-Sale Club, 201-500 members § 112.22 (D);  
§ 112.23 $500.00 

Liquor On-Sale Club, 501-1000 
members 

§ 112.22 (D);  
§ 112.23 $650.00 

Liquor On-Sale Club, >1000 members § 112.22 (D);  
§ 112.23 $800.00 

Liquor On-Sale Sunday § 112.22 (E) ;  
§ 112.23 $200.00 

Temporary Liquor On-Sale, each § 112.22 (F);  
§ 112.23 $75.00 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 3 

Temporary Liquor On-Sale, per day § 112.22 (F);  
§ 112.23 $15.00 

Wine On-Sale § 112.22 (G);  
§ 112.23 $375.00 

Temporary Consumption & Display, 
each 

§ 112.22 (H);  
§ 112.23 $75.00 

Temporary Consumption & Display, per 
day 

§ 112.22 (H);  
§ 112.23 $15.00 

Consumption & Display § 112.22 (I);  
§ 112.23 $125.00 

Brew Pub (On-Sale) § 112.22 (J);  
§ 112.23 $2,200.00 

Brew Pub (Off-Sale) § 112.22 (K);  
§ 112.23 $225.00 

Brewer Taproom § 112.22 (L);  
§ 112.23 $500.00 

Small Brewer Off-Sale § 112.22 (M);  
§ 112.23 $225.00 

Investigation, in-state, max. § 112.29 (A) $500.00 
Investigation, out-of-state, max. § 112.29 (A) $10,000.00 

Taxi Licenses § 114.06 $35.00 
Tobacco Licenses § 115.04 $125.00 
Gambling Permits 

All Permits § 116.09 (C) $35.00 
Gambling Investigation general $500.00 

Solid Waste Licenses 

Mixed Municipal Solid Waste Collection § 117.03 (A) (1);  
§ 117.03 (C) $500.00 

Roll-Off Service Collection § 117.03 (A) (2);  
§ 117.03 (C) $150.00 

Transient Merchants Permits 
First Day § 113.03 (D) $75.00 
Each Additional Day § 113.03 (D) $15.00 
Annual § 113.03 (D) $225.00 
Mobile Food Unit § 113.03 $75.00 

Sexually Oriented Business Licenses 
License § 118.14 $5,000.00 
Investigation, in-state, maximum general $500.00 
Investigation, out-of-state, max. general $10,000.00 

Massage Therapist License 
License § 120.7 $60.00 
Investigation § 120.7 $50.00 

Jaycee’s Ball Field Rental(organized groups only) 
Adult Use Charge, per team general $150.00 
Youth/Mixed Use Annual Registration, 
per league general $50.00 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 4 

Youth/Mixed Use Charge, per week general $10.00 
Daily Use general $75.00 
Nonprofit Daily Use general $35.00 

Library Meeting Room Rental 
Individuals, Business, Fund Raising   

1st Four Hours general $75.00 
Each Additional Hour general $10.00 

Non-Profit, Groups, Clubs, Public Agencies 
Cleaning Fee general $35.00 
Kitchen general $35.00 

Park Shelters/Gazebo general $35.00 
Reservation Cancellation Fee general $15.00 
Key Deposit (all facilities) general $50.00 
Public Property Use (PPUP) Special Event   

Application Late Fee general $100.00 
Public performances/events where no 
fee is charged or requested general waived 

Memorial Garden general $0.00 
Facility Use  Events Key Deposit Facility Use $50.00 
Special Event PPUP Events Key Deposit Special Event $100.00 

Street Closure/Parade general $25.00 
Traffic Control Devices (covers drop-
off and pick-up at event site) general $50.00 

Event Storage Fee general $50.00 
Garbage Removal/Event Clean-up 
(deducted from damage deposit) general $45.00 per hour 

 

(3) Community Development 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Variance Chapter 150 $300.00 
Conditional Use Permit Chapter 150 $300.00 
Interim Use Permit Chapter 150 $300.00 
Planned Unit Development/C.U.P. 

Concept Review Chapter 150 $100.00 
General Development Plan 

Each Chapter 150 $400.00 
Per Lot Chapter 150 $10.00 
Deposit Chapter 150 $3,000.00 

PUD Final Development Plan Chapter 150 $350.00 
Rezoning Chapter 150 $325.00 
Amendments To Codes Chapter 150 $300.00 
Relocation Permit 

Primary Structure Chapter 150 $50.00 
Accessory Structures Chapter 150 $25.00 
Deposit  Chapter 150 $1,000.00 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 5 

Minor Subdivision Chapter 153 $200.00 
Plat 

Preliminary Chapter 153 $400.00 
Per Lot (In Addition To Above) Chapter 153 $10.00 
Final Chapter 153 $350.00 
Deposit Chapter 153 $3,000.00 

Public Use fee  Chapter 153 

$1000.00/dwelling 
unit or 5% of land 

area or 
combination 

Well & Septic Exemption Permit § 50.12 $250.00 
Public Right Of Way Or Easement 
Vacation general $275.00 

Site Plan Review general $50.00 
Landscaping Deposit general $1,500.00 
Driveway Paving Deposit 

Residential general $1,000.00 
Other general $2,500.00 
Plotting Fees 
Maps, Plats and Plans (black and white or color) 

8.5” x 11” general $2.00 
11” x 17” general $4.00 
17” x 22” general $6.00 
22” x 34” general $6.00 
28” x 40” general $10.00 
34” x 44” general $10.00 

Zoning Map general $25.00 
Ordinance Copies 

Zoning general $20.00 
Subdivision general $5.00 
Shoreland general $5.00 
Flood plain general $10.00 

Comprehensive Plan general $40.00 
Special Planning Commission Meeting  general $200.00 
Zoning verification general $35.00 
Planner 

Regular-time, per hour general $58.00 
Over-time, per hour general $82.00 

 

(4) Law Enforcement 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Parking Tickets 

Initial Ticket general $20.00 
Additional After Five Days general $10.00 

Seasonal Parking Permit § 71.05 (D) $100.00 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 6 

Golf Cart Permit § 70.17 $35.00 
Parade Permit § 70.31 no charge 
Dog Impounding 

Call out/pick up contractual labor $50.00 plus 
mileage 

Emergency veterinary expense contractual labor $300 cap 
Boarding (per day) contractual labor $30.00 

Dangerous Dog Registration § 90.51(E) $75.00 
 

(5) Fire Department 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Fire Calls (All Calls) 

1st Hour § 40.01 (D) (1)  $500.00 
Each Additional Hour § 40.01 (D) (1)  $350.00 
Foam (per gallon) general $30.00 
Burn Permit general $10.00 

 

(6) Building Department 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Building Permit Fee (subject to state surcharge) 

$1 to $500 Construction 
Value § 154.02 $30.00 

$501 to $2,000 Construction 
Value § 154.02 

$30.00 for the first $500 plus $2.75 
for each additional $100, or 

fraction thereof, to and including 
$2,000 

$2,001 to $25,000 
Construction Value § 154.02 

$71.25 for the first $2,000 plus 
$12.50 for each additional $1,000, 

or fraction thereof, to and 
including $25,000 

$25,001 to $50,000 
Construction Value § 154.02 

$358.75 for the first $25,000 plus 
$9.00 for each additional $1,000, 

or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000 

$50,001 to $100,000 
Construction Value § 154.02 

$583.75 for the first $50,000 plus 
$6.25 for each additional $1,000 or 

fraction thereof, to and including 
$100,000 

$100,000 to $500,000 
Construction Value § 154.02 

$896.25 for the first $100,000 plus 
$5.00 for each additional $1,000 or 

fraction thereof, to and including 
$500,000 

$500,001 to $1,000,000 
Construction Value § 154.02 $2,896.25 for the first $500,000 

plus $4.25 for each additional 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 7 

$1,000, or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000 

$1,000,001 And Up 
Construction Value § 154.02 

$5,021.25 for the first $1,000,000 
plus $2.75 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof 
Plan Review Fee 

One And Two Family 
Dwellings, Apartments, 
Town Homes, 
Condominiums, Non-Profit 
Structures, And All Of Their 
Accessory Buildings 

§ 154.02 50% of the building permit fee 

State Approved Plans Or 
Approved Master Plans § 154.02 25% of the building permit fee 

For All Others § 154.02 65% of the building permit fee 
Other Inspections and Fees (per hour, regular-time/over-time) 

Inspection Outside Normal 
Business Hours § 154.02 $58.00/$80.00 

Re-Inspection Fees § 154.02 $58.00/$80.00 
Inspections For Which No 
Fee Is Specifically Indicated § 154.02 $58.00/$80.00 

Additional Review Required 
By Changes, Additions Or 
Revisions 

§ 154.02 $58.00/$80.00 

For Use Of Outside 
Consultants For Plan 
Checking Or Inspections, Or 
Both 

§ 154.02 actual costs 

Special Investigation Fee § 154.02 
equal to the amount of the permit 

fee and in addition to the permit 
fee 

Plumbing Permits (subject to state surcharge) 

Residential § 154.02 $75.00 for one fixture plus $10 for 
each additional fixture 

Commercial  based on valuation 
Mechanical Permits (subject to state surcharge) 

Residential § 154.02 $75.00 for each piece of 
equipment 

Commercial  based on valuation 
Maintenance Permits (subject to state surcharge) 

For One And Two Family 
Dwellings § 154.02 $50.00 for one item; $75 for two 

items under the same permit 
All Others § 154.02 based on valuation 

Deck Permits (subject to state surcharge) 

All § 154.02 
based on a value of $50.00 per 

square foot or the valuation, 
whichever is greater 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 8 

Sign Permits (subject to state surcharge) 
Temporary Signs § 154.02 $10.00 
Permanent Signs § 154.02 $25.00 

Special Investigation  
equal to the amount of the permit 

fee and in addition to the permit 
fee 

Manufactured Home Set-Up Permit (subject to state surcharge) 
All Permits § 154.02 $60.00 

Manufactured Home Safety Disclosure (subject to state surcharge) 
All  $30.00 

Demolition Permits (subject to state surcharge) 
Permit § 154.02 $100.00 
Deposit § 154.02 $1,000.00 

Fence Permit  $25.00 
 

(7) Public Works Department 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Labor Rate 

Regular-Time, per hour general $51.00 
Over-Time, per hour general $63.00 

Equipment Rates , per hour plus operator 
Loader general $110..00 
Motor Grader general $120.00 
Backhoe general $80.00 
Skidsteer general $60.00 
Dump Truck general $50.00 
Tractor Mower general $50.00 
Riding Mower general $40.00 
All other equipment general $40.00 

Materials, cost plus general 10% 
Winter Sand/Salt Mix (cubic yard) general $95.00 

Street Opening Permit § 54.12 $100.00 
Street Opening Permit Deposit  $500.00 
Right-Of-Way Permit 

Excavation Permit  § 54.12 $85.00 
Additional Paved Excavation § 54.12 $55.00 
Additional Unpaved Excavation § 54.12 $25.00 
Directional Boring, per 100’ § 54.12 $15.00 
Open Trenching, per 100’ § 54.12 $10.00 

Obstruction Permit § 54.12 no charge 
Property Owner Maintenance Permit § 54.12 no charge 

 
 
 
 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 9 

(8) Oakwood Cemetery 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Lot Sales 

Lot Price, per grave space general $1000.00 
 general  
Columbarium Space General $1000.00 
Lot Buy Back Price general $250.00 
Lot Transfer Fee general $80.00 

Interments 
Rates 

Adult general $1,025.00 
Infant general $775.00 
Cremation general $775.00 
Columbarium general $500.00 

Disinterment (Summer Only) 
Adult general $1025.00 
Infant general $775.00 
Cremation general $775.00 
Columbarium General $500.00 

  $ 
Other Fees 
Weekends & Holidays 

Additional Charge general $350.00 
After 3:00 p.m. Weekdays 

Additional Charge general $200.00 
Stone Location/Setting Fee  general $80.00 

 

(9) Storm Water Utility 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Monthly Fee, per parcel 

Single-Family Residential § 51.06 $6.10 
Commercial/Industrial/Other (based on impervious area) 
1 upper limit of 10,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $12.26 
2 upper limit of 20,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $13.69 
3 upper limit of 30,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $15.14 
4 upper limit of 40,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $16.59 
5 upper limit of 50,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $18.03 
6 upper limit of 60,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $19.77 
7 upper limit of 70,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $20.92 
8 upper limit of 80,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $22.35 
9 upper limit of 90,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $23.79 
10 upper limit of 100,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $25.23 
11 upper limit of 200,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $39.66 
12 upper limit of 300,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $54.08 
13 upper limit of 400,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $68.51 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 10 

14 upper limit of 500,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $82.95 
15 upper limit of 600,000 sq. ft. § 51.06 $103.07 

Delinquent Account Penalty § 51.08 10% per month on 
unpaid balance 

 

(10) Mora Aquatic Center 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Lessons 

Preschool Swim Lessons general $90.00 
Children Swim Lessons general $90.00 
Water Safety Instructor Aid general $90.00 
Guard Start general $90.00 
Lifeguard Training general $200.00 
Session/Class Transfer/Refund Fee general $10.00 

Admissions 
Unlimited Daily Pass general $9.00 
Limited Daily Pass general $7.00 
One Sheet of 20 Bonus Tickets general $90.00 

Private Rental 
Unlimited facility use/2 hours general $325.00 

 

(11) Mora Municipal Airport 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Daily Hangar Storage Rental general $10.00 
Yearly Unhangared Storage Fee General $500.00 

 

(A) Public Utility Fee Schedule 

(1) General Fees.  The following fees apply to all departments and operations. 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
Application Fee general $35.00 
Credit Reference Letter general $5.00 
NSF Check Fee M.S. § 604.113(2)(a) $30.00 
Key Deposit general $50.00 
Photocopies M.S. § 13.03(3)(c) $0.25 
Disconnect/Reconnect Charges 

Customer Request general $25.00 
After Hours general $125.00 

For Non-Payment general $75.00 
After Hours general $175.00 

Meter Tampering Fee § 52.15 $500.00 
Meter Testing Fee § 52.15 $200.00 

Delinquent Account Penalties § 50.24 10% per month on 
unpaid balance 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 11 

Customer Deposits 
Delinquency Risk Less Than 10%  $100.00 
Delinquency Risk Greater Than 10% & 
Less Than 25%  $200.00 

Delinquency Risk Greater Than 25%  $300.00 
Deposit Interest Rate  2.70% 

Availability Charges 
Water Availability Charges (WAC) general $1,500.00 
Sewer Availability Charges (SAC) general $2,400.00 

Labor Rates, per hour 
Water/Sewer, per hour general $53.00 

Overtime, per hour general $66.00 
Electric, per hour general $54.00 

Overtime, per hour general $68.00 
Equipment Rates, per hour plus operator 

550 Service Truck general $65.00 
Jetter general $75.00 
Televising Trailer general $150.00 
Bucket Truck general $150.00 
Digger/Derrick Truck general $100.00 
Vactor Truck general $130.00 
All other equipment general $40.00 

Materials, cost plus general 10% 
 

(2) Water Utility 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
General Water Service 

Monthly Customer Charge   
5/8” x 3/4" Meter Service § 50.24 $23.40 
1” Meter Service § 50.24 $24.09 
1-1/2” Meter Service § 50.24 $25.14 
2” Meter Service § 50.24 $27.01 
3” Meter Service § 50.24 $35.32 
4” Meter Service § 50.24 $35.93 
6” Meter Service § 50.24 $37.69 

Usage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons § 50.24 $5.53 
Bulk Water, per 1,000 Gallons § 50.24 $40.78 
Fire Suppression Sprinkler Connection § 50.24; § 52.08(C)(1) $2.55 
Outdoor Water Use meter Fee general Actual Cost 
Temporary Water Service Fee general $150.00 

 

(3) Wastewater Utility 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
General Sanitary Sewer Service 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 12 

Monthly Customer Charge § 50.24 $24.46 
Usage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons § 50.24 $8.63 

Special Sanitary Sewer Service Charge 112% 
Monthly Customer Charge § 50.24 $24.46 
Usage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons § 50.24 $9.66 

Special Sanitary Sewer Service Charge 50% 
Monthly Customer Charge § 50.24 $24.46 
Usage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons § 50.24 $4.35 

Unmetered Sewer Service  § 50.24 $110.69 
Bulk Sewer Service, per 1,000 gallons § 50.24 $72.45 

 

(4) Electric Utility 

Rate Name Monthly 
Service Charge Per Unit Charge Units 

Residential Electric Service $16.27 $0.1164 KWh 
Rural Residential Electric Service $16.27 $0.1229 KWh 
Small General Electric Service-Single 
Phase $16.27 $0.1216 KWh 

Small General Electric Service-Three 
Phase $27.26 $0.1216 KWh 

Medium General Service $36.48 $0.0781 KWh 
Medium General Service Demand  $11.50 KW 
Large General Service $60.80 $0.0781 KWh 
Large General Service Demand  $11.50 KW 
Street Lighting Service Utility Owned 
Equipment $16.27 $0.1003 KWh 

Street Lighting Service Customer Owned 
Equipment $16.27 $00.1003 KWh 

LED Lights 100 W eq. $14.40  Each 
LED Lights 250 W eq. $21.51  each 
Security Lights 100 HPS $14.40  each 
Security Lights 250 HPS $21.51  each 
Installation Fee Security Light  $600.00 each 
Traffic Signal Service $16.27 $0.1003 KWh 
Outdoor Warning Siren Service $1.00  each 
Municipal Government Service 

Small General Electric Service-Single 
Phase $16.27 $0.1003 KWh 

Small General Electric Service-Three 
Phase $27.26 $0.1003 KWh 

Medium General Electric Service 36.48 $0.0769 KWh 
Medium General Service Demand  $11.50 KW 
Large General Electric Service $60.80 $0.0714 KWh 
Large General Service Demand  $11.50 KW 

Temporary Electric Service Fee $150.00  each 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 13 

Connection Fees 
  Single Phase (1Φ)  $50.00 each 
  Three Phase (3Φ)  $150.00 each 
Construction Fees 
  Single Phase (1Φ)  $500.00 each 

  Three Phase (3Φ)  $1000 plus 
actual costs each 

New wire footages over 200 feet  $6.50 per foot 
  Winter (11/1-3/31)  actual costs each 
  Platted develop.  actual costs each 
Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
  Level 2 Charger  $2.00 hour 
  DC Fast Charger  $0.30/min. minute 
  DC Fast Charger 
Connect.  $5 each 

Distributed Energy Resources 
Application  $100  

Interconnection 
Simplified  $100  

Standard 
(Fast Track)  

$100 +$1/kW for 
certified systems 

 
$100 + $2/kW 

for Non-Certified 
Systems 

 

 

Standard 
(Study Process) 

*additional fees may apply 
 $1000 + $2/kW 

down payment    

 

(B) Economic Development Fee Schedule 

Fee Name Authority Amount 
NSF Check Fee M.S. § 604.113(2)(a) $30.00 
Photocopies M.S. § 13.03(3)(c) $0.25 
Late Payment Fee general 5.0% 
Tax increment Financing 

Application Fee general $7,500.00 
Plan Completion Fee general $7,500.00 
Certificate of Occupancy Rebate general $7,500.00 

Tax Abatement Application general $250.00 
Industrial Park Land Purchase Deposit general $1,000.00 
Other Financial Assistance Deposit general $1,000.00 
Planner 

Regular-time, per hour general $58.00 
Over-time, per hour general $72.00 



City Code Chapter 33; Appendix A 
2023 Fee Schedule 
 

 14 

Annexation 
 

$200.00 plus state filing fee of $45/acre 
(minimum of $100, maximum of $600) 

Parking Contribution in Lieu of Actual Space $500.00 
 



Item No. 8d 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: 2022 Budget Amendments 

 
SUMMARY 
Budget amendments are periodically needed to align the City’s spending plan.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Amending the City’s budget demonstrates the City’s desire for good financial stewardship. Individual explanations are 
listed next to each budget amendment request below. 
 
Budget Amendments for Fund 409, Future Improvement Fund:  

 
Budget Amendments for Fund 531, HRA Eastwood Fund:  

 

Type Account Code Account Description

Current 
2022 

Budget

(Proposed) 
Amended 

2022 
Budget

Change 
from 

Current 
Budget ($) Justification

Revenues R 409-47410-39211 Transfer from General Fund -                 120,200      (120,200)    

Staff recommends setting aside funds that were 
in the 2022 property tax levy to be used in future 
years:  the $40,200 for the medium duty dump 
truck replacement (to be used in the 2023 
budget), and $80,000 for the Fox Run Park.

Expenditures E 409-47410-711 Transfer to General Fund 164,913    13,900        (151,013)    

Staff recommends canceling the transfer of 
$68,413 from the Small Cities Assistance for 
streets received in 2021, the $29,000 from the 
airport fuel line upgrade, the $6,800 from the 
pavilion renovation, and $46,800 for the medium 
duty dump truck, all to be used at a future time. 

164,913$ 134,100$    (271,213)$ Net effect to FIF Reserve Balance

Type Account Code Account Description

Current 
2022 

Budget

(Proposed) 
Amended 

2022 
Budget

Change 
from 

Current 
Budget ($) Justification

Expenditures E 531-47000-601 Bond Principal 125,000    -                    (125,000)    
The Mora HRA was able to meet its obligations for 
their bond, so the City did not need to cover the 
bond payments in 2022. 

Expenditures E 531-47000-612 Interest Expense 72,145      -                    (72,145)      
The Mora HRA was able to meet its obligations for 
their bond, so the City did not need to cover the 
bond payments in 2022. 

197,145$ -$                 (197,145)$ Net effect to HRA Eastwood Fund Reserve Balance



Memorandum 

12/15/2022  2 

Budget Amendments for Fund 101, General Fund:  
 

 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

A. Motion to approve 2022 budget amendments, as presented.  
B. Do not approve 2022 budget amendments.  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve 2022 budget amendments, as presented.  
 

Type Account Code Account Description

Current 
2022 

Budget

(Proposed) 
Amended 

2022 
Budget

Change 
from 

Current 
Budget ($) Justification

Revenues R 101-43121-39214 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 115,213    -                    115,213     

Since the medium duty dump truck wasn't 
purchased in 2022, and the street projects 
weren't completed as expected, staff 
recommends canceling the transfers from FIF.

Revenues R 101-43180-39216 Transfer from Enterprise Fund 126,369    26,369        100,000     
Subtract $100,000 for the storage facility addition 
at the city garage, due to supply chain 
disruptions.

Revenues R 101-47310-33422 Other State Grants & Aids -                 46,200        (46,200)      
Adjustment to reflect actual Petrofund 
reimbursement received for 2013-2014 airport 
fuel leak claim.

Revenues R 101-47310-39102 Comp. for Loss of Fixed Assets -                 5,110           (5,110)        
Adjustment to reflect actual insurance claim 
proceeds received for 2013-2014 airport fuel leak 
claim.

Revenues R 101-47310-39214 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 29,000      -                    29,000        
Subtract $29,000 for airport fuel line upgrage 
project that couldn't be completed in 2022.

Expenditures E 101-41000-437 Miscellaneous 800            18,800        18,000        
Payment of assessments on city-owned property 
in the North Grove Street Improvement project

Expenditures E 101-43121-500 Capital Outlay 172,000    75,000        (97,000)      
Subtract the budgeted amount for the medium 
duty dump truck that wasn't purchased due to 
supply chain disruptions.

Expenditures E 101-43121-714 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund -                 40,200        40,200        

Due to supply chain disruptions, the medium 
duty dump truck replacement couldn't be 
purchased in 2022. Staff recommends moving the 
budgeted funds to the Future Improvement 
Fund, to be used during the 2023 budget cycle 
(recently added to the 2023 budget).

Expenditures E 101-43180-500 Capital Outlay 100,000    -                    (100,000)    
Subtract $100,000 for the storage facility addition 
at the city garage, due to supply chain 
disruptions.

Expenditures E 101-45202-500 Capital Outlay 107,000    20,200        (86,800)      

Subtract $6,800 for the pavilion renovation near 
City Hall that wasn't completed, and the $80,000 
for the Fox Run Park, both delays due to supply 
chain disruptions.

Expenditures E 101-45202-714 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund -                 80,000        80,000        
Transfer the $80,000 for the Fox Run Park that 
wasn't used to the Future Improvement Fund. 

Expenditures E 101-47310-500 Capital Outlay 29,000      -                    (29,000)      
Subtract $29,000 for airport fuel line upgrage 
project that couldn't be completed in 2022.

679,382$ 311,879$    18,303$     Net effect to General Fund Reserve Balance



Item No. 8e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From:     Jeff Krie, Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE:    2022 MAC Season Recap 

SUMMARY 
Staff will provide information regarding the 2022 MAC season to City Council and answer any questions that 
Council may have.   

MAC REVIEW 2022 2021 2019 2018 
Patrons June 6527 7619 4862 6035 
Patrons July 8218 9799 9130 7649 
Patrons August 4158 4842 4665 4754 

Total Patrons 18903 22260 18657 18438 

Concessions June $21,896 $16,786 $11,184 $13,598 
Concessions July $22,589 $22,145 $17,192 $15,109 
Concessions August $10,389 $8,645 $7,293 $7,387 

Concessions Total $54,874 $47,575 $35,669 $36,094 

Front Desk/Swim June $25,098 $29,213 $15,545 $17,446 
Front Desk/Swim July $29,906 $36,284 $23,202 $23,458 
Front Desk/Swim  August $11,389 $10,070 $5,405 $6,752 

Front Desk/Swim Total $66,393 $75,566 $43,792 $47,656 

Bonus Tickets Total $21,128 $19,020 $9,206 $8,360 

Swim Lesson Total $51,426 $46,920 $51,520 $50,030 

Pool Rental Total $3,000 $2,700 $2,000 $0 

Total Revenue $196,821 $188,781 $141,887 $142,140 
Total Expenditure $303,258 $280,883 $323,430 $270,087 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
None, information only. 

Attachments 
None 



Item No. 8f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: Fire Call Write Off Request 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will discuss fire call write off.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In December 2021 the City of Mora sent an invoice for a fire call in Peace Township and received 
payment for fire services. The check was sent for payment to the City without a copy of the invoice. 
Payment was inadvertently applied to another fire call in Peace township.  
 
The homeowner received a receipt of paid in full issued from the township. City staff and administrator 
have been in contact with the Township. Pat O-Brien stated that that there had been efforts to collect 
the remainder of the bill with failed attempts and that the township would not pay for the charge. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
After discussion with the fire chief, it was agreed that the fire bill could be written off with council’s 
approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve to write off the fire bill.            
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
Email Correspondence on invoice 
Invoice to township re-issued 
 
 



101 LAKE STREET SOUTH
MORA MN 55051

 

Invoice

No. 20220274
Date 10/14/2022

30 Days Net

PEACE TOWNSHIP
% BETTY CAZA
2025 290TH AVE
MORA MN  55051

Qty Description Unit PriceUnit Amount

20210344

To:

Sara King

Shipped Ship Via Terms Contract Contact Customer PO#

CITY OF MORA

1  - FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONSE $500.00Hour $500.00

Special Instructions

At this time, only cash or check payments can be accepted. Please send a copy 
of your invoice with your payment. Thank you!

SubTotal $500.00

Shipping $0.00

TOTAL $500.00

Mora Area Fire Department response to a fire call at 2290 280th Ave on December 28, 2021.

Property Owner: Cody Kahlhamer

PID: 12.03380.00

**********************************************

Please note: this invoice is an addendum to original invoice # 20210344 issued on 12/29/2021. 

Due to a clerical error, check # 5997 in the amount of $500.00 from Peace Township was applied to this invoice on 
01/18/2022. Due to software limitations, the payment in error cannot be removed from the invoice. Thus, this 
invoice is intended to reinstate the $500.00 was that misapplied.

ThankYou !

Tax $0.00

*20220274*

PAID $0.00



From: Sara King
To: Natasha Segelstrom; Mandi Yoder
Subject: FW: Check # 5997
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 3:27:07 PM
Attachments: 2022-10 - 20220274 - PEACE TOWNSHIP - $500.00 - Invoice¢.pdf

 
 
Sara B. King, CB
Accountant
City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN  55051-1588
Direct – 320.225.4826 | City Hall – 320.679.1511 | Fax – 320.679.3862
 
www.ci.mora.mn.us
 
 
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any review distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail or by calling the number listed above and destroy the

communication received. No response indicates that the appropriate authorized party has received the communication.
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer. For TDD, call 711.
 

From: Sara King 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 8:23 AM
To: Glenn Anderson (g.anderson@cityofmora.com) <g.anderson@cityofmora.com>
Subject: FW: Check # 5997
 
Hi Glenn –
 
Here’s the copy of the email I sent to Betty Caza, clerk for Peace Township, regarding the invoice we
discussed this morning. Thanks!
 
Sara B. King, CB
Accountant
City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN  55051-1588
Direct – 320.225.4826 | City Hall – 320.679.1511 | Fax – 320.679.3862
 
www.ci.mora.mn.us
 
 
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any review distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail or by calling the number listed above and destroy the

communication received. No response indicates that the appropriate authorized party has received the communication.
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer. For TDD, call 711.
 

From: Sara King 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:25 PM
To: dbcaza46@gmail.com

mailto:s.king@cityofmora.com
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:m.yoder@cityofmora.com
http://www.ci.mora.mn.us/
http://www.ci.mora.mn.us/
mailto:dbcaza46@gmail.com



101 LAKE STREET SOUTH
MORA MN 55051


 


Invoice


No. 20220274
Date 10/14/2022


30 Days Net


PEACE TOWNSHIP
% BETTY CAZA
2025 290TH AVE
MORA MN  55051


Qty Description Unit PriceUnit Amount


20210344


To:


Sara King


Shipped Ship Via Terms Contract Contact Customer PO#


CITY OF MORA


1  - FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONSE $500.00Hour $500.00


Special Instructions


At this time, only cash or check payments can be accepted. Please send a copy 
of your invoice with your payment. Thank you!


SubTotal $500.00


Shipping $0.00


TOTAL $500.00


Mora Area Fire Department response to a fire call at 2290 280th Ave on December 28, 2021.


Property Owner: Cody Kahlhamer


PID: 12.03380.00


**********************************************


Please note: this invoice is an addendum to original invoice # 20210344 issued on 12/29/2021. 


Due to a clerical error, check # 5997 in the amount of $500.00 from Peace Township was applied to this invoice on 
01/18/2022. Due to software limitations, the payment in error cannot be removed from the invoice. Thus, this 
invoice is intended to reinstate the $500.00 was that misapplied.


ThankYou !


Tax $0.00


*20220274*


PAID $0.00







Subject: Check # 5997
 
Hi Betty –
 
I’ve been in contact with Pat O’Brien about a fire call invoice for the Partridge family (invoice #
20210325), and we finally figured out the mystery. Peace Township check # 5997 in the amount of
$500.00 was misapplied to another fire call invoice for Kahlhamer. I apologize for the inconvenience
this error has caused.
 
As of today, I have cancelled the Partridge invoice and it is no longer due. In addition, I have issued a
new invoice for the Kahlhamer fire call to reinstate the $500.00 that is still due. Our software
provider does not allow me to reverse a payment on an invoice, which is why I had to reissue the
invoice. I’ve attached a copy for your reference. Thank you for your patience as we sort out this
issue. If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
I hope you have a wonderful day! J
 
Sara B. King, CB
Accountant
City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN  55051-1588
Direct – 320.225.4826 | City Hall – 320.679.1511 | Fax – 320.679.3862
 
www.ci.mora.mn.us
 
 
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any review distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail or by calling the number listed above and destroy the

communication received. No response indicates that the appropriate authorized party has received the communication.
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer. For TDD, call 711.
 

http://www.ci.mora.mn.us/


Item No. 8h 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: Rezoning of 719 Highway 65 from B-2 to R-3 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will consider rezoning a property from B-2 General Business District to R-3 Multiple Dwelling 
District. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The property located at 719 Highway 65, is currently zoned B-2 General Business District and the property 
owners, Andrew and Teresa A. Kelling, have requested the property be rezoned to R-3 Multiple Dwelling 
District.  The applicant, Steve Kelling, has indicated to staff it is his intent to construct multi-family dwellings on 
the property if it is rezoned.  
 
The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing for this request on Dec. 12, 2022. No members of the 
public expressed opposition to the proposed zoning. Staff received two phone calls regarding the rezoning: 
One urged care during construction to reduce any potential environmental impacts to the south; another 
spoke in support of rezoning and supported the development of more housing in the area.  
 
The commission recommended approval. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Adopt Ordinance No. 489, approving the rezoning of 719 Hwy. 65 from B-2 General Business District to R-

3 Multiple Dwelling District.  
2. Motion to deny the rezoning approving the rezoning of 719 Hwy. 65 from B-2 General Business District to 

R-3 Multiple Dwelling District, providing specific reasons for denial to be included in the written record. 
3. Table the request for further consideration. The review period for this request expires January 20, 2023.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 489. 
 
Attachments 
Map of proposed rezoning location 
Resolution PC2020-0301  
Proposed Ordinance No. 489 









ORDINANCE NO. 489 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA,  
APPROVING THE REZONING OF 719 HWY 65  

FROM B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT TO R-3 MULTIPLE DWELLING DISTRICT  
AS REQUESTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS 

  
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1.  That Andrew and Teresa A. Kelling, property owners, and Steve Kelling, applicant, have 
requested the rezoning of 719 Highway 65 from B-2 General Business District to R-3 Multiple Dwelling 
District. 
 
Section 2.  The subject site is 3.67± acres in size and includes properties legally described as:  

 
PID 22.00310.50 

The East 330 feet of the North 485 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the  
Northeast Quarter (SE 1 /4 of NE 1/4)  
Section 11, Township 39, Range 24,  

Kanabec County, Minnesota 
 
Section 3.  That notice was provided and on December 12, 2022, the Planning Commission conducted a 
public hearing regarding the proposed rezoning, at which it heard from the Community Development 
Director and invited members of the public to comment. 
 
Section 4.  That the Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning. 
 
Section 5.  That the City Council reviewed the request and considered the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation at its December 20, 2022 meeting and found that the rezoning is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map designation of Residential/Commercial Transition and 
Comprehensive Plan housing policies; that the rezoning is compatible with the character of the 
surrounding area; that the rezoning will not have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties; 
and, that the subject area is adequately served by public facilities and services.   

 
Section 6.  That the request for the rezoning of 719 Highway 65 as legally described in Section 2, from B-
1 Central Business District to R-3 Multiple Dwelling District is hereby approved and the city’s official 
Zoning Map shall be amended accordingly.   
 
Section 7.  That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication.  
 
The foregoing ordinance was introduced and moved adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member _______________. 
 
 Voting for the ordinance:    ………………. 
 Voting against the ordinance:  …………. 
 Abstained from voting:    …………………. 
 Absent:           .……………………………………   
 



Motion carried and ordinance adopted this 20th day of December, 2022. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Alan Skramstad, Mayor     

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
 
 



Item No. 8h 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: December 20, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: Engineering Services & Private Development 

SUMMARY 
City Engineer Greg Anderson, SEH, has been asked to work on construction plans for a private 
development within the city. Before proceeding, discussion should be had on pros, cons and potential 
conflicts.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Listen and discuss information from city engineer 

Attachments:  
Email Correspondence  



From: Greg Anderson
To: Glenn Anderson
Cc: Kirsten Faurie; Caleb Christenson
Subject: Kelling Project on 9th Street
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:06:30 PM

Glenn,
 
I reviewed this project with Kirsten, Caleb and Joe last week when I was in town.  We discussed how
we felt the water main, sanitary sewer and storm would work best for the City.  On the developer’s
Certificate of Survey their surveyor noted that they do not do engineering and the developer should
reach out to the city engineer or others to prepare the engineering plans.  Typically in Mora we
haven’t prepared plans for the developer as I end up reviewing them as the city engineer.  That
being said, we (SEH) are doing the final construction plans on private developments as city engineer
for Cambridge.  The City felt that it was more efficient than having us going back and forth with a
developer’s engineer to get to an approved plan as the infrastructure on the plans was ultimately
going to be the City’s to maintain.
 
Sherman reached out to us for a quote to prepare the construction plans for them.  Before I respond
to Sherman I wanted to verify with you that it is a possibly or not for SEH to prepare these plans.
 
If you are fine with us proceeding with this, I’d prefer to run the costs through the City and have you
pass them on to the developer rather than have a direct contract with Sherman.  I think that would
be more transparent. 
 
Let me know your thoughts and if you have any questions,
Greg
 
Greg F Anderson, PE  (MN)
Principal, Regional Practice Center Lead
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.
651.490.2172 direct | 612.720.5883 mobile | 651.490.2000 main

Building a Better World for All of Us®
Follow SEH on Twitter | LinkedIn

 

mailto:ganderson@sehinc.com
mailto:g.anderson@cityofmora.com
mailto:k.faurie@cityofmora.com
mailto:c.christenson@cityofmora.com
http://mainstreet.sehinc.com/glossary/term/429


Item No. 9a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date December 20, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Mora Area Fire Department, Jeremy Frahm  
RE Fire tender truck Purchases 
 
SUMMARY 

Discuss pre-order of new #2,000-gallon tender for year 2024 from Midwest Fire.  

Discuss purchase of used #2,000-gallon tender for #6 tender replacement. 

3 attachments are being provided to see the pricing comparisons. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The Mora Fire Department truck committee has been meeting for the last few years discussing trucks for 
replacement and use.  Currently, we are due for a new tender (water truck) to replace the existing tanker (93) 
#3 which needs upgrading due to age and condition, in reference to the current CIP.  Due to the time 
constraints, we are at the point that we are asking approval for purchase from Midwest Fire now to lock in 
delivery for 2024. 

We are also asking to purchase a replacement for #6 tender now with a used tender to help extend the 
purchase cycle and reduce current repair and maintenance cost.  Tender #6 no longer has “new” replacement 
parts available.  This brand or truck has become obsolete and any major repairs that are needed are made 
with used or junked out parts. 

After discussion, MAFD truck committee staff feels that a projected life of 30 years should be acceptable for 
tenders coming into the hall moving forward. 

OPTIONS IMPACTS 

Both items are not budgeted this year.  Monies would come out of the truck fund. 

1. New tender from Midwest Fire- down payment of $10,000.00 to lock in the build and delivery for 
2024.  The total price currently is $234,842.00. The estimated life is 30 years.   

2. Used tender from Helie- Price is $119,350.  The estimated life left is 20 years. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Discuss and direct staff to move forward with- 

-Approval to purchase new tender for delivery in 2024 from Midwest Fire not to exceed $250,000.00 

-Approval to purchase used tender for delivery December 2022 from Helie not to exceed $135,000.00 

 
 
Attachments: Midwest Fire- Helie- Custom Fire 











































































































































Capital Improvement 
Program 
City of Mora, Minnesota 

MORA0 168345  |  December 15, 2022 

DRAFT
item 9b



 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 

651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

December 15, 2022 RE: Capital Improvement Program 
City of Mora, Minnesota 
SEH No. MORA0 168345  4.00 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN 55051 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) is pleased to submit this report for the City’s Capital Improvement 
Program. 

The information within the report is the compilation of data and information we collected in the field and 
from City staff.  The report presents our findings as well as some potential funding options. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this service to the City of Mora.  If you have any questions, 
please contact me at 612.720.5883. 

Sincerely, 

Greg F. Anderson, PE 
City Engineer 
(Lic. MN) 

ah 
x:\ko\m\mora0\168345\4-prelim-dsgn-rpts\cip report\cip rpt.docx 

 DRAFT



 

 

Capital Improvement Program 

City of Mora, Minnesota 

SEH No. MORA0 168345 

December 15, 2022 

I hereby certify that this report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, and 
that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 

    

Greg F. Anderson, PE 

Date:          License No.:   26859  

Reviewed By:          Date:          

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 
3535 Vadnais Center Drive 
St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 

SEH is a registered trademark of Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

i 

Contents 

Letter of Transmittal 
Certification Page 
Title Page 
Contents 

1 Purpose of A Capital Improvement Program .............. 1 

2 Capital Improvement Fiscal Policy ............................. 2 
2.1 General Policy ........................................................................................ 2 
2.2 Funding Priorities .................................................................................... 2 
2.3 Funding Principles .................................................................................. 2 

3 Project Financing Policy ............................................. 2 
3.1 Introduction ............................................................................................. 2 
3.2 Types Of Improvements ......................................................................... 3 
3.3 Special Assessment Methods ................................................................. 3 
3.4 Financing Options ................................................................................... 3 
3.5 Street Reconstruction Bonds .................................................................. 3 

4 Existing Conditions ..................................................... 4 
4.1 Cemetery Outlet Pipe ............................................................................. 4 
4.2 Pavement Rating .................................................................................... 4 
4.3 Sanitary Sewer ....................................................................................... 5 
4.4 Water System ......................................................................................... 6 
4.5 Storm Sewer System .............................................................................. 6 

5 Analysis ...................................................................... 7 
5.1 Pavement Management Options ............................................................ 7 
5.2 Major Reconstruction Projects ................................................................ 8 
5.3 Minor Projects ....................................................................................... 19 
5.4 Conclusion ............................................................................................ 20 

 

List of Tables 
Table 5-1 – Project List .............................................................................................. 9 
Table 5-2 – Mill & Overlay Project List ..................................................................... 19 
 



Contents (continued) 
 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

ii 

List of Tables at end of report 
Table 1 – Detailed Cost Estimates 
 

List of Figures 
Street Rating (one page) 
Project Locations (one page) 
Sanitary Sewer Utilities (15 pages) 
Storm Sewer Utilities (10 pages) 
Water Utilities (10 pages) 
 

List of Appendices 
Appendix A Rating System 

 
 
 



 

  MORA0 168345 

Page 1 

Capital Improvement Program 
 

Prepared for City of Mora, Minnesota 

1 Purpose of A Capital Improvement Program 
A Capital Improvement Program is a comprehensive document whose purpose is to list major 
improvements necessary and desirable to meet the needs of the community over the near future. 
The program is established through the compiling of project needs and requests by the various 
Departments, Commissions, and the City Council. The Capital Improvement Program is a 
valuable tool which City officials can use to rank the priority of public improvement projects and 
determine the level and method of financing required each year to support these projects. 

The objectives of a Capital Improvements Program are to: 

 Anticipate major capital improvements so that large expenditures can be budgeted over a 
period of several years. 

 Develop a realistic list of needs which relate to the ability to finance improvements, 
thereby minimizing the impact on tax rates. 

 Implement the goals and objectives contained in the comprehensive plan. 

 Enable proper scheduling of various projects and improvements, thereby allowing 
adequate time for detailed design and engineering of the projects, preparation of 
environmental impact statements, processing of grant applications, and exploring 
alternative methods of financing. 

 Provide an opportunity for sound coordination between City departments, various units of 
special and general local government, and public utilities. 

 Enable the local officials to focus their attention on the needs of the entire community, 
and to put in perspective, pressures from special interest groups, and proponents of 
special projects. 

 Enable the local officials to forecast and anticipate needed maintenance projects so that 
the public's investment in the infrastructure can be preserved. 

The Capital Improvement Program includes major expenditures of public funds, beyond 
maintenance and operating costs, for the construction of a needed physical facility or projects. 
Salaries, supplies, equipment, and other overhead expenditures are considered maintenance 
and operational costs and are provided for in the annual budget. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 2 

2 Capital Improvement Fiscal Policy 
2.1 General Policy 

Mora Capital Improvement Program (CIP) reflects an assessment of the community's needs and 
its' ability to pay for major improvements. It is founded on the policy that reinvestment required for 
replacement, maintenance, or the increased efficiency of existing systems, shall have priority 
over investments for expansion of existing systems or the provision of new services when 
utilizing general obligation funding sources. The extension of new services and/or improvements 
shall be funded from revenues generated through impact or dedication fees. 

2.2 Funding Priorities  
Capital spending proposals will generally be funded on the following priority basis: 

 Those projects necessary for contributing to the public health, safety and welfare. 

 Those projects which will help to maintain an existing system. 

 Those projects that will make an existing system more efficient. 

 Those projects representing the expansion of an existing system for new service or 
completely new public facility or service. 

2.3 Funding Principles 
As a result, the following principles should govern the implementation of the recommended 
Capital Improvements Program: 

 The City will attempt to make all capital improvements in accordance with the adopted 
Capital Improvements Program. 

 The City will develop a multi-year plan for Capital Improvements and update it annually. 

 The City will coordinate development of the Capital Improvement Program with 
development of the annual operating budget. Future operating costs associated with new 
capital improvements will be projected and included in operating budget forecasts. 

 The City will maintain all its capital assets at a level adequate to protect the City's 
investment and to minimize future maintenance and replacement costs. 

 The City will identify the estimated costs and potential funding sources for each capital 
project proposal before it is submitted to council for approval. 

 The City will consider the life cycle costs and utilize the most feasible method for all 
capital projects. 

3 Project Financing Policy 
3.1 Introduction 

It has been and will continue to be the policy of the City Council that when public improvements 
are made, which are of special benefit to certain areas, special assessments will be levied for the 
benefits received. The procedures used by the City are those specified by Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 429, which provide that all, or a part of the cost of the improvements, may be assessed 
against benefiting properties in accordance with the benefits received. The statute, however, 
does not provide a guide as to how these benefits are measured or how the costs are to be 
apportioned. It is recommended that the City adopt a formal assessment policy.  Previous 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 3 

projects have been assessed in similar methods, but an adopted policy will establish a consistent 
standard for the apportionment of special assessments. 

3.2 Types Of Improvements 
This policy shall relate to those public improvements allowable under Minnesota Statute 429. 
Generally, the improvements include: street and street lighting improvements; sanitary and water 
utility improvements; and storm sewer and drainage improvements. 

This policy would outline how new construction, reconstruction, and major maintenance shall be 
financed under each type of project. 

Project costs shall include: the construction costs; engineering; testing; permitting; legal; 
administrative; land or easement acquisition; fiscal; capitalized interest; data processing and 
publication fees. 

3.3 Special Assessment Methods 
Without an adopted assessment policy, benefiting properties generally are assessed based on 
the City of Mora’s past assessment practices.  It is recommended the City adopt a formal 
assessment policy to use moving forward.  

3.4 Financing Options 
The City of Mora has various methods and options for financing necessary road improvements. 
Improvements can be financed by using existing funds or reserves, by additional property 
taxation, by special assessments or by the establishment of a road reconstruction program.  

To pay for roadway improvements the most common method employed by cities is bonding.  
Listed below are some typical revenue sources. 

 General property taxes 

 Special Property tax assessments to benefiting property (as discussed above). 

 Utility rates which include capital improvement components for maintenance and 
replacement and improvements. 

3.5 Street Reconstruction Bonds  
An alternative to typical revenue sources is street reconstruction bonds  

In 2002, the Legislature made a variety of changes in the powers of local governments to issue 
bonds and incur other forms of debt. A new subdivision 3b was added to Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 475.58 authorizing municipalities to issue bonds without a referendum under street 
reconstruction programs. Granting municipalities, the authority to issue bonds under Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 475 for street reconstruction without regard to election requirements provides 
the city with the opportunity of financing this type of improvement without having to specially 
assess at least 20% of the project costs.  

The law authorizes issuance of debt obligations without an election for reconstruction of streets if 
the bonds are issued under a 5-year street reconstruction plan.  



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 4 

To qualify for the referendum exemption, the following qualifications must be met: 

 The city council must approve the street reconstruction plan unanimously after a public 
hearing. The public hearing notice must be published in the official newspaper at least 10 
days but not more than 28 days prior to the hearing.  

 The plan must include the following: 

 The streets to be reconstructed 

 The estimated costs 

 Any planned reconstruction of other streets in the municipality over the next five 
years.  

 Approval of the bond issuance must be made by a unanimous vote of the City Council. 

 Issuance of the bonds is subject to referendum approval, if a petition signed by voters 
equal to 5% of the voters in the last general election is filed with the municipal clerk within 
30 days of the public hearing. 

Because these types of bonds are subject to the debt limits, even if they would be exempt under 
another law (e.g., because they were payable from special assessments) we recommend that the 
City consult their Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel, and City Attorney for analysis before 
contemplating or issuing this type of debt. The City of Mora has used Street Reconstruction 
Bonds in the past to fund street projects.  

4 Existing Conditions 
Information regarding the City’s underground water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer was 
gathered from City staff, City records, and as built plans. Areas proposed for utility reconstruction 
were determined from the condition, age, and history of the utility. The areas for proposed 
reconstruction were considered along with the pavement rating of the street to rank improvement 
projects. Utility reconstruction should be continually considered during pavement management 
projects. 

4.1 Cemetery Outlet Pipe 
A standalone storm water/drainage project identified during the 7th Street Project in 2012 was an 
outlet pipe for the storm water pond created at the north end of Oakwood Cemetery as part of the 
7th Street Project.  This project location is shown on page 1 of the Storm Sewer map books.  The 
outlet pipe was included as a bid alternate on the 7th Street project, but not awarded due to the 
need for a permanent easement from the property owner west of the cemetery to allow the outlet 
pipe to reach the Snake River.  To date the pond in the cemetery has not impacted much of the 
cemetery, but a significant amount of drainage from the new high school and associated parking 
lots and internal roads ultimately flows to the cemetery pond.  The City should monitor the 
cemetery pond level and budget for the outlet pipe project to be completed prior to the cemetery 
pond impacting cemetery lots or the Veteran’s Memorial.   The estimated cost of the Cemetery 
Outlet Pipe is $320,000. 

4.2 Pavement Rating 
To rate the condition of the roadways the Asphalt PASER Manual was used.  PASER was 
developed to help assist municipalities with rating the condition of asphalt pavement.  The 
manual provides a system that rates the pavement on a one to ten scale.  Each rating has 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 5 

appropriate management and maintenance measures. Figure 1 shows the pavement rating 
assigned to each section of street within the City. 

For consistency purposes, the same SEH staff person performed all the street ratings. Ratings 
were performed on City maintained streets only. If roadways within the city limits are private, 
Mn/DOT, or Kanabec County roads, they are noted as such in the street rating spread sheet in 
Table 1. 

Curb and gutter was rated on a one to three scale.  A rating of three represents curb and gutter 
which is functioning properly with no major drainage problems.  A two rating represents curb and 
gutter that has a few minor problems and may need spot repair.  A one rating represents curb 
and gutter that is failing or near failure and major repair may be needed.   

The City has been working on a sidewalk/trail plan for areas to “fill-in”, extensions or 
replacements.  Existing trail locations as well as proposed trail locations are shown on Figure 2.   
When sidewalk project areas matched proposed street projects, those sidewalk improvement 
costs were included in the total project costs for found in Table 2 for each proposed project 
identified by this plan. 

Appendix A shows the basis and typical pavement conditions associated with the PASER rating 
system.  Table 1 and Figure 1 show the inventory and rating of the City’s roadway and curb and 
gutter.  

4.3 Sanitary Sewer 
The Sanitary Sewer map book pages at the end of this report show the City’s existing sanitary 
sewer system.  To rate and evaluate the existing sanitary sewer system we reviewed the 
following conditions: 

 The physical condition of the pipes. 

 The capacity of the mains  

 The pipe material and age (if known); and 

 Known issues with the pipe by public works (i.e., frequent back-ups, known root issues, 
areas unable to clean/jet) 

As a rule, areas with known Vitrified Clay Pipe (VCP) where included in replacement when the 
overlaying street pavement was found to need replacement.  Through discussion with city staff 
areas that were of special concern such as cleaning issues/history of back-ups/etc. were noted 
as areas of concern on the map books.  Those areas were given more attention with respect to 
ranking project for order of completion.  The areas of concern are highlighted on the sanitary 
sewer map books.   

When those areas corresponded with poor street pavement, those streets were included as a 
reconstruction project.  Areas of concern that are either under streets with good pavement, not 
under City maintained streets or areas that are difficult to replace via open trench methods, we 
have prepared a list of sanitary sewer mains that could be considered for a slip lining or other 
trenchless repair option.  Those project areas are listed below: 

1. The 18-inch RCP trunk main that runs from the west ditch of TH 65 to 9th Street along the 
north side of Mora Lake. 

2. Villa Ave from the cul-de-sac to the Birch Street ROW, then south to 4th Street. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 6 

3. The north end of Woodland Street from Fair Avenue to north cul-de-sac. 

4. The existing sanitary sewer main in the Railroad Corridor from Walnut Street to Vine Street. 

5. The existing sanitary sewer main in the fairgrounds. 

 

4.4 Water System 
The Water Main map books at the end of this report show the City’s existing water distribution 
system.  The existing condition of water supply, treatment, distribution, and storage facilities have 
been considered in this analysis. These factors were the basis for recommended capital 
improvements. 

4.4.1 Recommended Improvements 
Available fire flow rates are variable throughout the Mora distribution system.  Flow will tend to be 
robust where static pressures are higher and large looped water mains are located nearby. In 
addition, proximity to water storage facilities will have a positive impact on available flow. Portions 
of the city with low pressures, and on dead-end or small diameter mains, will have lower fire flow 
availability. 

By current design standards, water mains that are used for fire protection should be no smaller 
than 6-inches in diameter, and no smaller than 8 inches on a dead end. In general, dead-ends 
should be kept to a minimum. Mora currently has several 4-inch mains throughout the older parts 
of the water system. Low fire flow availability in these areas is an example of the effects of dead-
ends and small main sizes. The City has plans to replace these mains over time in conjunction 
with street repairs.  There are additional plans to complete loops in the water system. These 
system upgrades will continue to improve fire flow.  

Based on the model and discussions with public work staff and the fire chief, a list of upgrades 
was prepared and shown in Water Main map book as well as listed below: 

 Loop watermain from Sunset Lane to Villa Drive to eliminate 2 dead-ends. 

 Loop water main in West Central Avenue out to West Maple Avenue, then back south to 
3rd Street to improve water quality on West Central Avenue. 

 Loop watermain in Locust Street between Forest Avenue and Grove Street to eliminate 
individual services lines that currently run down to Forest Avenue for the Locust Steet 
homes. 

 Loop watermain in Fair Avenue between McLean Street and Park Street to improve 
looping in this area of the City.  

 Loop water main in existing easement between West Forest Avenue and Bean Avenue to 
eliminate the West Forest dead-end main and provide better looping on the Bean Avenue 
main.   

 Loop water main in Commercial Place between Little Ranches Road and Rowland Road 
to eliminate 2 dead ends.   

4.5 Storm Sewer System 
The City’s existing storm sewer system is shown on the Storm Sewer map book pages at the end 
of this report. For the identified street reconstruction areas, storm sewer quantities and costs 
consistent with urban street design were included as needed in the costs prepared for the 
identified street improvement projects based on the pavement ratings. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 7 

The City does have a storm water utility in place that has been used to help fund drainage/storm 
sewer improvements included in street reconstruction projects as well as standalone drainage 
projects.  It is recommended that the City regularly review the utility amount to make sure it 
provides the needed funds to address their drainage needs.  

4.5.1 Cemetery Outlet Pipe 
A standalone storm water/drainage project identified during the 7th Street Project in 2012 was an 
outlet pipe for the storm water pond created at the north end of Oakwood Cemetery as part of the 
7th Street Project.  This project location is shown on page 1 of the Storm Sewer map books.  The 
outlet pipe was included as a bid alternate on the 7th Street project, but not awarded due to the 
need for a permanent easement from the property owner west of the cemetery to allow the outlet 
pipe to reach the Snake River.  To date the pond in the cemetery has not impacted much of the 
cemetery, but a significant amount of drainage from the new high school and associated parking 
lots and internal roads ultimately flows to the cemetery pond.  The City should monitor the 
cemetery pond level and budget for the outlet pipe project to be completed prior to the cemetery 
pond impacting cemetery lots or the Veteran’s Memorial.   The estimated cost of the Cemetery 
Outlet Pipe is $320,000. 

5 Analysis 
5.1 Pavement Management Options 

There are five different pavement management techniques typically considered to maintain 
and/or improve existing pavement conditions.  The City of Mora regularly uses each of these 
techniques to maintain their pavement system.  The five techniques are: 

 Crack Sealing,  

 Seal Coat,  

 Crack Sealing and Seal Coat,  

 Overlay, and  

 Reconstruction.   

Many factors were considered including condition (PASER rating) of the existing pavement, the 
existing stormwater system within the street section, and the condition of the sanitary sewer 
and/or water mains under the street section in determining the appropriate pavement 
management technique. 

5.1.1 Crack Sealing 
Crack sealing consists of injecting hot pour rubber into joints and cracks in the bituminous 
pavement.  Sealing cracks prevents water and salts from penetrating the bituminous mat and 
aggregate base.  Preventing water and salts penetration will extend the life of the roadway.  
Crack sealing is recommended on roadways with longitudinal and traverse cracking.  Crack 
sealing is not recommended on roadways with block cracking and alligator cracking.  The City 
currently has a crack sealing program and we recommend that be continued. 

5.1.2 Seal Coat 
Seal coating is a thin bituminous surface followed by cover aggregate used to protect existing 
bituminous surfaces.  The seal coat resists water seepage, salts, and wear from exposure to the 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 8 

sun, thus extending life of pavement.  Seal coating also increases the esthetic properties of the 
pavement.  Seal coating is not a solution to excessively cracking or structurally failing pavement. 
Seal coating is generally recommended to occur within 5-8 years of construction/reconstruction of 
the street pavement. 

5.1.3 Crack Sealing and Seal Coat 
This method combines the activities described above into a project using both techniques. This 
method is recommended when the combination will address existing cracks while preserving the 
existing bituminous surface with a seal coat. 

City Public Work staff is currently working on a seal coating schedule. SEH will work with Public 
Works to develop a schedule of streets from this report that should be considered for crack 
sealing and/or seal coating to extend the useful life of the pavement. Streets candidates for crack 
sealing and seal coating are streets that are generally in the 6 to 8 range on the PACER table 
and do not have utility or stormwater issues to address. 

5.1.4 Overlay 
Overlay management technique consists of overlaying the existing roadway with typically a 
2-inch bituminous surface.  Overlaying will create a new smooth sealed surface.  Overlaying will 
increase the structural integrity of the roadway and smooth out rutting and potholes in the 
roadway.  Overlay will typically provide a useful life of 5 to 15 years based on existing conditions 
and future maintenance.   

Candidates for a mill and overlay project are streets that are generally in the 4-6 rating range on 
the PACER table and do not have significant utility or stormwater issues to address. 

5.1.5 Street Reconstruction 
Reconstruction consists of complete reconstruction of the roadway.  The proposed 
reconstruction includes a 7 to 9 ton pavement section, generally a 32-foot-wide roadway, with 
new concrete curb & gutter, driveway aprons, and sidewalks (as dictated by the City’s sidewalk 
plan).  The new street section generally will include 4-inch bituminous street with 8-inch crushed 
aggregate base.  New curb and gutter will be Mn/DOT B-618.  Reconstruction of the street will 
provide a useful life of 25+ years with proper maintenance. This reconstruction represents the 
typical residential roadway with no major heavy traffic. 

Candidates for a full reconstruction are generally scored 3 or less on the PACER table. When 
considering a full pavement reconstruction, the condition of the existing sanitary sewer, water 
mains, and storm sewers should be reviewed. Utilities needing to be addressed or added to the 
street should be completed as part of the full reconstruction. This minimizes future disruption of 
the new pavement surface. 

5.2 Major Reconstruction Projects 
Combining all the findings from pavement, sanitary sewer, water main, and storm sewer condition 
reviews the following projects were identified and are listed according to their priority. Figure 2 
shows these project areas and Table 1 at the back of this report provides the detailed 
corresponding costs of each proposed project area.  Table 5-1 below is a summary of the 
projects listed in their suggested priority order and their estimated total cost: 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 9 

Table 5-1 – Project List 

Project 
Estimated Total  

Project Cost 

West Maple Avenue/Lake Outlet Pipe $1,100,000 

West Forest Ave  $2,000,000 

4th & Cedar Street Area $2,500,000 

North Wood Street $2,700,000 

2nd, 3rd and Evergreen Streets $1,700,000 

Railroad Avenue Area $3,000,000 

Fair Avenue $1,500,000 

Bean Avenue $800,000 

Summit & Acorn Lanes $2,500,000 

Portage Avenue $1,900,000 

Morrison Street $2,400,000 

Watkins Street $3,000,000 

McLean Street $3,100,000 

Dion Avenue $1,000,000 

Edwards Avenue $900,000 

West Central Avenue $1,500,000 

Edgewood Lane $1,050,000 

Clark Street $2,000,000 

Division Street & Frankie Lane $2,600,000 

Lake & Vine Streets $3,000,000 

Little Ranches Rd, Commercial Place, Rowland Road $900,000 

Complete Industrial Park Road & Utilities $1,100,000 

Total $42,250,000 

 

5.2.1 W. Maple Avenue (Union Street to Grove Street) & Lake Outlet Pipe 
This project includes the reconstruction of W. Maple Avenue from Union Street to Grove Street.  
Also included in this project is the proposed outlet pipe for Mora Lake.  This project would be in 
conjunction with Kanabec County.  Maple Avenue from Union Street to the Snake River is CSAH 
6 and is owned and maintained by Kanabec County.  The project is shown on Figure 2.   

The street reconstruction portion of this project would be led and funded by Kanabec County.  It 
would be advantageous for the City to include the replacement of the water main and sanitary 
sewer along with services as part of the County Project.  Also included in this project is a 36-inch 
outlet pipe from Mora Lake to the pond next to the public works facility, just west of Grove Street.  
The storm sewer improvements to capture and convey the street runoff on this section of Maple 
Avenue would also be part of the County Project.   

5.2.2 West Forest Avenue (Grove Street to west end) 
This project includes the reconstruction of W. Forest Avenue from Grove Street, west down the 
hill to the west end near the Kanabec County History Center.  Locust Street is also included in 
this project.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  Also included in this project is a water main 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 10 

extension in Locust Street with the replacement of the Locust Street pavement.  W. Forest 
Avenue had a pavement rating in this area of 3 or 4 on a scale of 1 to 10.  Locust Street 
pavement was also rated at a 3.   

Public works staff identified this area as having sanitary sewer issues due to the existing clay 
pipe with offset joints and numerous cracked pipe sections. The existing water main in Forest 
Avenue is a 6-inch Cast Iron Pipe (CIP) that has experienced several water main breaks in recent 
winters and is need of replacement.   

There currently is no storm sewer in Forest Avenue.  Drainage and rainfall flow overland out to 
the Forest Avenue & Grove Street Intersection on the east end.  From Locust Street to the west, 
the drainage and rainfall flows overland down the hill to the very end of the street.  New storm 
sewer inlets and pipe would be added on the west end to collect the runoff prior to the end of the 
street and better direct it off the street.  Relying too much on overland flow for drainage can lead 
to standing water in some areas as well as washouts at the end of the street during heavy rain 
events.  Standing water on the street can hinder traffic as well as lead to pavement deterioration. 

The looping of water main in Locust Street is suggested to be included with this project.  A stub 
into Locust Street was installed off of Grove Street as part of the Grove Street Project in 2022.  
Public works also recommended a water main loop between Forest Avenue and Bean Avenue in 
an existing drainage & utility easement.  This loop would help with water quality and pressure in 
this portion of the City.   

The estimated cost for this project is $1,680,000 for the street project, $190,000 for the water 
main loop in Locust Street, and $130,000 for the water main loop between Forest and Bean 
Avenues for a total project cost of $2,000,000. 

5.2.3 4th Street & Cedar Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of 4th Street, east of Wood Street N., Cedar Street north 
of 4th Street as well as 1st and 2nd Streets between Grove Street and Park Street.  The block of 
Park Street between 1st and 2nd Streets north of Library Park is also included.  The project is 
shown on Figure 2.  Most of the streets included in this project area had a pavement rating of 3 or 
4, with two blocks rating a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10.   

Public works staff identified the 4th and Cedar Streets as having sanitary sewer issues due to the 
existing clay pipe with offset joints and numerous cracked pipe sections. The existing water main 
in the project area is a 4-inch CIP that has experienced several water main breaks in recent 
winters and is need of replacement.  The water main in Cedar Street is not looped nor is the 
water main in the 1st St, Park St, 2nd St loop north of Library Park. 

Currently 4th and Cedar Streets do not have curb and gutter.  The only storm sewer in these 
streets is a culvert at the intersection of the two streets that drainage towards Mora Lake.   The 
drainage in the rest of the project streets is overland flow with a set of catch basins and an outlet 
to Mora Lake in the intersection of Park Street and 2nd Street.  

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The blocks of 1st and 
2nd Streets between Grove and Wood could be pavement only projects.  The estimated total cost 
for this entire project is $2,500,000. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 11 

5.2.4 North Wood Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of North Wood Street from Maple Avenue to 7th Street.  
This project has been discussed as part of the bike trail grant request into MnDOT.  The 
pavement is in good shape as it was overlaid in 2021 in anticipation of the Grove Street Project in 
2022 and the new high school opening in 2023 leading to increased traffic on Wood Street.  The 
project is shown on Figure 2.  Most of Wood Street rated an 8 with the block along Library Park 
rating as a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10.   

Wood Street jogs in the existing right-of-way (ROW) between 4th and 7th Streets.  The east side of 
Wood Street is very close to being out of the ROW on the north end.  This can be seen as it does 
not line up with the section of Wood Street north of 7th Street.  If the City moves ahead with the 
bike trail project, the west curb line of wood Street will need to be replaced and this section of 
Wood Street will need to be shifted to be centered in the ROW.  Public works has also noted 
concerns with the street pavement and storm sewer along Mora Lake. 

Public works staff identified the Wood Street sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to 
the existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. The 
existing water main in the project area is a 6-inch CIP.  It has not had that has experienced 
significant water main breaks, but since it is CIP it is recommended to replace it as part of the 
street project.  The water main in Cedar Street is not looped nor is the water main in the 1st St, 
Park St, 2nd St loop north of Library Park. 

Currently the only storm sewer in Wood Street is catch basins and an outlet to Mora Lake just 
north of 2nd Street.  Most of the drainage flows overland on Wood Street to either the storm sewer 
at 2nd Street or to the north or south end where storm sewer exists in 7th Street and Maple 
Avenue.  

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  In addition to the jog in the 
ROW, Wood Street has blocks of varying width.  The estimated total cost for this entire project is 
$2,700,000.  This cost includes the cost for a 10-foot bike trail.  Should the City receive MnDOT 
funding for the bike trail, that would be in the amount of $360,000 and would be available in 
2027/2028 for use. 

5.2.5 2nd, 3rd, and Evergreen Streets 
This project includes the reconstruction of 3rd Street from Maple Avenue (CSAH 6) to Grove 
Street. 2nd Street from Maple Avenue to Evergreen Street and Evergreen Street.  The project is 
shown on Figure 2.  The project streets in this area rated from 3 to 5 on a scale of 1 to 10.   

Public works staff identified 3rd and 2nd Streets as having sanitary sewer issues due to the 
existing clay pipe with offset joints and numerous cracked pipe sections. The existing water main 
in the project area believed to be a 6-inch CIP.  While this water main has not been noted to have 
issues with water main breaks since it is CIP it is recommended to replace it as part of the street 
project.  

Evergreen Street has an existing storm sewer system that collects drainage from 3rd Street as 
well as 2nd Street and conveys it to the north ditch of Maple Avenue near the DNR building where 
the water flows to the existing pond east of the DNR building.  The storm sewer system runs 
through the existing easement on the section of Evergreen Street between 2nd and 3rd Streets 
that was removed.  There are no known issues with the storm sewer system.   



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 12 

This project would be a full street & utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project cost 
is $1,700,000. 

5.2.6 Railroad Avenue Area 
This project includes Railroad Avenue from Grove Street to Vine Street.  Between Park Street 
and Lake Street, Railroad Avenue has a north and south section.  Also included in this project is 
the section of Wood Street between Maple Avenue and Forest Avenue.  The project is shown on 
Figure 2.  The project streets in this area rated from 5 to 7 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

This section of Railroad Avenue does not have sanitary sewer or water running its entire length.  
There is some sanitary sewer in north Railroad Avenue between Union and Vine Streets and in 
thee block between Grove and Wood Streets.  Public works did note root issues in the sanitary 
sewer between Grove and Wood Streets as this main is clay pipe where root intrusion is a 
common issue.  The real impetus of this project is the existing storm sewer under north and south 
Railroad Avenue.  It is significantly undersized for the drainage area is serves.     

A drainage study completed for the City in 2018 identified this storm sewer system as being 
significantly undersized.  During significant rain events this system becomes backed up causing 
storm water to run overland from the area near city hall and the north end of Union Street, south 
toward the Paradise Theater, sometimes entering the theater, then west on Hersey Avenue 
towards Grove Street where it contributes to the street ponding on South Grove Street near Bean 
Avenue.  A new storm sewer system in the Railroad Avenue corridor along with upsizing the 
storm sewer outlets in Lake and Vine Streets at Mora Lake will alleviate these flooding issues. 

This project would be a full street reconstruction with a new storm sewer system.  This project 
might be an opportunity to make boulevard improvements in the downtown area as there 
currently is a green space and parking areas along Railroad Avenue between Park and Lake 
Streets.  The estimated total project cost is $3,000,000. 

5.2.7 Fair Avenue 
This project includes the reconstruction of Fair Avenue from Park Street to Clark Street.  The 
project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement in these sections of Fair Avenue rated a 5 or 
6 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

The only block of Fair Avenue in the project area with sanitary sewer is between Park and Union 
Streets.  This section of sewer main is likely clay.  In the rest of the project area the sanitary 
sewer crosses Fair Avenue at the cross streets.  Public works did identify a new water main in 
Fair Avenue to improve looping for maintenance, reliability and fire protection in this portion of the 
City.  A new 8-inch water main would be installed from Clark Street to Park Street to provide the 
desired looping. 

Fair Avenue has storm sewer in the east and west block of the project area.  The rest of the 
project area relies on overland flow to convey drainage to the nearest storm sewer system.  The 
existing storm sewer sections in Fair Avenue will likely be replaced as part of the project.   

This project would be a full street reconstruction with a new water main and storm sewer.  The 
sanitary sewer will also be replaced as part of the project.  The estimated total project cost for 
this project is $1,500,000.   



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 13 

5.2.8 Bean Avenue 
This project includes the reconstruction of Bean Avenue from Grove Street to the west end near 
the Kanabec County History Center.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement in 
these sections of Bean Avenue rated a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

According to public works the existing sanitary sewer main in Bean Avenue is Poly Vinyl Chloride 
(PVC).  That would not need to be replaced.  With the sanitary sewer being PVC, we would 
anticipate the water main to be Ductile Iron Pipe (DIP) which also would not need to be replaced 
unless there are known issues which we are not aware of.  The impetus of this project is storm 
sewer.   

As mentioned in the Railroad Avenue Project discussion, the low point in Grove Street South, just 
south of the Bean Avenue intersection experiences street flooding on significant rain events.  
Bean Avenue only has storm sewer currently at the intersection with Riverside Street and at the 
west end near the history center parking lot.  This project would install a new storm sewer main 
from near Grove Street all the way to the west end of Bean Avenue.  A new outlet/discharge 
structure would be installed near the history center and a connection to the existing storm sewer 
main in Grove Street would be included in the project.  

This project would be a full street reconstruction with new storm sewer.  The existing sanitary 
sewer and water main would remain in place unless conflicts with the new storm sewer or issues 
were found in the field.  The estimated total project cost for this project is $800,000. 

5.2.9 Summit and Acorn Lanes  
This project includes the reconstruction of Summit and Acorn Lanes between Portage Avenue 
and Carol Avenue.  Also included in the project is Carol Avenue between Summit Lane and the 
Frontage Road.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on the sections these 
project streets rated a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

The sanitary sewer main and water main pipe materials in this area are not known.  Public works 
did note there are no known issues with those mains.   

Due to the topography of the project area, most of the drainage is conveyed overland to either 
the existing storm sewer system in Portage Avenue or the existing catch basins and outlet to the 
MnDOT ditch near the Dairy Queen off of Carol Avenue.   

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $2,500,000. 

5.2.10 Portage Avenue  
This project includes the reconstruction of Portage Avenue from Howe Avenue to the Frontage 
Road near Mora Chevrolet.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these 
sections of Portage Avenue rated a 4 or 5 on a scale of 1 to 10.  Portage Avenue received a 
significant amount of traffic due to its proximity to Coborn’s Grocery Store and access to TH 65. 

While the pipe material type for the sanitary sewer and water mains is not known for sure, given 
the age of the street it is anticipated that they are clay and CIP respectively.  Therefor it is 
anticipated that they would be replaced as part of this project.  



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 14 

Portage Avenue has a storm sewer system between Summit Lane and Frankie Lane.  This 
system carries a significant amount of drainage given the topography of the neighborhood 
making Portage the low point.  The storm sewer system would be replaced as part of this project.   

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $1,900,000. 

5.2.11 McLean Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of McLean Street from Howe Avenue to the Frontage 
Road near Kwik Trip.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these sections 
of McLean Street rated from 4 to 6 on a scale of 1 to 10.  McLean Avenue received a significant 
amount of traffic due to its proximity to Kwik Trip and access to TH 65. 

Public works staff identified the McLean Street sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to 
the existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. The 
existing water main in the project area is 4-inch and 6-inch CIP.  Public works did not note that 
this main has experienced significant water main breaks, but since it is CIP, it is recommended to 
replace it as part of the street project.   

McLean Street has storm sewer at the intersections of al the side streets in the project area.  
There is a storm sewer main in the block between Dion and Fair Avenues.  The storm sewer 
mains in McLean Street will be replaced as part of the project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $2,400,000. 

5.2.12 Watkins Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of Watkins Street from Howe Avenue to the Ford Street 
near Kwik Trip.  Also included in this project is Howe Avenue between Union Street and McLean 
Street as well as the block of Lake Street between Howe Avenue and Forest Avenue. The project 
is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these street sections rated from 4 to 7 on a scale 
of 1 to 10.  

Public works staff identified the Watkins Street sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to 
the existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. The 
existing water main in the project area is 4-inch and 6-inch CIP.  Public works did not note that 
this main has experienced significant water main breaks, but since it is CIP, it is recommended to 
replace it as part of the street project.   

Watkins Street has storm sewer at the intersections with most of the side streets in the project 
area.  There is a storm sewer main in the blocks between Howe and Dion Avenues.  The block of 
Lake Street also has storm sewer that drains a portion of Forest Avenue.  In the intersection of 
Watkins and Dion, there are two options for the downstream discharge.  The storm sewer mains 
in Watkins Street will be replaced as part of the project and some rerouting of the storm sewer 
will be addressed as part of the project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $3,000,000. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 15 

5.2.13 Morrison Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of Morrison Street from Howe Avenue to the Frontage 
Road.  Also included in this project is Howe Avenue between Clark Street and McLean Street as 
well as the block of Vine Street between Howe Avenue and Forest Avenue. The project is shown 
on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these sections rated from 4 to 6 on a scale of 1 to 10.  The 
south block of Morrison Street from Fair Avenue to the Frontage Road is gravel.  One of the few 
gravel roads left in the City.   

Public works staff identified the Morrison Street sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to 
the existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. The 
existing water main in the project area is 4-inch and 6-inch CIP.  Public works did not note that 
this main has experienced significant water main breaks, but since it is CIP, it is recommended to 
replace it as part of the street project.   

Morrison Street has storm sewer at the intersections of al the side streets in the project area.  
There is a storm sewer main in the block between Dion and Fair Avenues.  The gravel section of 
Morrison Street, south of Fair Avenue, still has ditches that will need to be addressed as part of 
the project.  The storm sewer mains in rest of Morrison Street will be replaced as part of the 
project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $3,100,000. 

5.2.14 Dion Street  
This project includes the reconstruction of Dion Street from Clark Street to Union Street.  The 
project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these sections of Dion Street rated mostly 
a 4 with one block rating a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

Public works staff identified the Dion Street sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to the 
existing clay pipe with offset joints, tree roots, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. 
The is not existing water main in Dion Street.  The water main crossing Dion Street at the cross 
streets.  With the proposed water main extension in Fair Avenue, there wouldn’t appear to be a 
need for the extension of water main in Dion Street.  

Dion Street has an existing storm sewer system in all blocks of the project area.  The Dion Street 
storm sewer provides drainage for portions of Morrison and Clark Streets due to the topography 
of the neighborhood.  The connection of the Dion Street storm sewer with the storm sewer in 
Watkins Street was discussed under the Watkins Street Project section.  Since the Dion Street 
storm sewer drains to the Watkins storm sewer, it makes sense to complete the Watkins Street 
project prior to Dion Street.  The storm sewer system in Dion Street will be replaced as part of the 
project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $1,000,000. 

5.2.15 Edwards Avenue   
This project includes the reconstruction of Edwards Avenue from Clark Street to Union Street.  
The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these sections of Edwards Avenue 
rated from 4 to 7 on a scale of 1 to 10. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 16 

Edwards Avenue does not have sanitary sewer main in it.  The sanitary sewer mains cross 
Edwards Avenue at the side streets.  There is water main in Edwards Avenue between McLean 
and Union Streets.  While public works did not note specific issues with this water main, given the 
age of this water main, it is recommended that this water main be replaced as part of the project. 
With existing water main in Howe Avenue one block north, there wouldn’t appear to be a need for 
the extension of water main in Dion Street between McLean Street and Clark Street.  

Watkins Avenue has an existing storm sewer system in all blocks of the project area.  The 
Watkins Avenue storm sewer provides drainage for portions of Morrison and Clark Streets due to 
the topography of the neighborhood.  The connection of the Edwards Avenue storm sewer with 
the storm sewer in Watkins Street was discussed under the Watkins Street Project section.  
Since the Edwards Avenue storm sewer drains to the Watkins storm sewer, it makes sense to 
complete the Watkins Street project prior to Edwards Avenue.  The storm sewer system in 
Edwards Avenue will be replaced as part of the project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $900,000. 

5.2.16 West Central Avenue   
This project includes the reconstruction of West Central Avenue from Grove Street to Maple 
Avenue (CSAH 6).  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on West Central 
Avenue rated a 6 on a scale of 1 to 10.  West Central Avenue is currently a rural section road 
meaning it does not have curb & gutter or storm sewer.   

The existing sanitary sewer only covers the east end of W. Central Avenue, from Grove Street to 
entrance to the Meadow Ridge Apartments.  Similarly, the water main only extends part way on 
W. Central from Grove Street heading west.  There are a couple parcels on the west end of 
Central Avenue that may need city utilities in the future.  But with Oakwood Cemetery on the 
north side of W. Central Avenue, extending sanitary sewer may not be needed.  Pubic works 
suggests extending the water main in W. Central Avenue all the way to Maple Avenue (CSAH 6), 
then back south to 3rd Street to provide a looped condition, improving water quality, maintenance 
and fire flow in this portion of the City.   

West Central Avenue is currently a rural section road, meaning it has ditches the help collect and 
convey drainage.  The estimated costs in this report assume that the street become an urban 
section with concrete curb & gutter and storm sewer.   

The Meadow Ridge Apartment Building, just south of West Central Avenue, drains to a 
landlocked drainage pond between Central Avenue and 3rd Street.  This project may be an 
opportunity to install an outlet for this pond in Central Avenue that drains to the ditch along Maple 
Avenue and ultimately towards Snake River. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $1,500,000.  The looping of the water main along Maple Avenue and back 
to 3rd Street is estimated at $150,000 and is included in the total project cost. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 17 

5.2.17 Edgewood Lane   
This project includes the reconstruction of Edgewood Lane from Portage Avenue to Division 
Street.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on Edgewood Lane rated a 6 on 
a scale of 1 to 10.   

Edgewood Lane has sanitary sewer and water main in it.  Public works did not note any issues 
with the sanitary sewer.  This sanitary sewer carries most of the City’s flow from areas generally 
east of TH 65 and south of TH 23.  Public works did note issues with the existing water main in 
Edgewood Lane.  It is anticipated that both the sewer and water main would be replaced as part 
of this project.   

Currently Edgewood Lane does not have a storm sewer in it.  Drainage flows either north to 
Portage Avenue or south to Division Street where it’s collected into existing storm sewer systems.   

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $1,050,000. 

5.2.18 Clark Street   
This project includes the reconstruction of Clark Street from Forest Avenue to the Frontage Road.  
The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these street sections rated a 7 on a 
scale of 1 to 10. 

Public works staff identified the Clark sanitary sewer main with numerous issues due to the 
existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe sections. The 
existing water main in the project area is 4-inch and 6-inch CIP.  Public works did not note that 
this main has experienced significant water main breaks, but since it is CIP, it is recommended to 
replace it as part of the street project.  It is anticipated that this section of water main is likely to 
have lead water services to some of the homes given the age of the housing stock.  Lead 
services should be replaced as part of the project.  As part of the City project, letters to the 
homeowners with lead services will be noticed that they should replace the main from the shut off 
to their water meter. 

Clark Street does not have storm sewer in it.  Drainage flows overland on Clark Street, then 
typically a block west to existing storm sewer systems.  There is a storm sewer in the south block 
of Clark that drains into the MnDOT ditch along TH 65.  It is anticipated that this main will be 
replaced and other flat areas reviewed for possible new storm sewer as part of the project. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $2,000,000. 

5.2.19 Division Street and Frankie Lane   
This project includes the reconstruction of Clark Street from Forest Avenue to the Frontage Road.  
The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these street sections rated from a 4 to 
a 7 on a scale of 1 to 10.   

The existing sanitary sewer main in Division Street receives all the flow from the Edgewood 
Mobile Home Park.  Public works staff identified the Clark sanitary sewer main with numerous 
issues due to the existing clay pipe with offset joints, flat sections, and numerous cracked pipe 
sections. The currently is not existing water main in Division Street or Frankie Lane, south of 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 18 

Portage Avenue.  There is a 6-inch water main in the block of Frankie Lane between the 
Frontage Road and Portage Avenue.  It is assumed that water main is CIP in material and would 
be replaced as part of the project.  It is also assumed that new water main would be installed in 
Division Street and the rest of Frankie Lane as part of this project.  Currently the water system in 
Edgewood Mobile Home Park is private.    

There is storm sewer in Division Street at the intersection with Valley Lane.  This system extends 
in Valley Lane all the way to Portage Avenue and is the outlet for the Portage Avenue storm 
sewer system.  A portion of this storm sewer system lies under Frankie Lane, just south of 
Partage Lane.  The north block of Frankie Lane, along Coborn’s Grocery Store relies on overland 
flow to direct drainage south into the above existing storm sewer system.  It is anticipated that all 
of this storm sewer system would be replaced and possible a retention area needed along the 
south side of Division Street as part of this project.   

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  Given this project’s proximity 
to the Edgewood Mobile Home Park, any improvements or significant changes to the mobile 
home park would likely trigger this project.  The estimated total project cost for this project is 
$2,600,000. 

5.2.20 Lake and Vine Streets    
This project includes the reconstruction of Lake and Vines Streets between Forest Avenue and 
Mora Lake.  The project is shown on Figure 2.  The street pavement on these sections of 
Edwards Avenue rated from 5 to 7 on a scale of 1 to 10. 

Public works staff did not identify issues with the existing sanitary sewer mains in these streets 
but is anticipated that these are clay mains that should be replaced with the project.   The existing 
water main in the project area is 4-inch and 6-inch CIP with a 12-inch raw water line in Vine 
Street near the fire hall that carries well water from well number 5 behind the firehall to water 
treatment plant.  Public works did not note that this main has experienced significant water main 
breaks, but since it is CIP, it is recommended to replace it as part of the street project 

Lake Street has an existing storm sewer system from Railroad Avenue that collects drainage 
near the area around city hall and carries it to Mora Lake.  Similarly, Vine Street as a storm sewer 
main in its north block that discharges into Mora Lake.  Public works as noted issues with these 
outlets due to the steep grade on the pipe and the pipe material wearing out.  As noted in the 
Railroad Avenue Project discussion the downtown area needs additional storm water capacity.  
As part of this project, the new storm sewer mains would be sized to accommodate additional 
flow for larger storm events. 

This project would be a full street and utility reconstruction project.  The estimated total project 
cost for this project is $3,000,000. 

5.2.21 Little Ranches Road, Commercial Plan and Rowland Road    
This project includes the paving of Little Ranches Road, Commercial Place and Rowland Road.  
The project is shown on Figure 2.  These roads are currently gravel and paving them has been 
previously discussed by the city.  Also included in this project would be the installation of an 8-
inch water main in Commercial Place to connect the existing dead-end water mains in Little 
Ranches and Rowland Roads. 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 19 

This estimated total project cost for this project is $900,000. 

5.2.22 Industrial Park Phase 2    
This project includes the installation of sanitary sewer and water main and construction of 
Industrial Road N, in the platted ROW of Phase 2 of the Industrial Park.  The new water main 
would potentially extend to Industrial Park Boulevard to connect to the dead-end water main in 
Industrial Park Boulevard.   The new street would be rural with ditches to match the existing 
sections of Industrial Road N. 

The actual scope of this project is dependent on the potential development in Phase 2 of the 
park.  If installed per the existing plat, the sanitary sewer and road would only extend far enough 
east to serve all the currently platted lots.   

The estimated total project cost for this project is $1,100,000. 

5.3 Minor Projects  
5.3.1 Mill and Overlay Projects 

In addition to the major reconstruction projects, there are other streets that need to be 
reconstructed, but utilities in these streets are in good shape and has adequate capacity to 
handle current and future flows. These streets also have existing storm sewer systems. 

In these streets, milling of existing pavement and adding curb and gutter, as needed, together 
with repaving can improve the status of these streets. Table 2 below and Figure 1 show the cost 
and locations of these streets. 

Table 5-2 – Mill & Overlay Project List 

Project Cost 

Industrial Road $850,000 

Ford Ave, White Pine Ct, Westwood Circle $160,000 

Villa Drive Neighborhood $250,000 

Pine & Spruce Streets $105,000 

Westside Streets $450,000 

Oslin Road & Valhalla Circle $350,000 

Total $2,165,000 

 

The estimated costs for the mill and overlay project areas is $2,165,000. Table 1 at the end of 
this report provides a breakdown of the estimated costs for these projects. 

5.3.2 Sanitary Sewer and Trenchless Repair 
In addition to the previous major and minor street construction, there are some streets that are in 
good condition, but the sewer pipes need some attention. The pipes may have some cracks or 
separated joints and trenchless repair can be the most economical way to take care of these 
problems without having to disturb a good to excellent street surface. These repairs can be 
accomplished by means of slip lining of sanitary sewer pipes; this will extend the life of the 
sanitary sewer system until it is time to reconstruct these streets.  These repair areas were listed 



 

Capital Improvement Program  MORA0 168345 

Page 20 

in Section 4.2.  Their estimated costs are broken out in Table 1, with the total cost to line these 
areas estimated to be $1,500,000. 

5.4 Conclusion  
We recommend that the City consult their financial advisor, bond counsel, attorney and the 
citizens of the community to confirm and refine the Capital Improvement Plan scope, schedule 
and finance plan. 

Please note that the cost estimates, phasing, and schedule are intended to be used for planning 
and budgeting purposes. The construction costs were based on 2022 bid prices. A Feasibility 
Report/Engineering Report should be completed before design and bidding of projects as they 
are authorized.   

Periodically the estimated project costs for the projects identified in this CIP should be reviewed 
and adjusted based on the Construction Cost Index (CCI) to keep the estimated project costs 
current for budgeting and planning purposes.   

 
 





 

 

Tables 
Table 1 – Detailed Cost Estimates 

 
 



1

Description FACILITYID STREETCONC Beginning Street End Street Pavement Rating Length (Ft) WM year WM size WM Cost San cost Storm Cost Street Cost Sidewalk Y/N Sidewalk Cost C&G Y/N C&G Cost Street Width Total Cost

FOREST AVE W 211 FOREST AVE W WEST END LOCUST ST 4 971 $203,910 $262,170 $203,910 $189,345 N $0 Y $72,825 34 $932,160
107 FOREST AVE W LOCUST ST S GROVE ST 3 567 $119,070 $153,090 $119,070 $110,565 N $0 Y $42,525 36 $544,320
52 LOCUST ST FOREST AVE W S GROST ST 3 904 $189,840 $0 $0 $176,280 N $0 N $0 14 $366,120

WM EXTENSION 
BETWEEN FOREST AVE 
W & BEAN AVE N/A N/A FOREST AVE W BEAN AVE N/A 605 $127,050 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,050

$1,969,650

4TH ST 164 4TH ST WOOD ST 3 370 $77,700 $99,900 $77,700 $72,150 N $0 Y $27,750 37 $355,200
216 4TH ST CEDAR ST 3 283 $59,430 $76,410 $59,430 $55,185 N $0 Y $21,225 23 $271,680
227 CEDAR ST 4TH ST NORTH END 5 213 $44,730 $57,510 $44,730 $41,535 N $0 N $0 23 $188,505
77 N PARK ST 1ST ST 2ND ST 4 307 $64,470 $82,890 $64,470 $59,865 N $0 Y $23,025 26 $294,720
82 1ST ST N GROVE ST WOOD ST 6 378 $79,380 $102,060 $79,380 $73,710 N $0 Y $28,350 23 $362,880

221 1ST ST WOOD ST N PARK ST 3 334 $70,140 $90,180 $70,140 $65,130 N $0 Y $25,050 26 $320,640
119 2ND ST N GROVE ST WOOD ST 5 381 $80,010 $102,870 $80,010 $74,295 N $0 Y $28,575 28 $365,760
17 2ND ST WOOD ST N PARK ST 6 329 $69,090 $88,830 $69,090 $64,155 N $0 Y $24,675 $315,840

$2,475,225

N WOOD ST 228 N WOOD ST W MAPLE AVE 1ST ST 6 376 $78,960 $101,520 $78,960 $73,320 WEST SIDE $8,460 Y $28,200 50 $369,420
144 N WOOD ST 1ST ST 2ND ST 8 345 $72,450 $93,150 $72,450 $67,275 WEST SIDE $7,763 Y $25,875 37 $338,963
237 N WOOD ST 2ND ST 4TH ST 8 739 $155,190 $199,530 $155,190 $144,105 WEST SIDE $16,628 Y $55,425 37 $726,068
137 N WOOD ST 4TH ST 8 596 $125,160 $160,920 $125,160 $116,220 N $0 Y $44,700 38 $572,160
66 N WOOD ST 7TH ST 8 302 $63,420 $81,540 $63,420 $58,890 N $0 Y $22,650 38 $289,920

$2,296,530

2ND ST, 3RD ST 233 2ND ST W MAPLE AVE EVERGREEN ST 6 567 $119,070 $153,090 $119,070 $110,565 N $0 Y $42,525 32 $544,320
84 3RD ST W MAPLE AVE 4 698 $146,580 $188,460 $146,580 $136,110 N $0 Y $52,350 30 $670,080

208 3RD ST N GROVE ST 5 432 $90,720 $116,640 $90,720 $84,240 N $0 Y $32,400 30 $414,720
$1,629,120

RAILROAD AVE 39 NW RAILROAD AVE N GROVE ST N WOOD ST 7 385 $80,850 $103,950 $103,950 $75,075 N $0 NORTH SIDE $14,438 32 $378,263
73 NW RAILROAD AVE N WOOD ST N PARK ST 7 379 $79,590 $102,330 $102,330 $73,905 NORTH SIDE $8,528 NORTH SIDE $14,213 34 $380,895

169 NW RAILROAD AVE N PARK ST N UNION ST 7 386 $81,060 $104,220 $104,220 $75,270 NORTH SIDE $8,685 Y $28,950 58 $402,405
130 NE RAILROAD AVE N UNION ST N LAKE ST 5 380 $79,800 $102,600 $102,600 $74,100 NORTH SIDE $8,550 Y $28,500 54 $396,150
158 NE RAILROAD AVE N LAKE ST N VINE ST 6 382 $80,220 $103,140 $103,140 $74,490 N $0 NORTH SIDE $14,325 34 $375,315
239 RAILROAD AVE SE S PARK ST S UNION ST 6 386 $81,060 $104,220 $81,060 $75,270 SOUTH SIDE $8,685 Y $28,950 54 $379,245
60 RAILROAD AVE SE S UNION ST S LAKE ST 6 383 $80,430 $103,410 $80,430 $74,685 SOUTH SIDE $8,618 Y $28,725 47 $376,298
45 N WOOD ST W MAPLE AVE NW RAILROAD AVE 6 363 $76,230 $98,010 $76,230 $70,785 N $0 Y $27,225 37 $348,480

153 S WOOD ST NW RAILROAD AVE FOREST AVE W 6 457 $95,970 $123,390 $95,970 $89,115 N $0 Y $34,275 40 $438,720
$3,475,770

FAIR AVE 29 FAIR AVE WEST END RIVERSIDE ST 6 467 $0 $0 $0 $35,025 N $0 Y $35,025 38 $70,050
99 FAIR AVE RIVERSIDE ST WOODLAND ST 6 391 $0 $0 $0 $29,325 N $0 Y $29,325 38 $58,650

125 FAIR AVE WOODLAND ST S GROVE ST 5 494 $0 $0 $0 $37,050 N $0 Y $37,050 37 $74,100
171 FAIR AVE S GROVE ST S WOOD ST 5 386 $0 $0 $0 $28,950 N $0 Y $28,950 38 $57,900
100 FAIR AVE S WOOD ST S PARK ST 5 370 $0 $0 $0 $27,750 N $0 Y $27,750 38 $55,500
219 FAIR AVE S PARK ST S UNION ST 5 385 $0 $0 $0 $28,875 N $0 Y $28,875 38 $57,750
242 FAIR AVE S UNION ST WATKINS ST 6 332 $0 $0 $0 $24,900 N $0 Y $24,900 37 $49,800
193 FAIR AVE WATKINS ST McLEAN ST 6 322 $0 $0 $0 $24,150 N $0 Y $24,150 37 $48,300
113 FAIR AVE McLEAN ST MORRISON ST 6 308 $0 $0 $0 $23,100 N $0 Y $23,100 37 $46,200
165 FAIR AVE MORRISON ST CLARK ST 6 327 $0 $0 $0 $24,525 N $0 Y $24,525 37 $49,050

$567,300

BEAN AVE 90 BEAN AVE WEST END RIVERSIDE ST 6 551 $148,770 $107,445 N $0 Y $41,325 29 $297,540
55 BEAN AVE RIVERSIDE ST S GROVE ST 6 881 $237,870 $171,795 N $0 Y $66,075 36 $475,740

$0 $773,280

SUMMIT & ACORN 30 SUMMIT LN PORTAGE AVE CAROL AVE 6 943 $198,030 $254,610 $198,030 $183,885 N $0 Y $70,725 37 $905,280
120 SUMMIT LN CAROL AVE NORTH END 6 79 $16,590 $21,330 $16,590 $15,405 N $0 Y $5,925 37 $75,840
16 ACORN LN PORTAGE AVE COBORN'S ENT 6 485 $101,850 $130,950 $101,850 $94,575 N $0 Y $36,375 37 $465,600

155 ACORN LN COBORN'S ENT CAROL AVE 6 455 $95,550 $122,850 $95,550 $88,725 N $0 Y $34,125 37 $436,800
160 PINE GROVE ST SOUTHEAST END SOUTHWEST END 1 264 $55,440 $71,280 $55,440 $51,480 N $0 N $0 18 $233,640
185 CAROL AVE SUBWAY ACORN LN 5 68 $14,280 $18,360 $14,280 $13,260 N $0 Y $5,100 46 $65,280
61 CAROL AVE ACORN LN SUMMIT LN 6 408 $85,680 $110,160 $85,680 $79,560 N $0 Y $30,600 37 $391,680

$2,574,120

PORTAGE AVE 190 PORTAGE AVE SERVICE DR EDGEWOOD LN 5 320 $67,200 $86,400 $67,200 $62,400 N $0 Y $24,000 38 $307,200
133 PORTAGE AVE EDGEWOOD LN FRANKIE LN 5 171 $35,910 $46,170 $35,910 $33,345 N $0 Y $12,825 38 $164,160
275 PORTAGE AVE FRANKIE LN MORA REGENCY A 4 252 $52,920 $68,040 $52,920 $49,140 N $0 Y $18,900 37 $241,920
276 PORTAGE AVE MORA REGENCY A ACORN LN 4 122 $25,620 $32,940 $25,620 $23,790 N $0 Y $9,150 37 $117,120
278 PORTAGE AVE ACORN LN MORA REGENCY B 4 271 $56,910 $73,170 $56,910 $52,845 N $0 Y $20,325 37 $260,160
277 PORTAGE AVE MORA REGENCY B SUMMIT LN 4 114 $23,940 $30,780 $23,940 $22,230 N $0 Y $8,550 37 $109,440

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Mora_Streets CIP.xls



2

271 PORTAGE AVE SUMMIT LN MORA REGENCY C 5 270 $56,700 $72,900 $56,700 $52,650 N $0 Y $20,250 37 $259,200
268 PORTAGE AVE MORA REGENCY C S WALNUT ST 5 271 $56,910 $73,170 $56,910 $52,845 N $0 Y $20,325 37 $260,160

$0 $1,719,360
$0

MORRISON ST 58 MORRISON ST FRONTAGE ROAD FAIR AVE 0 (GRAVEL) 613 $128,730 $165,510 $128,730 $119,535 N $0 N $0 $542,505
142 MORRISON ST FAIR AVE DION AVE 6 566 $118,860 $152,820 $118,860 $110,370 N $0 Y $42,450 38 $543,360
223 MORRISON ST DION AVE EDWARDS AVE 6 473 $99,330 $127,710 $99,330 $92,235 Y $21,285 Y $35,475 38 $475,365
184 MORRISON ST EDWARDS AVE HOWE AVE 6 476 $99,960 $128,520 $99,960 $92,820 N $0 Y $35,700 38 $456,960
62 HOWE AVE McLEAN ST S VINE ST 5 114 $23,940 $30,780 $23,940 $22,230 N $0 Y $8,550 43 $109,440

103 HOWE AVE S VINE ST MORRISON ST 5 202 $42,420 $54,540 $42,420 $39,390 N $0 Y $15,150 37 $193,920
104 HOWE AVE MORRISON ST CLARK ST 4 322 $67,620 $86,940 $67,620 $62,790 N $0 Y $24,150 37 $309,120
70 S VINE ST HOWE AVE FOREST AVE E 5 290 $60,900 $78,300 $60,900 $56,550 N $0 Y $21,750 43 $278,400

$0 $2,909,070
$0

WATKINS ST 134 WATKINS ST FORD AVE FAIR AVE 4 540 $113,400 $145,800 $113,400 $105,300 EAST SIDE $12,150 Y $40,500 37 $530,550
53 WATKINS ST FAIR AVE DION AVE 6 562 $118,020 $151,740 $118,020 $109,590 N $0 Y $42,150 37 $539,520

201 WATKINS ST DION AVE EDWARDS AVE 7 471 $98,910 $127,170 $98,910 $91,845 N $0 Y $35,325 37 $452,160
97 WATKINS ST EDWARDS AVE HOWE AVE 6 464 $97,440 $125,280 $97,440 $90,480 N $0 Y $34,800 37 $445,440

192 HOWE AVE S UNION ST WATKINS ST 3 341 $71,610 $92,070 $71,610 $66,495 N $0 Y $25,575 37 $327,360
191 HOWE AVE WATKINS ST S LAKE ST 5 50 $10,500 $13,500 $10,500 $9,750 N $0 Y $3,750 37 $48,000
65 HOWE AVE S LAE ST McLEAN ST 5 262 $55,020 $70,740 $55,020 $51,090 NORTH SIDE $5,895 Y $19,650 43 $257,415

206 S LAKE ST HOWE AVE FOREST AVE E 7 286 $60,060 $77,220 $60,060 $55,770 Y $12,870 Y $21,450 44 $287,430
$2,887,875

McLEAN STREET 108 McLEAN ST FRONTAGE ROAD FAIR AVE 6 858 $180,180 $231,660 $180,180 $167,310 N $0 Y $64,350 37 $823,680
121 McLEAN ST FAIR AVE DION AVE 5 568 $119,280 $153,360 $119,280 $110,760 N $0 Y $42,600 37 $545,280
209 McLEAN ST DION AVE EDWARDS AVE 4 471 $98,910 $127,170 $98,910 $91,845 N $0 Y $35,325 37 $452,160
150 McLEAN ST EDWARDS AVE HOWE AVE 5 479 $100,590 $129,330 $100,590 $93,405 Y $21,555 Y $35,925 37 $481,395

$0 $2,302,515
$0

DION AVE 199 DION AVE S UNION ST WATKINS ST 6 337 $90,990 $70,770 $65,715 Y $15,165 Y $25,275 37 $267,915
168 DION AVE WATKINS ST McLEAN ST 7 168 $45,360 $35,280 $32,760 N $0 Y $12,600 37 $126,000
96 DION AVE McLEAN ST MORRISON ST 4 313 $84,510 $65,730 $61,035 N $0 Y $23,475 37 $234,750
67 DION AVE MORRISON ST CLARK ST 4 318 $85,860 $66,780 $62,010 N $0 Y $23,850 37 $238,500

$0 $867,165
$0

EDWARDS AVE 220 EDWARDS AVE S UNION ST WATKINS ST 7 340 $71,400 $71,400 $66,300 N $0 Y $25,500 37 $234,600
212 EDWARDS AVE WATKINS ST McLEAN ST 5 316 $66,360 $66,360 $61,620 N $0 Y $23,700 37 $218,040
229 EDWARDS AVE McLEAN ST MORRISON ST 5 316 $66,360 $61,620 N $0 Y $23,700 37 $151,680
102 EDWARDS AVE MORRISON ST CLARK ST 4 313 $65,730 $61,035 N $0 Y $23,475 37 $150,240

$0 $754,560
$0

WEST CENTRAL AVE 195 W CENTRAL AVE W MAPLE AVE N GROVE ST 6 1375 $288,750 $371,250 $288,750 $268,125 N $0 Y $103,125 32 $1,320,000
WATERMAIN N/A W MAPLE AVE W CENTRAL ST 3RD ST 664 $139,440 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 $139,440

$0 $1,459,440
$0

EDGEWOOD LANE 115 EDGEWOOD LN DIVISION ST PORTAGE AVE 6 1082 $227,220 $292,140 $227,220 $210,990 N $0 Y $81,150 37 $1,038,720
$0 $1,038,720
$0

CLARK ST 117 CLARK ST FRONTAGE ROAD FAIR AVE 7 147 $30,870 $39,690 $30,870 $28,665 N $0 Y $11,025 37 $141,120
76 CLARK ST FAIR AVE DION AVE 7 559 $117,390 $150,930 $117,390 $109,005 N $0 Y $41,925 37 $536,640

154 CLARK ST DION AVE EDWARDS AVE 7 474 $99,540 $127,980 $99,540 $92,430 N $0 Y $35,550 37 $455,040
94 CLARK ST EDWARDS AVE WELIA ENT 7 300 $63,000 $81,000 $63,000 $58,500 EAST SIDE $6,750 Y $22,500 37 $294,750

151 CLARK ST WELIA ENT HOWE AVE 7 168 $35,280 $45,360 $35,280 $32,760 EAST SIDE $3,780 Y $12,600 37 $165,060
31 CLARK ST HOWE AVE FOREST AVE E 7 346 $72,660 $93,420 $72,660 $67,470 N $0 Y $25,950 37 $332,160

$0 $1,924,770
$0

DIV ST & FRANKIE LN 186 DIVISION ST FRONTAGE ST EDGEWOOD LN 7 179 $37,590 $48,330 $48,330 $34,905 N $0 N $0 28 $169,155
225 DIVISION ST EDGEWOOD LN ARTHUR LN 4 195 $40,950 $52,650 $52,650 $38,025 N $0 N $0 23 $184,275
129 DIVISION ST ARTHUR LN VALLEY LN 4 182 $38,220 $49,140 $49,140 $35,490 N $0 N $0 23 $171,990
14 DIVISION ST VALLEY LN MALMGREN LN 4 500 $105,000 $135,000 $135,000 $97,500 N $0 N $0 30 $472,500
86 DIVISION ST MALMGREN LN KRISTI LN 5 200 $42,000 $54,000 $54,000 $39,000 N $0 N $0 21 $189,000
21 DIVISION ST KRISTI LN FRANKIE LN 5 190 $39,900 $51,300 $51,300 $37,050 N $0 N $0 21 $179,550
19 FRANKIE LN DIVISION ST KENWOOD LN 7 130 $27,300 $35,100 $35,100 $25,350 N $0 N $0 21 $122,850

202 FRANKIE LN KENWOOD LN KRISTI LN 4 159 $33,390 $42,930 $42,930 $31,005 N $0 N $0 21 $150,255
13 FRANKIE LN KRISTI LN MALMGREN LN 4 319 $66,990 $86,130 $86,130 $62,205 N $0 N $0 21 $301,455

270 FRANKIE LN MALMGREN LN MORA REGENCY H 5 112 $23,520 $30,240 $30,240 $21,840 N $0 N $0 21 $105,840
269 FRANKIE LN MORA REGENCY H VALLEY LN 3 193 $40,530 $52,110 $52,110 $37,635 N $0 N $0 21 $182,385
174 FRANKIE LN VALLEY LN ARTHUR LN (EXT) 3 266 $55,860 $71,820 $71,820 $51,870 N $0 N $0 21 $251,370
138 FRANKIE LN ARTHUR LN (EXT) PORTAGE AVE 4 121 $25,410 $32,670 $32,670 $23,595 N $0 N $0 21 $114,345

$0 $2,594,970
$0

LAKE & VINE ST 116 S LAKE ST FOREST AVE E RAILROAD AVE SE 7 353 $74,130 $95,310 $74,130 $68,835 Y $15,885 Y $26,475 54 $354,765
175 S LAKE ST RAILROAD AVE SE RAILRAOD AVE NE 7 123 $25,830 $33,210 $25,830 $23,985 Y $5,535 Y $9,225 54 $123,615
187 N LAKE ST RAILROAD AVE NE E MAPLE AVE 7 353 $74,130 $95,310 $74,130 $68,835 Y $15,885 Y $26,475 49 $354,765

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Mora_Streets CIP.xls



3

197 N LAKE ST E MAPLE AVE NORTH END 5 272 $57,120 $73,440 $57,120 $53,040 Y $12,240 Y $20,400 46 $273,360
80 S VINE ST FOREST AVE E RAILROAD AVE NE 6 467 $98,070 $126,090 $98,070 $91,065 Y $21,015 Y $35,025 48 $469,335
54 N VINE ST RAILROAD AVE NE E MAPLE AVE 5 358 $75,180 $96,660 $75,180 $69,810 Y $16,110 Y $26,850 57 $359,790

135 N VINE ST E MAPLE AVE NORTH END 7 958 $201,180 $258,660 $201,180 $186,810 Y $43,110 Y $71,850 38 $962,790
$0 $2,898,420
$0

LITTLE RANCHES RD 355 LITTLE RANCHES RDFRONTAGE RD COMMERCIAL PLACE 0 483 $101,430 $94,185 N $0 N $0 29 $195,615
COMMERICAL PLACE 322 COMMERCIAL PLAC LITTLE RANCHES RD ROWLAND PLACE 0 874 $183,540 $170,430 N $0 N $0 $353,970
ROWLAND ROAD 331 ROWLAND ROAD FRONTAGE ROAD WEST END 0 867 $169,065 N $0 N $0 28 $169,065
WATERMAIN LOOP N/A 874 $183,540 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 $183,540

$0 $902,190
$0

FORD AVE 27 FORD AVE S UNION ST WATKINS ST 4 350 $0 $0 $0 $26,250 N $0 N $0 37 $26,250
WHITE PINE CT 265 WHITE PINE CT S UNION ST WEST END 4 887 $0 $0 $0 $66,525 N $0 N $0 32 $66,525
WESTWOOD CIRCLE 112 WESTWOOD CIRCLES UNION ST WEST END 4 781 $0 $0 $0 $58,575 N $0 N $0 38 $58,575

$0 $151,350
$0

INDUSTRIAL ROAD 147 INDUSTRIAL ROAD E MAPLE ST INDUSTRIAL PARK BLVD 6 871 $0 $169,845 N $0 N $0 29 $169,845
176 INDUSTRIAL ROAD INDUSTIAL PARK BLVDNE END 5 821 $0 $160,095 N $0 N $0 36 $160,095
172 INDUSTIRAL ROAD NE END TH 65 4 2616 $0 $510,120 N $0 N $0 36 $510,120

$0 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 $0
$0 $840,060
$0

VILLA DR, 7TH ST, 205 VILLA AVE EAST END SW END 7 637 $0 $0 $0 $47,775 N $0 N $0 37 $47,775
VILLAGE GREEN PLACE 32 VILLA AVE SW END 7TH ST 7 167 $0 $0 $0 $12,525 N $0 N $0 37 $12,525
VILLAGE GREEN LANE 18 7TH STREET WOOD ST VILLA AVE 4 777 $0 $0 $0 $58,275 N $0 N $0 37 $58,275

101 UNION ST 7TH ST VILLAGE GREEN LN 7 157 $0 $0 $0 $11,775 N $0 N $0 37 $11,775
24 VILLAGE GREEN LN UNION ST VILLAGE GREEN PLACE 3 204 $0 $0 $0 $15,300 N $0 N $0 30 $15,300
33 VILLAGE GREEN PL N 9TH ST VILLAGE GREEN LN 4 500 $0 $0 $0 $37,500 N $0 N $0 30 $37,500
28 VILLAGE GREEN LN VILLAGE GREEN LN N 9TH ST 4 776 $0 $0 $0 $58,200 N $0 N $0 30 $58,200

$0 $241,350
$0

PINE STREET 63 N PINE STREET E MAPLE AVE SOUTH END 4 413 $0 $0 $0 $30,975 N $0 N $0 32 $30,975
SPRUCE ST N 182 N SPRUCE ST E MAPLE AVE RAILROAD AVE NE 4 182 $0 $0 $0 $13,650 N $0 N $0 23 $13,650

213 RAILROAD AVE NE N SPRUCE ST S ELM ST 6 342 $0 $0 $0 $25,650 N $0 N $0 25 $25,650
95 S ELM ST RAILROAD AVE NE FOREST AVE E 7 460 $0 $0 $0 $34,500 N $0 N $0 40 $34,500

$0 $104,775
$0

WEST SIDE MILL 143 RIVERSIDE ST S UNION ST FAIR OAKS DR 6 1527 $0 $0 $0 $114,525 N $0 N $0 37 $114,525
214 RIVERSIDE ST FAIR OAKS DR WOODLAND ST 6 425 $0 $0 $0 $31,875 N $0 N $0 37 $31,875
120 RIVERSIDE ST WOODLAND ST FAIR AVE W 6 79 $0 $0 $0 $5,925 N $0 N $0 37 $5,925
46 RIVERSIDE ST FAIR AVE W STEWART CT 6 586 $0 $0 $0 $43,950 N $0 N $0 32 $43,950

161 RIVERSIDE ST STEWART CT BEAN AVE 6 402 $0 $0 $0 $30,150 N $0 N $0 32 $30,150
177 FAIR OAKS DR RIVERSIDE ST WOODLAND ST 6 928 $0 $0 $0 $69,600 N $0 N $0 37 $69,600
56 WOODLAND ST RIVERSIDE ST FAIR OAKS DR 7 357 $0 $0 $0 $26,775 N $0 N $0 37 $26,775

163 WOODLAND ST FAIR OAKS DR FAIR AVE W 7 366 $0 $0 $0 $27,450 N $0 N $0 37 $27,450
22 WOODLAND ST FAIR AVE W NORTH END 6 646 $0 $0 $0 $48,450 N $0 N $0 37 $48,450
69 STEWART CT RIVERSIDE ST WEST END 5 540 $0 $0 $0 $40,500 N $0 N $0 37 $40,500

$0 $439,200
$0

OSLIN ROAD 111 OSLIN RD HOWE AVE TH 23 7 869 $182,490 $0 $0 $65,175 N $0 N $0 25 $247,665
$0 $247,665
$0

VALHALLA CIRCLE 321 VALHALLA CIR HOWE AVE HOWE AVE 5 1336 $0 $0 $0 $100,200 N $0 N $0 31 $100,200
$0 $100,200
$0

VILLA AVE TO PL WM N/A N/A VILLA AVE N/A $0 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 $0
$0 $0
$0

SANITARY SEWER LINING TH 65 VILLAGE GREEN PLACE 1954 $527,580 N $0 N $0 $527,580
VILLA AVE 7TH ST 830 $224,100 N $0 N $0 54 $224,100

WOODLAND ST FAIR AVE W NORTH END 366 $98,820 N $0 N $0 49 $98,820
FAIRFROUNDS 1213 $327,510 N $0 N $0 46 $327,510
RR CORRIDOR S ELM ST N WALNUT ST 1203 $324,810 N $0 N $0 48 $324,810

$0 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 57 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 N $0 N $0 38 $0

$0 $1,502,820
$0

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Total Project Cost

Mora_Streets CIP.xls



 

 

Figures 
Street Rating (one page) 

Project Streets (one page) 

Sanitary Sewer Utilities (15 pages) 

Storm Sewer Utilities (10 pages) 

Water Utilities (10 pages) 

 

 
 



Liberty St

14
11

Forest Ave E

C
la

rk
 S

t

M
c

le
an

 S
t

B
a

rk
e

r
S

t

Carol
Ave

DivisionSt

S
u

m
m

it
 L

a

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
C

M
o

ra
R

e g
e

n
c

y  
B

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
F

N
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

Howe
Ave

N
 L

a
ke

S
t

N
W

a
ln

u
t

S
t

F
ro

ntage Rd

E Central Ave

M
-6

4

Sharon Ave

3359

9th St

N
 V

in
e

 S
t

M

ora Re

g
e

n
c

y
C

Vasa Way

M
o

ra

Re g en
c

y
A

M
NTH 6

5

Old
Farm

R
d

S Spru ce
S

t

2n
d

 S
t

Eldris
 W

ay

Pine
Grove St

Portage
Ave

M
o

ra R eg e
n

cy
B

S
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

Mora

Regency H

Edwards Ave

4th St

L
ak

e 
S

t

MoraRegency
D

Kris
ti

La

S
 V

in
e

 S
t

Ser
vi

ce
 D

r

Shoreview Cir

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

Fair
Ave

Edwards
Ave

Dion
Ave

Je
well St

Cricket Cir

Nelson Ave

1st St

Serv
ic

e
Dr

NE Railroad

Ave

MNTH 23

S
p

ru
c

e
S

t

Ford
Ave

N
G

r o
ve

S
t

E
v e

rg
re

e
n

S
t

M
ap

le

A
ve

E

W
o

o
d

l a
n

d
 S

t

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t
S

 W
o

o
d

 S
t

Bean Ave

Stewart
Ave

Hershey
Ave

Railroad
Ave NE

W Maple St

2nd St

Howe AveForest Ave W

Railroad
Ave NW

Maple

Ave E

6th St

Trailer
Court St

Riverside St

N
 P

i n
e S

t

In
d

u
st

ri
a l

 P
ar

k
 R

d

220th Ave

M
N

TH
65

S
 E

lm
 S

t

W
at

k
in

s
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

E
d

w
ar

d
 L

a

A
co

rn
 L

a

B
u

rn
e

tt D
r

Jo
p

lin
 S

t

Ivo
ry  S

t

L
ib

e
rt

y
 S

t

Ellison Rd

Kastenbauer Rd

E
lc

if
f 

S
t

Stewart Ct

Dala La

1s
t 

S
t 

S
E

2nd St

S
 G

ro
v

e 
S

t

P
in

e
 R

id
g

e
 R

d
 S

B
ir

ch
 S

t

Collin St

C
a

rd
in

a
l

S
t

Parker St

G
ra

ce
 S

t

R
o

b
e

rt
 S

t

Villa Ave

Oak St

210th Ave

OakSt

Amaryllis Ct

N
o

rd
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

r

2n
d

 S
t 

S
E

2nd St

3rd St

215th Ave

Villiage

G
re

e
n

L
a

7th St

Westwood Cir Val
le

y 
La

O
s

li n
 R

d

White Pine Ct

213th Ave

Locust St

Fair Oak Dr

M
a

tt
so

n
 R

d

Little
R

anche

s Rd

Service Rd

Arth
ur

 L
a

Edg
ew

oo
d 

La

W P ro
ko

sc
h

R
d

Industrial
Park Blvd

Elciff St

V
il

l a
D

r

W Maple Ave

Ellingson Rd

CSAH 6
W Central Ave

G
ro

ve
St

B
lu

e
b

ir
d

S
t

Rolling Oaks Dr

Maple Ave E

Pine Ridge Rd N

Brookview Dr

M
a

h
o

g
an

y 
S

t

CR-69

CSAH 1

Naples St

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

N Industrial Rd

180th Ave

MNTH 23

Pine Ridge Rd

S Brook View Dr

F
is

h
 L

ak
e 

D
r

220th Ave

191

185

188

159

12
0

93

16
7

27
0

277

62

13
8

276

17
5

23
1

19

11
7

245

10
1

34

20
2

32

15
1

133

186

330

129

78

250

21

26
9

225

86

103

24

13
2

22
7

14

14
6

27
9

71

274

275

65

160

273

17
4

271

281

268278

19
7

17
8

249

216

20
6

11

70

22
2

94

37

66

77

113

88

102

96

247

212 229

67168

13

190

104

193

105

165

17

242

251

221

26

199

220

213

192

256

14
4

31

44

27

18
2

183

23
8

18
723

0

11
6

194

79

12
6

5 6

54

89

98

11
8

45

12
2

196

15
2

57

23
4

16
3

35
8

181

20

14
9

100

164

140

83

241

43

148

22
8

91

204

82

73

23
6

130

145

119

35
7

158

248

60

15

39

127

219

12

239

267

171

50

169

64

235

272

13
9

99

81

16
1

61

63

214

59

208

12
3

15
5

15
3

95

24
3

97

29

80

19
8

20
1

20
9

22
3

3 3
5

22
4

15
4

18
4

15
0

355

16

125

33

218

26
3

114

38

179

69

13
4

10
9

90

28
2

7653 14
2

107

233

12
1

17
0

68

18
0

4 6 42 87

13
7

24
4

22
6

58

16
2

205

23

22

20
7

36

33
2

25

283

356

84

49

32
9

23
7

26
2

28

18

112

25
5

11
0

17
6

74

10
8

331

11
1

14
7

128

55

265

25
4

52

210

92

17
7

3 0

72

135

10
6

266

211

203

280

25
2

12
4

11
5

240

157

24
6

321

195

28
5

143

141

172

136

26
4

2 5
3

O

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

20
2

2
\S

tr
e

e
t_

R
a

tin
g

_
2

0
22

0
8

0
4

.m
xd

0 500 1,000250
Feet

STREET RATING FIGURE 1

Mora, Minnesota

Print Date: 11/15/2022

This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of data provided.

State / County Roads

Private Roads

Street Rating

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Gravel



Forest Ave E
C

la
rk

St

M
cle

a

n
St

Barker St

Carol Ave

Division St

Frankie La

S
u

m
m

it
 L

a

M
o

r a
R

eg
e

n
c

y  E

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
C

M
o

ra
R

e g
e

n
c

y  
B

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
F

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
A

M
o

ra
R

eg
e

n
c

y 
G

N
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

F
ra

n
ki

e
L

a

Howe Ave

N
 L

a
ke

 S
t

N
W

a
l n

u
t

S
t

Mora Regency H

F
ro

n
ta

ge
Rd

U
n

io
n

 S
t

E Central Ave

Mora
Regency D

M
-6

4

Sharon Ave

9th St

Village
Green La

N
 V

in
e

 S
t

Ce

d
a

r
S

t

M
o

ra Re ge nc
y

C

Vasa Way

M
NTH 6

5

M
o

r a
Re ge ncy

A

Old Farm
R

d

Mora

R
eg

en
cy E

2n
d

 S
t

Eldris
Way

Pine Grove St

Portage Ave

S
U

n
io

n
S

t

M
o

ra

Re ge ncy
B

Mora
Regency H

Edwards Ave

4th St

Mora

Re
gencyF

L
ak

e 
S

t

Kris
ti 

La

Mora

Regency D

P
in

e
 R

id
g

e
 R

d

S
 V

in
e

 S
t

Serv
ic

e
Dr

N
P

a
rk

S
t

Fair Ave

G
ro

ve
 S

t

Edwards Ave

Dion Ave

Jewell St

Nelson Ave

1st St

Serv
ic

e
Dr

NE Railroad Ave

Ford Ave

S
p

ru
c

e  S
t

N Grove
S

t

E
ve

rg
re

en
 S

t

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

M
a

ple
A

ve
E

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t
S

 W
o

o
d

 S
t

Bean Ave

Stewart Ave

Hershey Ave

Railroad Ave NE

W Maple St

2nd St

Howe Ave

Railroad
Ave SE

Forest Ave W

MNTH 23

Railroad Ave NW

Maple Ave E

6th St

Trailer Court St

Riverside St

N
 P

in
e S

t

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 P
a r

k
 R

d

M
NTH 6

5

S
 E

lm
 S

t

W
at

k
in

s
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

A
co

rn
 L

a

V
il

la
g

e 
G

re
en

 P
l

Stewart Ct

1s
t 

S
t 

S
E

2nd St

M
al

m
gr

en
 L

a

S
 G

ro
v

e  
S

t

P
in

e
R

id
g

e
R

d
S

B
ir

c h
 S

t

C
a

rd
in

a
l

S
t

Villa Ave

Oak St

OakSt

N
o

rd
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

r

2n
d

 S
t 

S
E

2nd St

3rd St

Villiage Green La

7th St

Westwood Cir

Val
le

y 
La

O
s

lin
 R

d

White Pine Ct

Locust St

Fair Oak Dr

M
a

tt
so

n
 R

d

CSAH 6

Liberty
St

Little
R

anches Rd

Service Rd

Arth
ur

 L
aEdg

ew
ood 

La

Industrial Park Blvd

Villa Dr

Ellingson Rd

W Central Ave

Maple Ave E

B
lu

eb
ir

d
S

t

Brookview Dr

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

N Industrial Rd

S Brook View Dr

O

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

o
tt

 H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 I
n

c\
D

e
sk

to
p

\M
y 

P
ro

je
ct

s\
M

o
ra

\C
IP

_
2

0
22

\P
ro

je
ct

_
S

tr
e

e
ts

_
2

0
2

2
12

1
3

.m
xd

0 300 600150
Feet

PROJECT AREAS FIGURE 2

Mora, Minnesota

Print Date: 12/15/2022

This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of data provided.

Project Areas

W. MAPLE AVENUE/LAKE OUTLET PIPE

FOREST AVENUE W

4TH ST AND CEDAR STREET AREA

NORTH WOOD STREET

2ND STREET, 3RD STREET, EVERGREEN STREET

RAILROAD AVENUE AREA

FAIR AVENUE

BEAN AVENUE

SUMMIT AND ACORN LANES

PORTAGE AVENUE

MORRISON STREET

WATKINS STREET

McLEAN STREET

DION AVENUE

EDWARDS AVENUE

WEST CENTRAL AVENUE

EDGEWOOD LANE

CLARK STREET

DIVISION STREET AND FRANKIE LANE

LAKE AND VINE STREET

COMMERICAL PLACE, LITTLE RANCHES ROAD, ROWLAND ROAD

FORD AVENUE, WHITE PINE COURT, WESTWOOD CIRCLE

INDUSTRIAL ROAD

OSLIN ROAD, VALHALLA CIRCLE

PINE STREET

SPRUCE STREET N

VILLA DRIVE

VILLAGE GREEN LANE, 7TH STREET AREA

FAIR AVENUE MILL AND OVERLAY

WEST SIDE STREETS

Existing Trails

Proposed Trails

State / County Roads



Page

1 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

!(!(!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!( !( !(

!(
!(!(!( !(

!(

!(!(
!(

!( !( !(!( !(

!(!(!(!( !(!( !(!( !(

!(
!(!(!( !(!(

!(!( !(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!( !(
!( !( !( !(!(!(!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

Rim.996.37
Inv.987.77

8"

Rim.993.76
Inv.986.66

8"

Rim.992.17
Inv.985.82(E/W)

8"

Rim.992.85
Inv.985.95

8"

Rim.995.29
Inv.985.29

8"

Rim.997.17

Inv.983.77

Rim.991.68
Inv.986.66

8"

Rim.992.88
Inv.985.88

8"

Rim.995.41
Inv.984.71(N&S)

   Inv.985.81(W)
   Inv.985.41(E)

8"

8"
Rim.995.86
Inv.987.36

Rim.990.76
Inv.983.56

8"

Rim.995.10
Inv.989.50

8"

Rim.995.01
Inv.988.31

8"

Rim.999.30
Inv.986.90

8"

Rim.998.40
Inv.988.50

8"

Rim.998.15
Inv.990.55

8"

Rim.998.43
Inv.990.03 8"

Rim.1000.7
Inv.991.50

8"

8"Rim.1000.17
Inv.991.27 Rim.1000.87

Inv.992.87

8"

Rim.1002.08
Inv.993.98

Rim.996.25
Inv.987.95

8"

Rim 988.60
Inv 981.00

8"

Rim 988.80
Inv 981.20

8"

Rim 994.40
Inv 982.30

Inv 982.80

8"

Rim 987.50

NO. LINE OF SO. 1/2 OF N.E. 1/4 SEC. 11

Rim.0
Inv.974.9

Inv.975.44
Rim.992.76

Rim.994.26
Inv.975.9

Rim.1001.78
Inv.0

Rim.1000.9
Inv.926.90

Inv.977.8
Rim.1001.91

Inv.977.4
Rim.1003.81

Inv.976.9
Rim.1004.3

Rim.1001.78
Inv.989.00

241
240

239

18"

242
243 12"

247

15"

245 15"

246

Inv.978.60
Rim.997.56

Rim.989.69
Inv.979.40

R
I

Inv 980.50
Rim 997.44Rim 1005.50

Inv 979.90
Inv.978.90
Rim.995.91

Inv.974.6
Rim.0

Rim.0
Inv.974.2

Rim.0
Inv.0

Inv.0
Rim.0

48"

15"

18"

15"

E
. L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
E

C
. 10

W
. L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
E

C
. 11

N
/S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 LIN
E

 S

15"

15"

Inv 969.86
Rim 994.61

Inv.970.40(S)

15"

15"

N

P

Q

R S

T

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

Rim.984.74
Inv.971.70

Rim.977.06
Inv.971.40

Rim.977.31
Inv.971.10

Rim.992.26
Inv.970.60

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15" 15"

15"

15"

15"
15"

15" 15" 15" 15"
15"

15"

12"

Z

A1

B1C1

M
A

P
LE

   A
V

E
.   W

E
S

T

ST.NINTH

ST.

ST.

S
T.

ST.SECOND

 ST.THIRD

U
N

IO
N

 S
T.

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 P

L
A

C
E

VILLAGE GREEN LANE

 SEVENTH   ST.

 W
O

O
D

SHORE  AVE.

CENTRAL  AVE. CENTRAL         AVE.

G
R

O
V

E
     S

T
R

E
E

T

 N
.   S

E
C

O
N

D
   S

T.

 VILLA   AVE.

 SEVENTH   

 FOURTH 

 P
A

R
K

 ST.

  C
E

D
A

R
   S

T.

12"

12"

15"

15"

18"

18"

15"

L A K E   M O R A

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 L

A
N

E

15"

8"

8"

36"

36"

8" 8" 8"

8"

8"

Rim 973.20
Inv 965.98

Rim 980.00
Inv 970.00

Rim 981.70
Inv 971.90

8" 8" 8" 8"

8"

8"

8"

6"

27"

36"

12"

12"

18" 15"
15"15"

12"

12" RCP

12" 12"

4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

4"

8"

6"

6"

6"6"

6"

6"

12"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

Rim.989.00
Inv.979.37

Rim.999.70
Inv.987.70

Rim.998.70
Inv.985.42

Rim.997.33
Inv.985.83

Rim.998.21
Inv.986.64 Rim.997.56

Inv.986.20

Rim.998.82
Inv.987.82

Rim.1000.04
Inv.988.18

Rim.1000.58
Inv.989.44

C.O.
Inv.991.70

Rim.1002.24
Inv.994.95

Rim.1002.02
Inv.993.58

S
U

N
S

E
T

 L
A

N
E

W
IL

L
O

W
  A

V
E

.

8"
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 B

IT
U

M
IN

O
U

S

R25'

R25'

R20'

R20'

IN
S

TA
LL

B6
18

 C
&G

INSTALL
B6 18 C &G

24"27"30"36" 12"

12"
12"

18"

44" ARCH

12
"

1 8
"

1 8
"

Clay

4" CIP

No MH Tie-inRoots

Clay

Roots, Flat

Roots

Shallow

Clay, Line?

Clay

Clay Clay

Line?

W
 M

aple St

9th St

N
 W

o
od

 S
t

N
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

Vasa Way

4th
St

CSAH 6

2nd St

6th
St

P
in

e  
R

id
g

e
R

d 
S

E Central Ave

2nd
St

B
ir

ch
S

t

Villa
Ave

N
or

di
c 

C
en

te
r 

D
r

2nd
St

3rd
St

7th St

Eldris W
ay

Villa Dr

W Central Ave

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

2 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬F ¬ F
¬ F

¬ F

¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬F
¬F ¬F ¬F

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!( !(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(!( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!( !(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

")

") LIFT
STATION

Clean Out MH

8"

8"

8" 8"

8"
Rim 0
Inv 984.93

Rim 0
Inv 984.01

Rim 994.50
Inv 982.95

Rim 990.30
Inv 982.50

Rim 992.00
Inv 981.74

Rim 0
Inv 981.68

12" 12"

12"

Rim 1000.76
Inv 985.40

Rim 1008.79
Inv 994.50

Rim 10011.55
Inv 996.70

Rim 989.5
Inv 980.7

Rim 990.17
Inv 979.60

12"

12"

12"

12
"

10"

33"

STATION
LIFT

Rim 986.90
Inv 976.50

Rim 981.99
Inv 973.90

Rim 992.24
Inv 981.70

18"
18"

18"

18"

42" RCP

18"

2 @ 12"
E/W CENTER LINE SEC. 12

W
. L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
W

 1
/4  O

F
  N

W
 1/4

 S
E

C
. 12

W
. L

IN
E

 O
F

 E
. 1

/2 O
F

 S
E

 1
/4 O

F
 S

E
C

. 1
2

6"

Rim 1009.36
Inv 998.80

Rim 0
Inv 986.50 Inv 988.10

Rim 0
Inv 989.10
Rim 0

Rim 0
Inv 989.80

Rim 0
Inv 990.60

Rim 0
Inv 991.40

Rim 0
Inv 990.70

Inv 991.76
Rim 0

Inv 993.90
Rim 0

Rim 0
Inv 992.82

8" 8" 8"
8"

8"

8"

8"

8"
8"

E
. L

IN
E

 S
E

C
. 11

15"

Rim 1003.59
Inv 989.90

Inv 995.70
Rim 1006.55

12"

6" 6"

Air Relief MH

R
O

A
D

O
L

D
  H

W
Y.  6

5

 T.H
. 6

5

INDUSTRIAL  PARK  BLVD.

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

  

M
A

P
LE

  LA
N

AIRPOR

L A K E

S P R I N G

 T

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

10"

12" 12" 12" 12" 8"

10"

10"

6"

Rim 991.40
Inv 985.23

Rim 998.58
Inv 986.52 Rim 1004.00

Inv 987.72

Rim 1006.87
Inv 988.91

Rim 1010.09
Inv 990.31 Rim 1009.98

Inv 991.71
Rim 1007.87
Inv 993.11

Rim 1008.33
Inv 994.51

Rim 1009.68
Inv 995.66

Rim 1008.18
Inv 996.71

Rim 1006.36
Inv 997.76

15" RCP

15" RCP

27" RCP

42" ARCH RCP

15" RCP

15" PE PIPE

42" PE PIPE

15" PE PIPE

24" PE PIPE

8"

12"

8"

8"8"12"

12"

12"

12"

12"
12"

12"

12"

8"

12"

8"

12"

12" 8"

12"

12
"

INDUSTRIAL ROAD NORTH
10"

6"

12"

12"

NOT   IN   USE

Rim 1000.43

Not in use

Plug

R25' R25'

c

Rim 1007.65
Inv 999.87

Inv 993.90

15
"

15"

15
"

15"

15
"

15"

33" 33"

To be Abandoned

2" Forcemain

Small liftstation

Line?

To be Abandoned

Line?

E Central Ave

M
-64

O
ld

 F
a

rm
 R

d

El
dr

is
 W

ay

Vasa
Way

9th St

In
d

us
tr

ia
l

P
a

rk
 R

d

Industr
ial

Park

Blvd

M
N

T
H

 6
5

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

3 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F

¬F
¬F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F
¬ F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

#*

#*

!(
!(!(!( !(

!(

!(
!(

")

E
. L

IN
E

 S
E

C
. 1

2
M

A
H

O
G

A
N

Y
    S

T
R

E
E

T

LIFT
STATION

10"

8"

10"

10"

8"

8"

12"

6"

6"

C.O.

Rim 993.56

Inv 991.94

Inv 966.00

Rim 993.03

Rim 992.73

Rim 1000.87

Rim 1003.72

") !(¬F ¬F

¬ F
¬ F

!(

City GravityCity FM

Quamba FM

Clean out

Clean outs and
Air Release Valve

3359

Kastenbauer
Rd

MNTH 23

Maple Ave E

M
a

ho
g a

ny
 S

t

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 T
er

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

4 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬ F ¬F¬F

¬F ¬F¬F ¬F¬F
¬F

¬F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F
¬ F

!( !( !( !( !( !( !( !(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(

!( !(!( !(!(

!( !(

!( !( !(!(!(!( !(!(!(

!( !( !(

!( !(!( !( !(!(!(!( !( !( !( !(

!(!( !( !(

!(
!(!(

!( !(!(!(
!(!( !(

!( !(
!( !( !(

!(

!( !(!(

!( !(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(

!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

 KANABEC 
12"

Rim 992

15"

Rim 993.80

15"

Rim 990.52

15"

Rim 991.65
Inv 970.65

16"

Rim 990.84
Inv 971.34

15"

Rim 989.25
Inv 969.35

15"

Rim 974.85
Inv 968.35

15"

Rim 973.06
Inv 967.46

15"

Rim 970.28

10"

Rim 995.10
Inv 985.10

8"

4"

Rim 997.90
Inv 989.10

Rim 981.30

8"

Rim 982.20
Inv 967.90

8"

Rim 985.00
Inv 966.20

8"

Rim 981.40
Inv 965.10

8"

Rim 976.00
Inv 962.90

8"

Rim 969.87

12"

Rim 966.20
Inv 956.40

12"

Rim 963.50
Inv 955.50

Rim 988.60
Inv 981.00

8"

Rim 988.80
Inv 981.20

8"

Rim 995.30

12"

Rim 995.40
Inv 978.00

12"

Rim 996.60

12"

Rim 994.70
Inv 976.10

12"

8"

Rim 994.40
8"

8"

Rim 994.40
Inv 982.30

8"

Rim 992.20
Inv 981.10

8"

Rim 992.30
Inv 985.50

8"
Rim 991.90

Rim 991.40
Inv 982.80

8"

Rim 984.60
Inv 977.60

8"

Rim 985.50
Inv 977.70

8"

Rim 985.00
Inv 977.70

8"

Rim 983.50
Inv 974.30

8"

Rim 987.00

8"

6"

8" 4"

8"

Rim 982.80
Inv 978.60

8"

Rim 983.00
Inv 978.50

8"

Rim 983.20
Inv 977.80

8"

Rim 988.60
Inv 976.10

8"

Rim 992.50
Inv 974.90

10"

8"

Rim 985.80
Inv 976.60

8"

8"

Rim 992.80
Inv 979.20

8"

Rim 993.90
Inv 977.80

8"

Rim 991.9
Inv 975.40

8"

Rim 978.00
Inv 968.50

8"

Inv 982.80

8"

Inv 957.40(S&W)
Inv 960.40(E)

Inv 963.40(N)

Rim 984.10
Inv 978.10

Inv 973.00(S)
Inv 977.10(W)

Inv 971.50(W,E&S)
Inv 981.5(N)

Inv 872.20(E)
Inv 974.5(N)
Inv 973.1(S)

Inv 967.20(E)

Inv 966.88(N)
Inv 967.68FM

Inv 983.10

Inv 977.00(N)
Inv 982.60(W)

Inv 980.40(N,S,E)
Inv 984.60(W)

Rim 987.50

Inv 969.40(W)
Inv 970.40(E)
Inv 971.20(N)
Inv 971.90(S)

Inv 972.5
Inv 973.4

Inv 981.0

Inv 985.20(N)
Inv 984.70(W)

10
" F

O
R

C
E

M
A

IN

36"

36"

12"

220

12"

242

247

15"

245 15"

246

12

34

6
5

3940

37
15"32

15"

63

15"

83

3841

34

3336

35

6566

64

82

81

21"

109 21"

114

36"

170

84

111

110113

112

86

85
88

164

15"

87

166 165

116

115

117

118

36"

167

143 144

169 168 146

145
147

222

149 284

148

221

119

120121

264

265

267

15"

263

266

24"

68

67

71

12"

70

42

49

12"

248

206

1843

44

18"

205

45

46

47

48

250 200
21"

201

21"

254253

18"

252

21"

18"

9

203
202

7

8

204

251

69

Inv 964.03
Rim 971.00

Inv 963.04
Rim 971.30 Inv 961.80(S/W)

Rim 974.00

Inv 968.56
Rim 979.70

8" 8" 8" 8"
Inv 971.46
Rim 982.10

LIFT
STATION

21"

SO. LINE SEC. 10

NO. LINE SEC. 15

8"

Rim 991.75
Inv 982.51

Rim 977.60
Inv 969.508"

15" 12"

8"

8"

8"

Rim 972.50
Inv 960.64

Rim 971.20
Inv 959.37Rim 0

Inv 959.61

Rim 970.00
Inv 958.33

15"

15"
15"

15"

15"

Rim 993.70
Inv 969.50

Rim 977.64
Inv 969.10

Inv 969.86
Rim 994.61

15"

15"

15"

24"24"
24"

24"

15"A B

C D

E

G H J

K
L

M

N

P

Q

U
V

Rim 971.69
Inv 966.40

Rim 977.24
Inv 966.70

Rim 978.18
Inv 967.40

Rim 973.89
Inv 967.70

Rim 974.84
Inv 968.00

Inv 968.50
Rim 973.24

18"  

18"  

Rim 960.53
Inv 952.10

Inv 953.33
Rim 964.63

Inv 957.80
Rim 0

Inv 951.26
15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

8"

Inv 962.00(E)

Inv 958.00(N)

Rim 0
Inv 0

36" 36"

18"

18" 21"

AVE.

 S
T.

 G
R

O
V

E

 S
T.

 W
O

O
D

 S
T.

 S
T.

 S
T.

M
A

P
LE

   A
V

E
.   W

E
S

T

 FOREST                       AVE.

AVE.

 AVE.

 AVE.

 P
A

R
K

 W
O

O
D

 S
T.

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

ST.SECOND

S
T.

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E

N

S
T.

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 G
R

O
V

E

FAIR

 FIRST

 MAPLE

 ST.

 FOREST                       

 P
A

R
K

 S
T.

 AVE.

 BEAN                  

 STEWART                     

 HERSEY                 AVE.

PLANT
SEWAGE

 P
A

R
K

 S
T.

 ST.

KANABEC COUNTY

HISTORICAL  SOCIETY

OLD

STATION
LIFT

Inv 953.67

14" FORCEMAIN

15"15"

15"

OUTFALL

Inv 975.97

Inv 961.97

Inv 956.45

15"

NEW

TREATMENT

PLANT

15"

12"

12"

24"

18"

 S N A K E

STEWART COURT

8"

12"
12"

24"

24"

24"
8"8"

2 - 4" Forcemains

8"

8"

8"

8" 8" 8"

8"

8"

Rim 970.14
Inv 963.16

Rim 970.30
Inv 964.22

Rim 972.25
Inv 965.10

Rim 975.20
Inv 967.02

Rim 973.20
Inv 965.98

Rim 977.10
Inv 967.50

Rim 981.70
Inv 972.20

Rim 980.00
Inv 970.00

21"

N
O

T IN
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

10"P
LA

S
TIC

18"

18"  18"  

12" RCP

15" RCP15
" R

C
P

15" RCP

18
"  R

C
P

15" CMP

15"  RCP

12" RC

12" RCP

66"6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

6"

6"

4"

4"
4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6" 6"

6" 6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

6"

6"6"

4"

8"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

LOCUST  S
T.

SECOND ST.

W
IL

L
O

W
  A

V
E

.

GRIT TANK

SEWER SCREEN

NOT IN SERVICE

N
O

T 
IN

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

Need new MH

No MH Tie-Roots

Clay

Clay

Roots

Patches in area

Bean
Ave

Hershey
Ave

Fair Ave

W
oo

dl
a

nd
S

t

2nd St

1st St

Forest Ave W

W Maple St

Stewart
Ave

Stewart
Ct

2nd
St

Lo
cu

st
 S

t

Sn
ak

e

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

5 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F
¬F

!(!(

!( !( !(
!( !(!(!(!( !(!(

!(
!(

!(!( !( !( !( !( !( !(
!(

!(
!( !( !(!( !(

!( !( !(!(!( !(!( !( !(!( !( !(!(!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!( !( !( !(!(!(
!(

!(

!( !(
!(!(

!( !(!( !(!( !(

!(!(

!(!( !( !(

!(!(
!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(!( !( !( !(
!(

!(
!(!(

!( !( !(!( !(!(

!(
!( !( !( !(

!(
!(

!( !( !(
!(!( !(!(

!( !(
!(!( !(!(

!(
!(

!( !( !( !(!( !(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!( !( !(!( !(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(

!( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!( COUNTY

HOUSE

Rim 1003.50
Inv 992.50

8"

Rim 1004.07
Inv 991.60

10"

Rim 1005.10

10"

Rim 1001.10

10"

Rim 995.80

15"

Rim 992.90

Rim 1002.69
Inv 993.39

8"

Rim 1002.77

8"

Rim 1005.94
Inv 990.94

10"

Rim 1002.80
Inv 993.40

8"

10"

Rim 995.10
Inv 985.10

8"

8"

Rim 991.10
Inv 982.90

8"

Rim 993.70
Inv 981.20

12"

12"

Rim 994.70
Inv 979.70

12"
8"

Rim 1004.50

8"

Rim 994.50
Inv 986.20

8"

Rim 993.80
Inv 983.50

10" 10"

8"

Rim 994.00
Inv 986.10

8"

8"

Rim 989.60
Inv 972.30

8"

Rim 985.80
Inv 976.60

8"

8"

Rim 992.80
Inv 979.20

8"

Rim 993.90
Inv 977.80

8"

Rim 991.90
Inv 975.40

8"

Rim 994.40
Inv 980.20

Inv 972.50(E)
Inv 973.40(S)
Inv 981.00(N)

Inv 982.50(N)
Inv 977.80(W,S&E)

Inv 987.50(N&S)

Inv 991.20(E)

Inv 988.20(S&W)
Inv 990.50(E)

8"

Rim 1002.20
Inv 989.80

Inv 990.80(S)
Inv 996.70(E)

Inv 990.94(E,W)

Inv 991.94(N)
Inv 991.44

Inv 995.37

8"

8"

Rim 1008.65
Inv 1000.55

Inv 999.88
10"

10"

10"

10"10"
10"

8"

10"

10"

10"

10"

10"

10"

8"
8"

8"

8"

Rim 1011.35

10"

8"

Rim 1006.27
Inv 998.87

8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8"

8"

10"

10"

10"

Rim 1002.14
Inv 983.94

12"

Rim 1025.60
Inv 1019.40

8"

Rim 1027.60
Inv 1018.90

8"

8"

Rim 1011.79
Inv 1003.79

Rim 1012.87
Inv 1001.67

Rim 1006.23

8"

8"

Rim 1011.44
Inv 1001.74

8"

8"

8"

8"

Rim 1010.69

8"

8"

8"

8"

Rim 1007.06
Inv 998.86

8"

8"

Inv 988.71

8"

8"

8"

Rim 1006.28

8"

8"

8"

Rim 993.04
Inv 986.74

8"

Rim 993.00
Inv 985.50

8"

8" Rim 1022.86
Inv 1011.56

8"

Rim 1014.47
Inv 1003.07

Rim 1007.36
Inv 997.96

8"

Rim 1004.69
Inv 995.79

8"

Rim 1005.38

Rim 1005.56
Inv 994.56

Rim 1005.96
Inv 992.86

8"

Rim 1009.28
Inv 1000.58

10"

10"

Rim 1006.78Rim 1007.41
Inv 999.00Rim 1008.43

Inv 997.50
Rim 1010.08

Rim 1016.09
Inv 994.90

Rim 1011.85
Inv 993.98 (E&W)

Rim 1011.30
Inv 998.70

10"

Rim 1014.12
Inv 997.32

Rim 1009.31
Inv 996.61Rim 1009.97

Rim 1005.06
Inv 993.86

Rim 1003.89
Inv 992.69

10"

Rim 1007.30
Inv 990.30

10"
Rim 1008.38
Inv 990.58

Rim 1006.08
Inv 1001.58

8"

Rim 1007.06
Inv 1000.06

Rim 1008.42
Inv 999.128"

Rim 1008.80
Inv 997.40

Rim 1011.42
Inv 997.22

8"

Rim 1015.43

8"

Rim 1015.93

Rim 1010.18
Inv 989.48

8"

Rim 1009.48
Inv 1001.08Rim 1012.80

Inv 1004.10

Rim 1017.92
Inv 1008.02

Rim 1015.92
Inv 1004.52

Rim 1019.35
Inv 1011.35

Rim 1017.39
Inv 0.00

Rim 1012.32
Inv 0.00

8"

Rim 1012.87
Inv 1001.67

8"

Rim 1007.64
Inv 989.84

10"
Rim 1007.50
Inv 989.70

Rim 1006.64
Inv 987.84

Rim 1006.10
Inv 987.10

Rim 1005.74
Inv 986.94

10"

Rim 1004.61
Inv 985.21

10"

10"

Rim 1000.38
Inv 983.88

12"

Rim 995.57
Inv 982.97

12"

Rim 1018.49
Inv 1006.19

Rim 1015.92
Inv 1004.72

8"

8"

Rim 1006.23
Inv 999.83

Rim 1009.52
Inv 1006.02

Rim 1010.61
Inv 1002.41

8"

8"

Rim 1014.60
Inv 1006.30

8"

8"

Rim 1010.69
Inv 1000.49

8"

Rim 1011.86
Inv 1003.48

Rim 1006.00
Inv 999.60

8"

Rim 1000.85

8"
Rim 994.12
Inv 985.52

8"

Rim 1005.61
Inv 992.91

Rim 995.21

Rim 1013.08

8"

Rim 1011.00
Inv 1002.21

8"

Rim 1006.28
Inv 996.25

Rim 993.96
Inv 987.56

8"

Rim 992.89
Inv 984.19 8"

Rim 992.60
Inv 983.50

8"

Rim 994.40
Inv 982.90

Rim 1004.26
Inv 998.26

8" 8"

8"

Rim 1003.04

8"

8" STUB

Inv 994.66
LIFT
STATION

Inv 997.58(S)
Inv 996.08(E&W)

8"STUB

Inv 996.55(N)
Inv 992.55(E&W)

Inv 999.43(N)
Inv 994.03(E&W)

Inv 1004.48(W&E)
Inv 1005.38(S)

8"

HOSPITAL

Inv 1000.33(S)
Inv 995.53(E&W)

Inv 987.05(W&S)
Inv 991.25(N)
Inv 991.35(E)

Inv 992.44(E&W)
Inv 996.74(S)

Inv 1018.66

8"

Inv 994.87(E&W)
Inv 999.67(S)

22324"

36"

220

12"

1 2
"

33 "

27
"

21

18"
18"

27
"

24"

315

58

12"

58A

12"

59

24"
36"

12"

24"

179

178

177

176

173 172

174 12"

175

12"

209
207

10"

208

12"
197

12"

13

268

15"

16

17

18 19

18"

262

56

18"

99

9697

9598
15"

104

102

103

15"
100

15"

101

277

276

278
12"273

275274 280 281

27912"

108 107

105
15"

106

18"

24"
126

127128

133

130

132 137 136
134

135138

159

160

18"

161

140

141

139
15"

142

156

153

155
18"152

18"

154157

22

12

77

125

147

222

284

148

171

18"

21"

151
150

18"122
131

129

123
124

18"

162 163

94

12"
93

92 89
255 91

90

12"
7980

18"

78

76

12"

75

72

73
74

24"

120

264

265

267

15"

68

67

71

12"

15"

5250

18"43

44

205

5455

53

51

45

46

257

8"2568"

259
18"18

"

258 26018"

261

196

14

15

198

199

12"

10 12"

11

200
21"

201

21"

254

252

7

8

204

57

15"

15"

18"

12"

E
. L

IN
E

 S
E

C
. 14

N
/S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 LIN
E

 S
E

C
. 11

Inv 1117.65
Rim 1129.50

E1

D1

21"

21"

21"

Rim 0
Inv 0

4"

21"

Forcem
ain

 AVE.

 AVE.

AVE.

 FOREST                
       

AVE.

 MAPLE

 S
T.

 U
N

IO
N

 AVE.FAIR

 EDWARDS                     

DION

 S
T.

P
IN

E

EDWARDS  AVE. P
A

R
K

 S
T.

 S
T.

 CAROL AVE

 S
U

M
M

IT

 HOWE  

 A
C

O
R

N

T.  H.  23

S
E

C
O

N
D

  S
T.  S

.E
.

F
IR

S
T

  S
T.  S

.E
.

MAPLE  

O
A

K
  S

T.

W
A

L N
U

T
  S

T.

 L
A

K
E

 V
IN

E

 E
L

M

 S
P

R
U

C
E U

N
IO

N

 HOWE

 S
T.

 C
L

A
R

K

 AVE.

 S
T.

 S
T.

 S
T.

 S
T.

 AVE.

 S
T.

 S
T.

 T
.H

. 6
5

 &
 2

3

 AVE.

 M
O

R
R

IS
O

N

 M
cL

E
A

N

 W
A

T
K

IN
S

M
A

P
LE

  LA
N

E

T
H

IR
D

  S
T.  S

.E
.

12"

12"

12"

12"

24" CMP12"
24" CMP

L A K E   M O R A

30"

300

307
305

304

306

303
301

302

308
309

310

311

24" 30"

313

314
312 316

317
24"

18"

Inv 1000.98 (N)

 T.H
. 65

8"

21" 24" RCP 24"
21"

12
"

18" RCP

15" RCP

18" RCP

10"P
LA

S
TIC

24" RCP
24" RCP 18" RCP

18" RCP

15" RCP

12"CMP

12"CMP

15" RCP TO

12" RCP

12" RCP

199a

PRIVATE CB's

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"
8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

8"

6"

8" 8"

12"

6"

8"

4"

4"

6"
6"

6"

6"Collector

6"

6"

12"12"

6"

6"

8"
8"

8"

6"

6"6"

6" 6"

6"

4"

4"

4"
4"

4"
4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

4"

4"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"4"

8"

6"

6"

6"

TOWER NO. 2
150,000 GAL.

12"

WELL #3

WATER 

TREATMENT

PLANT

WELL #5

WELL #4

8"

8"

WELL  #6

4"

4"

12"

8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"
8"

6"

8"

8"

12"
12"

8"

8"

6"

8"

8"

12"

8"

8"
8"

TOWER #3
500,000 GAL.

12"6" 12
"

6"

8"

6"

6"

 CB 118

Inv 989.03
Rim 1008.50

Inv 1004.88
Rim 1015.49

Inv 1007.04
Rim 1017.50

Inv 1005.04
Rim 1016.84

Inv 1002.17
Rim 1014.25 Inv 991.55

Rim 1008.42

Inv 990.68(S&E)
Rim 1010.58

Inv 999.18(N&W)

Inv 1001.55
Rim 1012.91

Inv 1002.54
Rim 1013.94

Inv 1004.35
Rim 1015.85

Inv 1006.31
Rim 1017.86 Inv 1005.91

Rim 1017.38
Inv 1006.05
Rim 1016.81

JEWELL ST.

JE
W

E
L

L S
T

B
L

U
E

B
IR

D

NELSON AVE.

C
A

R
D

IN
A

L S
T

R
E

E
T

 COURT

12"

12"

12"

12"

Rim 1016.32
Inv 1005.03

Rim 1016.10
Inv 1004.62
Rim 1015.47
Inv 1005.10

Rim 1014.97
Inv 1003.92

Rim 1014.58
Inv 1003.62

Rim 1013.57
Inv 1002.86

Rim 1007.84
Inv 992.46

Rim 1006.96
Inv 992.86

Rim 1008.87
Inv 992.19

Rim 1005.87
Inv 990.63

Rim 1008.21
Inv 990.05

Rim 1007.92
Inv 989.80

Rim 1006.50
Inv 989.46

Rim 1005.10

8" 8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"8"
8"

10"
10"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

12"

15"
15"

15"

15"
15"

15"

30"RCAP

33"

33"

24"RCAP

18"
15"

24"RCAP

18" 18"
12"

15"15"12" 15"

15"

15"

18"

18"

18
"

12
"

12"

36
" 12"

36
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

12"

44
" 

S
P

A
N

8" DIP

33" 33"

1 2
"

1

21"24"27"33" 33"

12" 12
"

15"

12
"

Roots

Clay

30" Casing
8" PVC Inside

H Tie-in

Watermain through sewer

Roots

Flat

Flat

Flat

Clay

Clay
Lining?

Roots, Joints

Roots

Bean
Ave

Forest

Ave E

B
ar

ke
r

S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

E
d

w
a

rd
s

A
ve

Je
w

e
ll  

S
t

Howe
Ave

M
N

T
H

 6
5

S
 E

lm
 S

t

C
ar

di
n

al
 S

t

O
ak

 S
t

Service Rd

Maple
Ave E

S
 W

al
n

ut
 S

t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

6 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(
!( !(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

Rim 1009.19

8"

Rim 1009.19
Inv 1001.19

8"

Rim 1008.55
Inv 1000.25

8"

Rim 1008.19
Inv 999.49

8"

6"

15"
15"

12
"

10"

NO. LINE SEC. 13

N
/S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 LIN
E

 S
E

C
. 1

3

Inv 991.76
Rim 0

Inv 993.90
Rim 0

Rim 0
Inv 992.82

8"

8"
8"

SO. LINE SEC. 12

24"

R
O

A
D

T.  H.  23

MAPLE      AVE.

M
A

H
O

G
A

N
Y

    S
T

R
E

E
T

 HOWE    AVE.

 O
S

L
IN

   

E
IG

H
T

H
  S

T.  S
.E

.

S
E

V
E

N
T

H
  S

T.  S
.E

.

M
A

T
T

S
O

N
 R

O
A

D

SERVICE  DRIVE

12"

T
H

IR
D

  S
T.  S

.E
.

R
O

A
D

 O
S

L
IN

   

8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

8" 12" 12" 12"
12"

8"
12"

8"

12"

8"

 O
S

L
IN

   
R

O
A

D

8"

8" 8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8"

8"8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8"

Rim 1011.29

8"

Rim 1009.29

Rim 1009.75

Rim 1009.91
Rim 1009.80

Rim 1009.95

Rim 1011.48

Rim 1010.52

Rim 1011.83

Rim 1011.19

Rim 1011.21

Rim 1012.96

Rim 1008.88

Rim 1008.018"

Rim 1007.84

Rim 1000.43
Inv 993.90

15"

15" 30" 30"

30"
15"

12"

12"

12"

24"

27"

12"12" 12"

12"

30"RCAP 18" 12" 15"
24"RCAP

18" 15"

15"

12"

18"18"

18" 15"
15"

18"

15"

12"15"

12"12
"

12" 12
"

21"

Clean out

M
a

ho
ga

ny
 S

t

MNTH 23

3359

Howe Ave

Edwards Ave

Maple Ave E

Forest Ave E

M
a

tts
o

n
R

d

O
sl

in
 R

d

CR-69

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

7 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬ F
¬ F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬ F
¬ F

¬ F

¬F

¬F

!(!( !(

!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(
!( !( !(

!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!( !( !(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(
!(!( !( !( !(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!( !(!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !(!( !( !( !( !( !(
!(

!(

 KANABEC 

Rim 975.80
Inv 967.10

8"

Rim 973.70
Inv 966.30

Rim 971.60
Inv 965.70

Rim 971.10
Inv 964.70

Rim 972.60
Inv 963.80

Rim 969.10
Inv 963.30

Rim 967.40
Inv 962.70

Rim 974.10
Inv 961.80

Rim 973.70
Inv 961.70

12"

Rim 972.50
Inv 961.10

Rim 971.30

Rim 971.80
Inv 960.10

Rim 970.50

12"

Rim 968.50
Inv 959.00

Rim 967.70
Inv 958.40

12"

Rim 979.20

Rim 980.10
Inv 966.60

Rim 979.20
Inv 966.84(N)

Rim 980.10

12"

Rim 983.40
Inv 963.20

12"

Rim 978.60
Inv 962.30

12"

Rim 980.60
Inv 972.90

Rim 981.40

8"

Rim 984.80
Inv 973.80

Rim 973.00
Inv 963.20

8"

Rim 978.10
Inv 968.20

8"

Rim 973.30
Inv 963.40

8"

Rim 970.67
Inv 962.30

12" 8"

Inv 961.00(N)
Inv 959.50(W)

Inv 962.10(N)
Inv 960.50(W)

8"

Inv 965.90(E)
Inv 963.60(W) 8"

Rim 979.80

Inv 972.60

Inv 967.50(E,W)
Inv 969.50(N)

8"
8"

Rim 976.50
Inv 967.50

6"

Inv 973.90(N)

Inv 973.80(W)

Inv 975.10(E)

8"

8"

Rim 998.10
Inv 991.60

8"8"

Rim 989.60
Inv 972.30

8"

Rim 981.30

8"

Rim 982.20
Inv 967.90

8"

Rim 985.00
Inv 966.20

8"

Rim 981.40
Inv 965.10

8"

Rim 976.00
Inv 962.90

8"

Rim 969.87

12"

Rim 966.20
Inv 956.40

12"

Rim 963.50
Inv 955.50

Rim 984.60
Inv 977.60

Inv 957.40(S&W)
Inv 960.40(E)

Inv 963.40(N)
Inv 969.40(W)
Inv 970.40(E)
Inv 971.20(N)
Inv 971.90(S)

Rim 1002.20
Inv 989.80

8"

8"

Rim 1001.11
Inv 988.91

Rim 993.96
Inv 987.56

Rim 992.18
Inv 985.88

Rim 992.89
Inv 984.19

Rim 991.34
Inv 976.94

12"

Rim 985.12
Inv 976.32

12"

Rim 0
Inv 0

8" 8"

Rim 997.87
Inv 971.47

Rim 979.73
Inv 974.33

Rim 978.09
Inv 968.09

12"

Rim 978.99
Inv 967.20

12"

12"

Rim 996.97
Inv 990.57

225
12"

224

18"

22324"
226

227

12"

42"

228

36"

36"

12"

220

12"

42"

229

230

23221"23121"

238
12"

237
236

12"

235
23423321"

215

12"

216
12"

218

12"

42"

21312"
214

18"

219

18"

210
12"

211
12"

212

12"

217

156

1
18"152

157

167

143
144

169 168 146

145
147

222

149 284

148

221

21"

151
150

LIFT
STATION

E/W CENTER LINE SEC. 14

SO. LINE SEC. 14

N
/S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 LIN
E

 S
E

C
. 1

4

Rim 970.00
Inv 958.33

8"

8"

12"

12"

Rim 0
Inv 971.30

Rim 0
Inv 976.10

Inv 966.40(E)

24"

Inv 958.00(N)

8" 8"

8"

12"

12"

36" 36"

 T
.H

. 6
5 

&
 2

3

 S
T.

FAIR

FORD AVE.

U
N

IO
N

FAIR

 S
ERVIC

E

 V
ALL

 E
D

G
EW

O
O

D   
   

   
LA

NE

 DIVISION         ST.

STREET

PINE GROVE

 RIVERSIDE      ST.

 F
A

IR
 C

A
K

S
 D

R
IV

E

 RIVERSIDE                  ST.

 AVE.

8"

6"

WESTWOOD CIRCLE

AR
TH

UR   
 L

ANE

194

189
195192

193
191

190

21"

24"24"

 R I V E R

WHITE   PINE   COURT

8"

8"

12"

12"
12"

24"

COUNTY

GROUNDS

Inv 972.48(FM)

Rim 966.50
Inv 947.00(S)

Inv 940.00(N)

Rim 966.50
Valve MH

STATION
LIFT

Rim 966.50
Inv 947.16(W)
Inv 947.06(N)

Rim 963.07
Inv 948.19(N)

15" CMP

15"  RCP

15
" C

M
P

15
"  C

M
P

15" RCP6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"6"

12"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

6"

8"

8"

6"

6"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

12"

LITTLE     RANCHES    ROAD
8"

10"

 FAIR

Joints

Line
Private

Private

Deadend

Patches in area

Flat
Roots, Line

Se
rv

ic
e

D
r

DivisionSt

Riverside St

W
oo

d l
a

n d
S

t

Ser
vi

ce
Dr

M
N

T
H

 6
5

Ford Ave

M
N

T
H

65

Little Ranches Rd

Snake

River

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

8 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(!( !( !( !( !(!(
!(!( !( !(!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(
!( !( !(!( !(!(

!(!(
!(

!( !( !( !(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!( !( !(
!( !(!(!(!( !(!(

!(
!(

!( !( !( !(
!(

 H

 G  F  E

 D

 C B A

12"

Rim 1025.60
Inv 1019.40

8

8"

8"

8"

8"

Rim 1008.99

8"

Rim 1022.86
Inv 1011.56

8"

Rim 1014.47
Inv 1003.07

Rim 1000.38
Inv 983.88

12"

Rim 995.57
Inv 982.97

12"

Rim 994.31
Inv 982.41

8"

8"

8"

Rim 992.60
Inv 983.50

8"

Rim 994.40
Inv 982.90

8"

Rim 1011.86
Inv 1002.66

8"
8"

Rim 1004.26
Inv 998.26

8"

Rim 1028.63
Inv 1021.33

8"

8"

8"8"

Inv 992.44(E&W)
Inv 996.74(S)

Inv 1018.66

Inv 998.69(W)
Inv 999.69(S)

Rim 1112.20

Inv 982.60(E/W)

10"

Rim 1003.57
Inv 982.20

Rim 1005.20
Inv 981.40

Rim 1004.70
Inv 980.70

10"

10"

Rim 997.37
Inv 979.57

10"

Rim 993.79
Inv 979.19

10"

Rim 992.74
Inv 978.24

12"

Rim 993.46
Inv 977.86

12"

12"

Rim 0
Inv 0

Rim 0
Inv 0

8"

Rim 988.06
Inv 982.96

8"

Rim 991.39
Inv 984.49

8"

Rim 980.57
Inv 975.27

Rim 1021.56
Inv 1010.26

8"

Rim 1005.74
Inv 980.54

10"

Rim 1005.98
Inv 994.98

8"

12"

156

153

155
18"

154157

E/W CENTER LINE SEC. 13

SO. LINE SEC. 13

Inv 1117.65
Rim 1129.50

Rim 1113.30
Inv 1105.00

8"

8"

10" Inv 982.77
Rim 1002.80

Inv 1103.10(N)

N
/S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 LIN
E

 S
E

C
. 1

3

R
O

A
D

 AVE.

W
A

L
N

U
T

   S
T

.

 AVE

 SHARON AVE.

 CAROL AVE

 S
U

M
M

IT
 L

A
N

E

 O
S

L
IN

   

 A
C

O
R

N
 L

A
N

E

 PORTAGE

 F
R

A
N

K
IE

 L
A

N
E

 V
ALL

EY   
   

   
LA

N
E

 D
R

IV
E

KR
IS

TI  
  L

ANE

M
ALM

G
REN   

  L
ANE

ARTH
UR   

 L
ANE

194

189
195

188

190

21"

21"

186 185

187

183

182

180

184

181

285

287

288

286

289

290 291
12"

15"
15"15"

18"

18"

MOBILE HOME PARK

 T
H

O
M

A
S

  C
IR

C
L

E

PRIVATE    ROAD

8"

8"

8"

18" RCP

15" RCP

18" RCP

8"

8"
6"

6"4"

8"

8"

8"

8"6" 6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

Inv 983.98
Rim 1003.44

Inv 985.28
Rim 1004.40

Inv 986.22(E)
Rim 1006.18

Inv 994.36(N)
Inv 987.10
Rim 1006.69

Inv 986.75
Rim 1007.77

Inv 986.45
Rim 1007.45

Inv 987.81
Rim 1007.86

Inv 989.03
Rim 1008.50

Inv 998.28
Rim 1009.24

Inv 1004.88
Rim 1015.49

Inv 999.18(N&W)

JE
W

E
L

L S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
E

B
L

U
E

B
IR

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

PORTAGE AVE.

NELSON AVE.

NELSON AVE.

 H

 G  F  E

 D

 C B A

Rim 1005.87
Inv 990.63

Rim 1008.21
Inv 990.05

Rim 1007.92
Inv 989.80

Rim 1006.50
Inv 989.46

Rim 1005.10
Inv 989.09

Rim 1005.00
Inv 988.82

Rim 1005.76
Inv 988.41

Rim 1005.00
Inv 988.82

Rim 1005.39
Inv 988.00

Rim 1006.99
Inv 987.08

10"
10"

10"

10"

10"

10"

8"

8"

8"

te

Private

Private

Private

S
u

m
m

it
L a

Ser
vic

e 
Dr

F
ra

n
ki

e  
La

Mora
Regency D

Division St

Ser
vic

e 
Dr

Nels
on

Ave

M
N

TH
65

M
NTH

 6
5

Trailer Court St

Je
w

e
ll  

S
t

Arth
ur

 L
a

S
 W

al
n

ut
 S

t

Brookview Dr

O
sl

in
 R

d

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

9 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

!(

!(!( !(

!( !( !(

!( !(!(

!( !( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!( !(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!( !(
SO. LINE SEC. 14

F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 R

O
A

D

Rim 963.07
Inv 948.19(N)

12"

12"

12"

12"

8"

8"

8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

6"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

LITTLE     RANCHES    ROAD

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 P

L
A

C
E

ROLAND ROAD

 S
 N

 A
 K

 E

 R I V E R

8"

8"

8"

10"

10"

10"

8"8"

10"

10"

8" 10"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

10"

8"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

36"

18"

36"

18
"

8"

18"

21"

F
ro

n
t a

g
e 

R
d

M
N

T
H

 6
5

MNTH 23

Dala La

Li
be

r t
y 

S
t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

10 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

!( !(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

!( !( !(

!( !(!(

8"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

 R I V E R

 A
 N

 N

8"

8"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

18
"

Dala La

M
N

T
H

 65

180th Ave

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

11 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

N
ap

l e
s 

S
t

210th Ave210th Ave

MNTH 23

N
ig

h
te

n
ga

le
 S

t
3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.

ST. PAUL, MN 55110
PHONE: (651) 490-2000

FAX: (651) 490-2150
WATTS: 800-325-2055

www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

12 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬

¬F!(

Clean outs and
Air Release Valve

O
rc

ha
rd

 S
t

MNTH 23

O
ly

m
p i

c 
S

t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

13 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

P
h

ea
sa

nt
 S

t

220th Ave

MNTH 23

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

14 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F
¬F

¬F

¬F

¬F

!(

!(

!(

")
!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

Grinder

La
ke

 S
t

P
o

pl
a

r 
S

t

Q
ua

rt
er

 S
t

Q
u a

m
ba

S
t

225th Ave

Wilkinson Ave

R
ud

d 
S

t

CR-70 CR-70

MNTH 23

Q
ua

il 
S

t

Q
ua

rte
r S

t

P
lu

m
 S

t

220th Ave

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

15 of 15

SANITARY SEWER UTILITES

Legend

!( Manhole

") LIftstation

#*

Cleanout and Air Release Valve

Sanitary Line

¬F Sanitary Forcemain

Airport

Curb

Lotline

ROW

Trails

Road

Water

Sanitary Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Sanitary Sewer
Map Book

¬F

¬F

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

Grinder

La
ke S
t

C
S

A
H

 5

Crosby
Ave

Qua
rte

r S
t

N
o

rt
hm

e
n 

S
t

Wilkinson Ave

Whited AveQ
ua

m
ba

 S
t

MNTH 23

Q
ua

il 
S

t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 11/29/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
an

ita
ry

_
Is

su
e

s_
M

a
p

b
o

ok
.m

xd

9

4

7 8

6

1 3

5

2
11

14

10

12
13

15



Page

1 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")

")

")

")
")

")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")
")

")
")

")
")")

")

")")
")

")

") ")

")
")
")

") ")

") ") ")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")")

")

")

")

")
") ")

") ")

")")

")")

")

") ") ")

")

")
") ")

")")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

") ")

!(

!(

!(!( !( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

#*

#*
#*

#* #*
#*

#*

#*

#*

#*#*

#*

#*

#*#*

#* #*

#*

#*

#*

#* #*

#*

#*
#* #*

#*

Shallow, run
further downstream

Proposed Cemetery
Outlet Pipe

W
 M

aple S
t

U
n

io
n

 S
t

N
 P

ark S
t

9th St

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

Village Green La

N
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

C
ed

ar
 S

t

Vasa Way

E
ve

r g
r e

e
n

 S
t

2
n

d
 S

t

4th St

CSAH 6

2nd St

6th St

P
in

e
 R

id
g

e
 R

d
 S

V
ill

a
g

e
 G

re
e

n
 P

l

E Central Ave

2nd St

B
ir

ch
 S

t

Villa Ave

N
o

rd
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

r

2nd St

3rd St

V
ill

i a
g

e
 G

re
e

n
 L

a

7th St

Eldris W
ay

Villa Dr

W Central Ave

Lake Mora

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

2 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")

")
")

")

")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

#*

#*
#*

#*

#*

#*#*
#*

#*

30" perforated HDPE
pipe in rock bedding

Fiber through pipe

E Central Ave

M
-64

M
aple A

ve E

O
ld

 F
a

rm
 R

d

E
ld

ris
 W

ay

Vasa Way

9th St

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

rk
 R

d

Industrial Park Blvd

M
N

T
H

 6
5

N Industrial Rd

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

3 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

3359

Kastenbauer Rd

MNTH 23

Maple Ave E

M
a

h
o

g
a

n
y 

S
t

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 T
er

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

4 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")")

")

")

")")

")")

")")

")

")

")

")

")")

")

")")

")

")

")
")

")

")

")

")")

")")

")
") ")

")

")")

")")

")
")

")")
")

")
")

")")
")")

")

")

") ")

") ")")

")

")

")

")")

") ")

") ")

")")

") ")")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")
")")

")

")
")

")

")")
")")

")

")
")

")

")

")
")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")

") ")

")")

")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

#*

#*

#*

#*

#*#*#*

#*
#*

#*

#*

#*#*

#*

further downstream

Increase size?

R t ?

Bean Ave

Hershey Ave

E
ve

rg
re

en
 S

t

Fair Ave

N
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 S
t

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

2nd St

1st St

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

S
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

Forest Ave W

W Maple St

Railroad Ave NW

Stewart AveStewart Ct

2nd St

S
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

2nd St

Lo
cu

st
 S

t

Sn
ak

e

River

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

5 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")")

")
")

")

")

")

")

")
") ")

")")
")

") ")

") ")")

")

")")

") ")

")

")")

")")

")

")

")
")

")
")

")

")")")

")

")

")")
")")

")")

")

")")

")

")
")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")

")")

")")

")")

")")

") ") ") ")") ")")

")

")

")
")

")

")

") ")

")

")")

")")

")

")

")

")")

") ")

") ")

")")

") ")") ")
")

")")

") ")")
")")

")")

")

")
")

")
")")

")

")
")

")

")

")

") ")
")")

")")")

")")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")")

")

")

") ")

") ") ")

")")

")

")

")

")")

")

")

")

")
")

")

")

") ")

")")
")

")
") ")

")

")

")")

")

")")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")")

")")

")
")

")")

")

")

")")

")")")

") ")

")")

")

")

")

")

")
")

")

")
")

") ")")")

")

") ")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!( !( !( !(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!( !( !(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!( !(

!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

#*

#*

#*

#*

#*

#*#*

#*

#*
#*

#* #*

#*

#* #*

#*
#*

#*#*

#*

#*
#*

#*
#*

#*

#*

Lining

Added

Resize or
reroute

Reroute

W Maple St

Railroad Ave NW

Hershey Ave

Bean Ave

S
er

vi
ce

 D
r

Forest Ave E

C
la

rk
 S

t

Barke
r S

t

Carol Ave

S
u

m
m

it 
L

a

N
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

Howe Ave

N
 L

a
ke

 S
t

N
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

S
er

vi
ce

 D
r

N
 V

in
e

 S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5S

 S
p

ru
ce S

t

Edwards Ave

S
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

A
co

rn
 L

a

L
a

ke
 S

t

S
 V

in
e

 S
t

Edwards Ave

Dion Ave

Jewell St

Fair Ave

NE Railroad Ave

S
p

ru
ce

 S
t

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

M
aple A

ve E

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

Howe Ave

Railroad Ave NE

Railroad Ave SE

Forest Ave W

Maple Ave E

N
 P

in
e

 S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

S
 E

lm
 S

t

W
a

t k
in

s 
S

t

M
cl

e
a

n
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Nelson Ave

1
st

 S
t 

S
E

C
ar

d
in

a
l S

t

O
ak S

t

O
a

k 
S

t

2
n

d
 S

t 
S

E

Service Rd

Maple Ave E

B
lu

e
b

ir
d

 S
t

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

Lake Mora

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

6 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")

")")
")

")

")")

")")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

")
")

")

")

")")")

") ")")
")

")

")")

")
")

")")

")")")

")

")

!( !(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

#*

#*

#*

#*
#*

#*#*#* #*

#*

#*

M
a

h
o

g
a

n
y 

S
t

MNTH 23

3359

Howe Ave

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

r k
 R

d

Edwards Ave

Maple Ave E

Forest Ave E

M
a

tt
so

n
 R

d

O
sl

in
 R

d

CR-69

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

7 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")

")

")")
")

")
") ")

")")

")
")

")
")")

")")")

")

")

")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")
") ")")

")

")

")

")
")

")
")

")

")

")

")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

#*

#*

#*

#*

#*

Add

Bigger?

Reroute?

Fair Ave

Ser
vi

ce
 D

r

Frontage Rd

M
cl

e
a

n
 S

t

Division St

Riverside St

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

W
a

tk
in

s 
S

t

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

S
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
r

Pine Grove St

Va
lle

y 
La

M
N

T
H

 6
5

Ford Ave

Arth
ur

 L
a

M
N

TH
 6

5

Edg
ew

oo
d 

La

Westwood Cir

White Pine Ct

F
a

ir
 O

a
k 

D
r

Little Ranches Rd

Snake

River

Kanabec
County Fair

Grounds

RV Dump Site

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

8 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")

")

")
")

")
")

") ")

")
")

")

")

")
")

")")

")")")

")

")")

")

") ")

")")

") ")

")

")

")
")

")

")")
")")

")")

")")

")
")

")

")

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

#* #*

#*

#*
#*

#*

#*

#*#*

#*
#*

#*

Upsize

Carol Ave

Frankie La

S
u

m
m

it 
L

a

Se
rv

ic
e 

Dr

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 F

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 A

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 G

F
ra

n
ki

e
 L

a

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Mora Regency H Mora Regency D

Sharon Ave

Division St

Ser
vi

ce
 D

r

Portage Ave

Kris
ti 

La

Fair Ave

Nels
on

 A
ve

M
N

TH
 6

5

M
NTH 6

5

Trailer Court St

A
co

rn
 L

a

Edg
ew

oo
d 

La
M

al
m

gr
en

 L
a

B
lu

e
b

ir
d

 S
t

Je
w

e
l l 

S
t

Va
lle

y 
La

Arth
ur

 L
a

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

Brookview Dr

O
sl

in
 R

d

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

9 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

")
") ")

")

")")
!(

!(

#*

#*

#*

F
ro

n
ta

g
e

 R
d

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

MNTH 23

Dala La

Little Ranches Rd

L
ib

e
r t

y  
S

t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

10 of 10

STORM SEWER UTILITES

Legend

#* FES

!( Manhole

") Catchbasin

Storm Pipe

Storm Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Storm Sewer
Map Book

!(

#*

#*

#*
Dala La

M
N

T
H

 6
5

180th Ave

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: MORA0 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\S
to

rm
_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

1 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

12" 12"

4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

4"

8"

6"

6"

6"6"

6"

6"

12"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

! (! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

G

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!. G!. G!. G!.

G!. G!.
G!.G!.

G!.G!. G!.G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

Loop

Repairs

Loop?

W
 M

aple S
t

U
n

io
n

 S
t

N
 P

ark S
t

9th St

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

Village Green La

N
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

C
ed

ar
 S

t

Vasa Way

E
ve

r g
r e

e
n

 S
t

2
n

d
 S

t

4th St

CSAH 6

2nd St

6th St

P
in

e
 R

id
g

e
 R

d
 S

V
ill

a
g

e
 G

re
e

n
 P

l

E Central Ave

2nd St

B
ir

ch
 S

t

Villa Ave

N
o

rd
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

r

2nd St

3rd St

V
ill

i a
g

e
 G

re
e

n
 L

a

7th St

Eldris W
ay

Villa Dr

W Central Ave

Lake Mora

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

2 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

8"

12"

8"

8"8"12"

12"

12"

12"

12"
12"

12"

12"

8"

12"

8"

12"

12" 8"

12"

12
"

12"

12"

! (

! (

! (! (! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! ( ! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.
G!.G!.

G!.
G!.

G!. G!. G!. G!.
G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

E Central Ave

M
-64

M
aple A

ve E

O
ld

 F
a

rm
 R

d

E
ld

ris
 W

ay

Vasa Way

9th St

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

rk
 R

d

Industrial Park Blvd

M
N

T
H

 6
5

N Industrial Rd

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

3 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

12"

6" ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

3359

Kastenbauer Rd

MNTH 23

Maple Ave E

M
a

h
o

g
a

n
y 

S
t

S
pr

in
gb

ro
ok

 T
er

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

4 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

66"6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

6"

6"

4"

4"
4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6" 6"

6" 6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

6"

6"6"

4"

8"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

! (

! (! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

G!. G!. G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.
G!. G!.

G!.G!.

G!. G!.
G!. G!.

G!. G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!. G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

Breaks

Breaks
Breaks

Loop

Update

Bean Ave

Hershey Ave

E
ve

rg
re

en
 S

t

Fair Ave

N
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 S
t

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

2nd St

1st St

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

N
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

S
 W

o
o

d
 S

t

Forest Ave W

W Maple St

Railroad Ave NW

Stewart AveStewart Ct

2nd St

S
 G

ro
ve

 S
t

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

2nd St

Lo
cu

st
 S

t

Sn
ak

e

River

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

5 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

8"

8"

8"

8"
8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

8"

6"

8" 8"

12"

6"

8"

4"

4"

6"
6"

6"

6"Collector

6"

6"

12"12"

6"

6"

8"
8"

8"

6"

6"6"

6" 6"

6"

4"

4"

4"
4"

4"
4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

4"

4"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"4"

8"

6"

6"

6"

TOWER NO. 2
150,000 GAL.

12"

WELL #3

WATER 

TREATMENT

PLANT

WELL #5

WELL #4

8"

8"

WELL  #6

4"

4"

12"

8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"
8"

6"

8"

8"

12"
12"

8"

8"

6"

8"

8"

12"

8"

8"
8"

TOWER #3
500,000 GAL.

12"6" 12
"

6"

8"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

12"

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (

! (! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

(

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

G!. G!.G!.
G!.G!. G!.

G!. G!. G!.G!. G!.

G!.

G!.
G!. G!.G!.

G!.
G!. G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.G!. G!.

G!.

G!.G!.G!. G!.

G!.

G!. G!.
G!. G!.G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.
G!. G!. G!.

G!. G!.G!. G!.G!.
G!. G!. G!.G!.G!.G!. G!.

G!. G!.
G!.G!.G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.G!. G!.G!.
G!.G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.G!.G!.G!. G!. G!.G!. G!.G!.
G!.G!.G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.G!. G!.

G!.G!. G!.
G!.

G!. G!. G!.

G!.

W Maple St

Railroad Ave NW

Hershey Ave

Bean Ave

Stewart Ave

S
er

vi
ce

 D
r

Forest Ave E

C
la

rk
 S

t

Barke
r S

t

Carol Ave

S
u

m
m

it 
L

a

N
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

Howe Ave

N
 L

a
ke

 S
t

N
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

S
er

vi
ce

 D
r

N
 V

in
e

 S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

S
 S

p
ru

ce S
t

Edwards Ave

S
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

A
co

rn
 L

a

L
a

ke
 S

t

S
 V

in
e

 S
t

Edwards Ave

Dion Ave

Jewell St

Fair Ave

NE Railroad Ave

S
p

ru
ce S

t

N
 P

a
rk

 S
t

M
aple A

ve E

S
 P

a
rk

 S
t

Howe Ave

Railroad Ave NE

Railroad Ave SE

Forest Ave W

Maple Ave E

N
 P

in
e

 S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

S
 E

lm
 S

t

W
a

t k
in

s 
S

t

M
cl

e
a

n
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Nelson Ave

1
st

 S
t 

S
E

C
ar

d
in

a
l S

t

O
ak S

t

O
a

k 
S

t

2
n

d
 S

t 
S

E

Service Rd

Maple Ave E

B
lu

e
b

ir
d

 S
t

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

Lake Mora

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

6 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

8" 12" 12" 12"
12"

8"
12"

8"

12"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8"8"

8"

8"

12"12" 12"

12"

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

G!. G!.G!. G!. G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

M
a

h
o

g
a

n
y 

S
t

MNTH 23

3359

Howe Ave

In
d

u
st

ri
a

l P
a

r k
 R

d

Edwards Ave

Maple Ave E

Forest Ave E

M
a

tt
so

n
 R

d

O
sl

in
 R

d

CR-69

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

7 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"6"

12"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

6"

8"

8"

6"

6"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

12"

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!. G!. G!.

G!.

G!. G!.
G!.

G!.

G!. GG!. G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.
G!.

G!. G!.

G!. G!.G!. G!. G!.G!.Fair Ave

Ser
vi

ce
 D

r

Frontage Rd

M
cl

e
a

n
 S

t

Division St

Riverside St

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 S

t

W
a

tk
in

s 
S

tS
 P

a
rk

 S
t

S
 U

n
io

n
 S

t

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
r

Pine Grove St

Va
lle

y 
La

M
N

T
H

 6
5

Ford Ave

Arth
ur

 L
a

M
N

TH
 6

5

Edg
ew

oo
d 

La

Westwood Cir

White Pine Ct

F
a

ir
 O

a
k 

D
r

Little Ranches Rd

Snake

River

Kanabec
County Fair

Grounds

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

8 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

8"

8"
6"

6"4"

8"

8"

8"

8"6" 6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! ( ! (! (

! (

! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

G!.G!.G!.G!.

G!.G!.G!.

G!. G!.

G

G!. G!. G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!.G!.G!.

G!.G!.
G!.

G!. G!.G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!.
G!.G!. G!.

G!. G!.G!.Carol Ave

Frankie La

S
u

m
m

it 
L

a

Se
rv

ic
e 

Dr

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 F

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 A

M
o

ra
 R

e
g

e
n

cy
 G

F
ra

n
ki

e
 L

a

M
o

rr
is

o
n

 S
t

Mora Regency H Mora Regency D

Sharon Ave

Division St

Ser
vi

ce
 D

r

Portage Ave

Kris
ti 

La

Fair Ave

Nels
on

 A
ve

M
NTH 6

5 M
NTH 6

5

Trailer Court St

A
co

rn
 L

a

Edg
ew

oo
d 

La
M

al
m

gr
en

 L
a

B
lu

e
b

ir
d

 S
t

Je
w

e
l l 

S
t

Va
lle

y 
La

Arth
ur

 L
a

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

Brookview Dr

O
sl

in
 R

d

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

9 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

12"

12"

12"

12"

8"

8"

8"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

6"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

8"

! (

! (! (

! (! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (! (

! (

! (

! (! ( ! (
! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! ( ! ( ! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.G!.G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.
G!.G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.G!.

F
ro

n
ta

g
e

 R
d

S
 W

a
ln

u
t 

S
t

M
N

T
H

 6
5

MNTH 23

Dala La

Little Ranches Rd

L
ib

e
r t

y  
S

t

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



Page

10 of 10

WATER UTILITES

Legend

G!. Hydrant

! ( Valves

Watermain

Water Issues

0 400 800200
Feet

Water System
Map Book

8"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

! (

! (

! (! (

! (

! (

! ( ! (

! (

! (

! (

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

Dala La

M
N

T
H

 6
5

180th Ave

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.
ST. PAUL, MN 55110

PHONE: (651) 490-2000
FAX: (651) 490-2150

WATTS: 800-325-2055
www.sehinc.com

O
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a
compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources listed on this map and is to be used for
reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this
map are error free, and SEH does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features.  The
user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any damages which arise out of the user's access or use of
data provided.

Mora, Minnesota
Map by: SRH
Projection: Kanabec CC
Source: SEH Inc and City of Mora

Project: XXXXX 000000

Print Date: 12/15/2022

P
a

th
: 

C
:\

U
se

rs
\a

kn
o

rr
\O

n
e

D
ri

ve
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 E
lli

ot
t 

H
e

n
d

ri
ck

so
n

 In
c\

D
e

sk
to

p
\M

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
o

ra
\C

IP
_

2
0

2
2

\W
at

e
r_

Is
su

es
_

M
a

p
b

oo
k.

m
xd

9

3

4

21

5 6

87

10



 

 

Appendix A 
Rating System 

 
 





 

 

 



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 

651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

December 15, 2022 RE: Mora, Minnesota 
North Grove Street Improvements 
SEH No. MORA0 163905 

Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street S 
Mora, MN 55051 

Dear Glenn: 

Please find enclosed Application for Payment No. 6 for the referenced project.  The quantities completed 
to date have been reviewed and we hereby recommend approval for payment to Douglas-Kerr 
Underground, L.L.C in the amount of $209,384.22.  This amount represents 100% of the work completed 
and material on hand, with 1% held for retainage.  

If approved, please sign and forward payment, along with a copy of the signed pay application, to 
Douglas-Kerr Underground, L.L.C., retaining the original for City records. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.  Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Anderson, PE 
Project Manager 

ah 
Enclosures 

x:\ko\m\mora0\163905\7-const-svcs\73-app-pymt\afp\afp 4\afp 4 ltr to owner.docx 

item 9c













Item No. 9d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date December 20, 2022 
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  

Sara King, Accountant 
RE  Accounting Compliance Software  

SUMMARY 
Staff is requesting the City Council’s approval to move forward purchasing software that would assist with 
legal compliance for the upcoming 2022 financial audit and beyond.    

BACKGROUND 
In the September 2022 City Council Meeting, staff presented the upcoming changes with the Governmental 
Accounting and Standards Board (GASB) and recently adopted new requirements for reporting on leases and 
subscription-based information technology arrangements. The new GASB No. 87 for Leases is required for 
2022 audit, and the new GASB No. 96 for Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs) 
is required for 2023 audit.  

Industry experts estimate that a typical small city will require approximately 1,800 staff hours to become 
compliant with GASB No. 87. Therefore, professional organizations have recommended that local 
governments streamline the process using specialized software, which will assist staff with identifying what 
constitutes a lease, calculate and record key information that must be included in future audits.    

Because of the highly technical nature of the new rules, city staff has reviewed demonstrations with two 
different lease software developers and has also communicated with our auditors at BerganKDV to determine 
the best approach to assist with the implementation of leases within the city. Our auditors have 
recommended the use of professional software to tackle this challenge.  

The options that staff have reviewed are as follows:  

1. BerganKDV. The firm has created a program that would assist with the compliance and
implementation, specializing in governmental accounting. This option would cost $400 per lease to
implement, and $1,500 annually.

2. DebtBook, a web-based system. This solution allows cloud access to leases and also includes a debt 
management module. This option would costs $2,000 for implementation, and $9,750 annually. This
would be a reoccurring, annual fee and budgeted for in future years.

3. VisualLease, a web-based system. This solution allows cloud access to leases, but staff believes the
custom features are beyond the needs of the city. This option would cost $2,500 for implementation 
plus $140 per lease, and $5,000 annually.



Memorandum 

12/15/2022  2 

OPTIONS AND IMPACTS 
 
Each solution will require an implementation fee, along with an annual charge for the programming that will 
need to be included in future budgets. Due to the software programming and types of leases, the impact to 
the budget will be minimal as it will be spread across different accounts. While initial start-up and 
implementation fees are an added expense across all city budgets, the City Council must consider the amount 
of savings over time. With this, staff have recommended moving forward BerganKDV.  
 

1. Services with BerganKDV. There may be larger up-front costs dependent on the number of leases, 
however, there is lower annual fees and will streamline auditing.  

2. Debtbook offers a “white glove” option for uploading leases and large annual fee. 
3. VisualLease offers a lot of information that is relevant to real estate leases and not as broad. 

 
 

 
  Initial Expense 1st year 2nd Year 3rd Year  Total 
BerganKDV 10,800 1,500 1,500 1,500 $15,300  
DebtBook 2,000 9,750 9,750 9,750 $31,250.00  
Visual Lease 7,780 5,000 5,000 5,000 $22,780  

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve and move forward with BerganKDV for lease software compliance. 
 
Attached: 
BerganKDV proposal 
Debtbook software proposal 
Visual Lease software proposal 
City Staffing Cost and Hours for Lease Implementation 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update 
 
 

November 2022 

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and 
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month. 

Fire Calls (Paid) 

 11-3-22 Wildfire 
 11-6-22 Structure Fire 
 11-7-22 Combine Fire 
 11-9-22 Smoke in Hallway 
 11-20-22 Shed and Trailer House Fire 
 11-21-22 Smoke/CO Alarm 
 11-25-22 Canceled In Route 
 11-27-22 Fire Alarm 
 11-28-22 Extrication HWY 65 and 220th 
 11-28-22 Extrication King Rd 

Training and Education (Paid) 

 Hose line attack drill and hose line supply drill 
 Practiced pulling charged hose line into basement 
 Business and relief meeting 

Maintenance (not paid) 

 All trucks had maintenance checks twice 

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid) 

 Santa Parade 
 Truck Committee Meeting (Twice) 

o Phone calls with truck reps 
 Grant submitted for two sets of turnout gear 
 Met with gear rep to get gear for five new members 
 Three new members attending class in Hinckley on Wedensdays 



[Type text] 
 

 
November 2022  

 
 
During the month of November, 2022 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 
436 calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were traffic 
enforcement/complaints (74), winter parking violations (38), and medical emergencies (65). 
 
 
Contract deputies received continuing education/training in the following areas: 
 

- Annual OSHA mandates 
- Constitutional Policing 
-  

 
No community events  
 
 
KCSO hired John Kelly of Isanti, MN as a new patrol deputy and is scheduled to start field training in 
December 
 
 
 
  
The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County. 
The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions, 
comments, or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sergeant Dylan VanGorden  #3104 
 



[Type text] 
 
 
 



Printed On: 12/06/22 10:24CAD Summary Report

Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

11/22 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

23 23

Agency Assist 13 13

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

7 7

All Lost calls including animals, and 
property

1 1

Animal Neglect 1 1

Animal-All Other 5 5

Assault 2 2

Bicycle Calls 1 1

Burglary 1 1

Child Custody Issues 2 2

Civil Assist 10 10

Civil Process 1 1

Community 1 1

Crim Sex 2 2

Disorderly Conduct 1 1

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 3 3

Drug calls - All 3 3

DTP 3 3

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 3 3

Fires - All Others 4 4

Foot Patrol 6 6

Found - animals, property, etc 3 3

Fraud 3 3

Garbage Dumping complaints 2 2

Harassing communications calls 1 1

Hospice Deaths 3 3

Information and misc calls 12 12

Juvenile Alcohol complaints 1 1

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2

31

31

31



Printed On: 12/06/22 10:24CAD Summary Report

11/22 Total

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

4 4

Juvenile Tobacco complaints 4 4

Maltreatment 8 8

Medical Emergency 65 65

Meetings and Presentations 2 2

Missing Person(s) 2 2

Mora Ordinance Violations 2 2

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

1 1

Parking Violations 1 1

Public assist calls 5 5

Records checks 4 4

Scams 2 2

Secure Helipad 11 11

Snowbird Parking 13 13

Suicide threats-attempts 4 4

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

20 20

Theft-not vehicle 12 12

Threats 7 7

Traffic / Driving complaints 1 1

Traffic Accident 6 6

Traffic Violation 6 6

Transport - Inmates 1 1

Trespassing complaints 1 1

Unwanted person 2 2

Vandalism exc mailboxes 1 1

Vehicle off Road 1 1

Warrant Entry and Arrests 1 1

Welfare Check 14 14

Total 436 319

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2

436

65

65

9

9

38

38



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Minutes 

December 12, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
Commission Chair Jake Mathison called to order the regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission at 5:30 p.m. Monday, December 12, 2022, in the Mora City Hall council chambers.  
 
2. Roll call:  

Commissioners present: Jake Mathison, Sheldon Shepard, Sara Treiber, Lance Strande 
Commissioners absent: None 
Staff present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Community Development Director  
Kirsten Faurie 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Strande and unanimously carried 
to adopt the agenda as presented.  

4. Approval of Minutes:  
a. MOTION made by Strande, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to 

approve the Sept. 12, 2022 minutes as presented. 
b. MOTION made by Treiber, seconded by Strande and unanimously carried to approve 

the Sept. 26, 2022 Special Meeting minutes as presented. 
5. Open Forum: No one spoke during open forum 
6. Old Business: None 
7. Public Hearings: 

a. 719 Hwy 65 Rezoning Request: Faurie introduced the background of the rezoning 
request for 719 Highway 65 to rezone the property from a B-2 General Business 
District to R-3 Multiple Dwelling District.  
 
At 5:34 p.m. Mathison opened the public hearing to consider the rezoning request.  
 
Steve Kelling, the applicant, spoke to the commission about his intent for the 
property. Kelling explained that Kelling Capital would be the developer and the 
intent is to create as many as 32-units in 4-plex style, market rate rentals. 
Considering the need for housing and location near Mora Public Schools, Kelling said 
he anticipates the homes will be a good location for families of school-aged children.  
 
With no other comments, Mathison closed the public hearing at 5:37.  
 

8. New Business: 
a. Rezoning Request: 719 Hwy 65: Faurie told the commissioners city staff has 

reviewed the rezoning request had no concerns. Mathison expressed his support for 
the rezoning and creation of new housing, stating it’s exactly the type of 
development he likes to see in the city.  
 
MOTION by Strande recommend City Council approval of rezoning 719 Highway 65 
from B-2 General Business District to R-3 Multiple Dwelling District. Seconded by 
Shepard and unanimously carried.  



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Minutes 

December 12, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
b. 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Calendar: Faurie presented the 2023 Planning 

Commission Meeting Calendar.  
 
MOTION made by Strande, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to 
approve the 2023 Planning Commission meeting Calendar as presented. 
 
 

9. Verbal Reports: Mathison noted that the Planning Commission still has a vacant seat and 
encouraged both staff and commission members to reach out to others that may be 
interested in filling that vacancy.  
 

10. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Treiber, seconded by Strande, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 5:47 p.m. 
 
The next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. Monday, 
January 9, 2023. 
 

 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Commission Chair                                                                      Kirsten Faurie,  
                Community Development Director 
 
 

 



City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

December 13, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Mora City Hall 

 

1 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Karla Kastenbauer called to order the regular meeting 
of the Airport Board at 5:05 p.m., on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, in the Mora City Hall council 
chambers.  
 
2. Roll Call: Present: Dave Gunderson, Karla Kastenbauer, Stefan Salmonson, Jody Anderson 

 Absent: Chair Nick Stafford 

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Airport Manager Joe Kohlgraf, 
and Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie 

3. Adopt Agenda:  
MOTION made by Gunderson, seconded by Salmonson, and unanimously carried to adopt 
the agenda. 

4. Minutes:  

a. Approve minutes from November 1, 2022: MOTION made by J. Anderson, 
seconded by Salmonson and unanimously carried to approve the November 1, 2022 
minutes as presented.  

5. Old Business:  

a. Update on Airport Hangar Land Lease Agreement: Faurie and Kastenbauer 
reported to the board the discussion from the Mora City Council on Nov. 15 
regarding the Airport Hangar Land Lease agreement section 18. Right of Entry. 
Faurie reported the city council approved the changes as last recommended by the 
Airport Board with one minor change: “72-hours” was re-written as “three business 
days.” 
 
MOTION by Gunderson to accept the agreement as presented; seconded by 
Salmonson and unanimously carried.  
 

6. New Business: 

a. No new business.  

7. Reports 

a. Staff: Kohlgraf reported continued work on fuel line replacement. Comin gup soon 
will be engineering for the taxi lane full-depth reclamation paving. The crosswind 
runway is closed for the winter as well as some taxi lanes. Kohlgraf reported the 
airport has been selling a lot of AV gas and is ordering more. Discussion was held on 
gas pricing strategy and how the city may adjust the beacon which appears to be 
leaning.  



City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

December 13, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 
Mora City Hall 

 

2 
 

b. Airport Board Members: Gunderson discussed an inquiry by Carla Doering who 
would be willing to sell some of her property to the airport. G. Anderson noted that 
the property was often wet and not of use to the airport; he did not see the benefit 
of purchasing it.  
 
J. Anderson said she may not be the city council representative for the airport 
board in the next year. She thanked the board for the opportunity to serve on their 
board. She learned a lot and will continue to be an advocate for the airport which 
she said is a valuable asset to the city.  
 
Salmonson also noted that he may be leaving the board as well. Salmonson 
inquired about a vacancy he saw posted for the Joint City/County Airport Zoning 
Board wondering if the board met regularly, who was on it and where the vacancy 
is coming from. Staff would follow up with the county to find answers.  

8. Adjournment: MOTION made by Gunderson, seconded by Salmonson and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the Airport Board meeting at 5:24 p.m.  
 
The next regular meeting of the Airport Board is scheduled for 5 p.m. Tuesday, January 10, 
2023.  
  

 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Board Chair                                                                            Kirsten Faurie, Community 
                  Development Director 
 
 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda 12202022
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	FW_ Check # 5997
	item 4a - Draft CC Minutes November 11152022
	item 4b - Meeting Mintues 12062022
	item 4c - November - December 2022 City Claims List
	Item 4d - 1 NSF NCBS write off
	item 4d - 2 NSF NCBS write off
	Item 4e - 1 Staff Report - Write off Fire Calls
	Item 4e - 2 ATTACH Fire Call Invoices
	Item 4f - Staffing Org Chart 2023v1FINAL
	item 4g - 2023 Hangar Land Lease Increase - Staff Report
	Item 6a - 1 2023 KCSO LE Contract staff report
	item 6a - 2 KCSO LE Contract 2009
	item 6a - 3  2023 LE Contract
	item 6a - 3 10182022 CC WS minutes
	Item 6b - 1 Legal Prosecution Services Staff Report
	item 6b- Prosecuting Services Contract Kanabec County
	Item 6c- 1 Letter of Resignation- S.King
	item 6c- 2 Letter of Resignation S. King
	Item 6c- 3 Job Description Accountant 2023
	Item 8a - 1 2023 Public Meeting Schedule Staff Report
	item 8a - 2 2023 Meeting Schedules
	item 8a - 2 2023 CC Meeting Schedule
	item 8a - 2 2023 PUCMeeting Schedule
	item 8a - 3 airport board
	item 8a - 4 Park Board Meeting Scheudle
	item 8a - 5 2023 EDA Meeting Schedule DRAFT
	item 8a - 5 2023 HRA board meeting Schedule_

	item 8a - 5 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule FINAL
	item 8b - 1 2023 staff report Taxilane
	item 8b - 1 Airport Taxilane Reconstruction Contract Agreement
	Item 8b - 2 Airport Taxilane Reconstruction SEH Agreement
	Item 8c - 1 2023 DRAFT Budget, Levy, CIP and Fee Schedule Staff Report
	Item 8c - 3  Res 2022-1221 Approving Final Tax Levy & Budget
	item 8c - 3 City Fee Schedule_
	Item 8c - 6_2023 CIP By Dept And Expend - City
	Item 8c - 7_2023 CIP Project Detail
	Item 8c - 8_2023 FIF Capital Items in Tax Levy
	Item 8c - 9 Ordinance No 488 (Fee Schedule & Summary Publication -updated
	item 8c - 9 Ordinance No 488 (fee schedule-Appendix A)_update12082022
	Item 8d - 1 Staff Report for 2022 Budget Amendments
	item 8e - 1 2022 MAC Season Staff Report
	item 8f - fire call write off- Staff Report
	item 8f- 2 2022-10 - 20220274 - PEACE TOWNSHIP - $500.00 - Invoice¢
	item 8g - 1 Rezoning Staff Report
	item 8g - 2 Rezoning Site Map
	item 8g - 3 Rezoning Staff Report - PC Res. 2022 1201 SIGNED
	item 8g - 4 Rezoning CC Ordinance 489
	item 8h - 1 Engineering services and private development staff report
	item 8h - 2 Engineering services and private development
	Item 9a - 1 MEMO City - fire truck 2022 (002)
	item 9a - 2 MAFD Truck Puchase
	DOC121522-12152022133206
	DOC121522-12152022133218
	DOC121522-12152022133226
	DOC121522-12152022133236
	DOC121522-12152022133248

	item 9b - 2 CIP Report Street Plan
	DRAFT Capital Improvement Program
	Letter
	Draft Certification
	Contents
	1 Purpose of A Capital Improvement Program
	2 Capital Improvement Fiscal Policy
	3 Project Financing Policy
	4 Existing Conditions
	5 Analysis
	Tables
	Table 1 – Detailed Cost Estimates
	Figures
	Appendix A - Rating System

	Item 9c - 1 Grove Street Pay Request
	item 9e- 1 Lease GASB Staff Follow-up
	item 10a - MAFD monthly report
	Item 10b - 1 KCSO November report 2022
	item 10b - 2 KCSO Novemeber Totals
	item 10c - 12122022 PC Minutes Draft
	item 10d - 12132022 Airport Minutes DRAFT



